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12 31 12 31

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
94,365 93,364 78,771 65,527 60,070
(1,557,023) (1,540,506) (1,299,722) (1,081,196) (991,155)
30,388 29,577 28,928 26,754 23,620
(501,402) (488,021) (477,312) (441,441) (389,730)
30,329 29,528 28,883 26,715 23,591
(500,429) (487,212) (476,570) (440,798) (389,252)
250,455 223,493 178,975 152,839 114,178
(4,132,508) (3,687,635) (2,953,088) (2,521,844) (1,883,937)
46,679 46,679 46,679 46,277 40,435
(770,204) (770,204) (770,204) (763,571) (667,178)
4,020,042 3,167,710 2,737,010 2,415,086 2,279,295
(66,330,693) (52,267,215) (45,160,665) (39,848,919) (37,608,368)
w 4.72 4.36 3.83 3.30 2.82

( )
(77.88) (71.94) (63.20) (54.45) (46.53)
@ 0.63 0.63 0.62 0.66 0.58
( )

(10.40) (10.40) (10.23) (10.89) (9.57)
349,679 211,400 34,699 -697 272,005
(5,769,704) (3,488,100) (572,534) (-11,501) (4,488,083)
-423,325 -313,132 -92,527 -22,720 -321,031
(-6,984,863) (-5,166,678) (-1,526,696) (-374,880) (-5,297,012)
191,134 125,107 38,782 2,634 30,402
(3,153,711) (2,064,266) (639,903) (43,461) (501,633)
241,507 121,964 98,001 116,821 137,913
(3,984,866) (2,012,406) (1,617,017) (1,927,547) (2,275,565)

. 1. 1.12 1.14 1.
(ROAA) 0.85 00 88
(ROAE)(S) 13.80 15.50 17.36 21.48 22.54

Tier

8.21 9.24 9.34 9.11 -
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111,039 7.17
19.97 1,075,974
158,647 17.29
©)
2011
CBRC
340,970 52,535 18.21
249.9 77.2
®
195,078 259
2016
2016
*
L/G
L/G L/G
14.81
@
462,041
16,005 3.59 300,300
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36/379



@
2016
41.57
€))
28,213
29,524
Q)
A.
ETC
B.
Youku
35,958.7
22.41
®)
E
26.9135
18.5489

450,805

58.46

180

1,000

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

98,597 27.99
233,801 68,656
16.34 257,965
3.95
Jingdong
Hadoop
7,625.3
1,277,387 27.30
214,213
0.82
E E
20
24.51 16.2586
358.2
4.6732
230

37/379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

600
(€))
485.024 12.07 54.18
2016 21.31
@
830,354
1,053,613
®
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600 100
23
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7,627 18.05
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19.08
16,362 38.73 11,126
26.33 6,701 15.86
100 22
49 29 9%
29
14 69
33 13
13 97
47

21 22 85

39/379



(€))

@

®

2017

Q)

©)
2017

15

40/379

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

@

LGFV

@

41/379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

FATCA

®

*

52

42/379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

43/379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

@
2016

GDP 6.7

SDR

MPA

@
2016

®

R-P
Relation Product

44/379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

10

63
S.A. CBRC

©)

IT IT

45/379



€))
)
26.91
18.61
6.37
)
30,254
40,180
811
1.62
)
1.60%
4.37
)
10

10.80 Tier
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2016 2015 /
65,288 66,459 (1,171)
28,112 26,301 1,811
223 335 (112)
5 4 1
(261) 13 274)
338 72) 410
660 324 336
30,254 32,354 (2,100)
23,931 21,652 2,279
40,180 39,358 822
9,792 9,781 11
30,388 29,577 811
30,329 29,528 801
94,365 1,001 1.07
29.79 1.62 69.19
1.99
2016 2015
69.19 71.18
29.79 28.17
1.02 0.65
100.00% 100.00%
1,171 1.76 65,288
1.59 42
1.78 47
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2016 2015
(0 ()
1,701,422 77,702 4.57 1,424,267 82,545 5.80
50,421 2,012 3.99 31,619 1,426 4.51
1,155,338 46,560 4.03 773,425 38,801 5.02
356,866 5,306 1.49 342,443 5,120 1.50
394,855 11,870 3.01 377,487 14,015 3.71
3,658,902 143,450 3.92 2,949,241 141,907 4.81
143,450 141,907
2,001,143 41,451 1.98 1,874,760 47,538 2.54
915,773 25,412 2.77 668,367 21,340 3.19
345,449 11,299 3.27 154,641 6,570 4.25
3,352,365 78,162 2.33 2,697,768 75,448 2.80
78,162 75,448
65,288 66,459
1.59 2.01
1.78 2.25
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12,657 (17,500) (4,843)
750 (164) 586
15,391 (7.632) 7,759
214 (28) 186
522 (2.667) (2,145)
27,823 (26,280) 1,543
1,543
4,289 (10,376) (6,087)
6,865 (2,793) 4,072
6,241 (1,512) 4,729
15,262 (12,548) 2,714
2,714
1,171)
143,450 1,543 1.09
(€H)
4,843 5.87 77,702
2016 2015
(D) (D)
1,035,211 47,906 4.63 860,646 51,387 5.97
591,441 27,035 4.57 490,269 28,199 5.75
74,770 2,761 3.69 73,352 2,959 4.03
1,701,422 77,702 4.57 1,424,267 82,545 5.80
)
7,759 20.00 46,560
(€))
11,870 2,145 15.31
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78,162 2,714 3.60
@
41,451 6,087
12.80
2016 2015
() ()
1,625,568 32,035 1.97 1,444,628 35,815 2.48
570,552 3,747 0.66 453,938 3,140 0.69
1,055,016 28,288 2.68 990,690 32,675 3.30
465,575 9,416 2.02 430,132 11,723 2.73
146,586 621 0.42 114,454 607 0.53
318,989 8,795 2.76 315,678 11,116 3.52
2,091,143 41,451 1.98 1,874,760 47,538 2.54
)
25,412 4,072 19.08
®
11,299 4,729
71.98
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28,112 1,811 6.89
1,721
13.78
685 58.60
2016 2015
29,932 27,745
1,442 1,512
14,212 12,491
934 1,312
7,472 7,253
828 1,078
1,854 1,169
1,614 1,740
1,576 1,190
(1,820) (1,444)
28,112 26,301
965 361
2016 2015
223 335
5 4
(261) 13
338 72)
660 324
965 604
30,254 2,100 6.49
29.00 1.95
15,171 903 (6.33 )
2016 2015
15,171 14,268
4,740 4,490
2,885 7,096
7,458 6,500
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30,254 32,354
23,931 2,279 10.53

2016 2015
22,111 19,724
572 411
102 4
574 171
330 1,194
242 148
23,931 21,652

10
9,792 11 0.11
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852,332 (26.91 4,020,042
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
% %
1,795,278 1,513,543
(43,634) (38,119)
1,751,644 43.57 1,475,424 46.58
55,560 1.38 38,735 1.22
232,630 5.79 86,311 2.72
381,620 9.49 326,735 10.31
1,323,093 32.91 905,496 28.59
193,305 4.81 285,406 9.01
25,339 0.63 18,546 0.59
14,228 0.35 12,646 0.40
1,281 0.03 1,281 0.04
5,622 0.14 3,923 0.12
35,720 0.90 13,207 0.42
4,020,042 100.00 3,167,710 100.00
@
1,795,278 281,735
18.61 43.57 3.01
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
(D) )
1,075,974 59.93 917,327 60.62
663,131 36.94 525,020 34.68
56,173 3.13 71,196 4.70
1,795,278 100.00 1,513,543 100.00
)
1,323,093
417,597 32.91 4.32
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
D) (D)
7,834 0.59 5,637 0.62
4,950 0.37 1,625 0.18
425,131 32.13 222,495 24 .57
257,500 19.46 152,312 16.82
627,678 47 .45 523,427 57.81
1,323,093 100.00 905,496 100.00
€)
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
D) (D)
1,861 1.63 1,419 2.13
54,146 47.53 47,331 71.24
57,920 50.84 17,690 26.63
113,927 100.00 66,440 100.00
4 10
2,760 3.80 2036 25 -
2,290 3.95 2031 26 -
1,200 2.95 2019 10 28 -
1,160 4.23 2021 11 -
1,070 shibor 0.20 2018 -
1,050 4.04 2019 22 -
1,050 0.70 2019 23 -
1,030 3.32 2018 15 -
1,000 3.23 2017 -
10 1,000 3.22 2017 23 -
®)
6,019
4,738 1,281
Q)
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3,768,974 825,311
28.04
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
(%) D)
187,000 4.96 14,840 0.50
2,120,887 56.27 1,993,843 67.73
830,354 22.03 541,066 18.38
136,696 3.63 119,178 4.05
4,368 0.12 1,391 0.05
7,776 0.21 11,217 0.38
4,501 0.12 6,392 0.22
33,576 0.89 30,612 1.04
412,500 10.94 210,061 7.14
31,316 0.83 15,063 0.51
3,768,974 100.00 2,943,663 100.00
2,120,887 127,044
6.37
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
(%) D)
1,653,200 77.95 1,544,053 77.44
656,760 30.97 515,929 25.88
996,440 46.98 1,028,124 51.56
359,660 16.96 339,125 17.01
183,856 8.67 145,561 7.30
175,804 8.29 193,564 9.71
108,027 5.09 110,665 5.55
2,120,887 100.00 1,993,843 100.00

55/379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

ooooooo
250,455 26,962
) 30,329 ( )
9,982 () 9,929
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
46,679 46,679
29,947 19,965
33,365 33,365
509 3,929
17,951 14,964
51,447 40,271
70,557 64,320
250,455 223,493
613 554
251,068 224,047
702,117 615
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
158,477 128,389
401,420 449,385
81,424 61,704
60,611 63,069
185 185
702,117 702,732
349,679
76,125
319,799 593,353
423,325
470,303
890,635
191,134

202,440 9,982
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31
D) D)

235,514 21.89 246,140 26.83
160,657 14.93 70,864 7.72
126,717 11.78 143,428 15.64
112,165 10.42 123,907 13.51
95,554 8.88 54,119 5.90
92,260 8.57 75,108 8.19
62,480 5.81 50,084 5.46
51,275 4.77 28,592 3.12
34,201 3.18 26,349 2.87
28,473 2.65 31,416 3.42
76,678 7.12 67,320 7.34
1,075,974 100.00 917,327 100.00
663,131 - 525,020 -
56,173 - 71,196 -
1,795,278 - 1,513,543 -

2016 12 31 2015 12 31

D) D)

352,631 19.64 301,904 19.95
213,533 11.89 191,858 12.68
298,715 16.64 265,918 17.57
303,996 16.93 230,898 15.25
260,592 14.52 229,682 15.18
109,300 6.09 96,047 6.35
212,336 11.83 172,822 11.42
44,175 2.46 24,414 1.60
1,795,278 100.00 1,513,543 100.00
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72.63
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
D) D)
491,329 27.37 434,735 28.72
391,427 21.80 314,118 20.75
695,272 38.73 585,530 38.69
217,250 12.10 179,160 11.84
1,795,278 100.00 1,513,543 100.00
2016 12 31
) )

6,824 0.38 2.37

5,874 0.33 2.04

4,800 0.27 1.67

4,056 0.22 1.41

3,780 0.21 1.31

3,600 0.20 1.25

3,510 0.20 1.22

3,300 0.18 1.15

3,187 0.18 1.11

3,150 0.17 1.09

42,081 2.34 14.62

CBRC
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28,702 4,327
1.60 0.01
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
D) D)
1,698,723 94.62 1,422,656 94.00
67,853 3.78 66,512 4.39
11,367 0.63 11,109 0.73
14,078 0.79 10,572 0.70
3,257 0.18 2,694 0.18
1,795,278 100.00 1,513,543 100.00
1,766,576 98.40 1,489,168 98.39
28,702 1.60 24,375 1.61
2016 2015 2014
3.31 4.27 0.96 4.08
26.78 30.33 3.55 26.68
62.17 86.57 24.40
64.04
25.66 24.98 0.68 28.77
@
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
D) D)
17,380 0.97 12,034 0.80
90 1,240 0.07 4,202 0.28
&)
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2016 12 31 2015 12 31

) )

21,412 74.60 19,227 78.88

7,290 25.40 5,148 21.12

28,702 100.00 24,375 100.00
2016 12 31 2015 12 31

) )

6,520 22.72 5,974 24.51

4,663 16.25 4,357 17.87

3,666 12.77 2,104 8.63

4,654 16.21 4,022 16.50

4,599 16.02 4,914 20.16

1,259 4.39 699 2.87

3,333 11.61 2,305 9.46

8 0.03 - -

28,702 100.00 24,375 100.00

10

2016 12 31 2015 12 31

D) )

10,310 35.91 7,253 29.75

8,178 28.49 7,836 32.15

220 0.77 1,096 4.50

220 0.77 45 0.18

77 0.27 139 0.57

392 1.37 494 2.03

1,177 4.10 1,938 7.95

40 0.14 B B

10 0.03 10 0.04

788 2.75 416 1.71

21,412 74.60 19,227 78.88

7,290 25.40 5,148 21.12
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28,702 100.00 24,375 100.00
11
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
(D) (D)
6,425 22.38 4,568 18.74
11,546 40.23 10,593 43.46
9,402 32.76 7,788 31.95
1,329 4.63 1,426 5.85
28,702 100.00 24,375 100.00
12
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
406 346
406 346
an an
389 329
13
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
38,119 28,025
22,798 20,071
(687) (347)
747 334
(876) (802)
(5,632) (5,579)
(10,835) (3,583)
43,634 38,119
14
6,534 5,632
14,344
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2016 2015
15,423 5,068 14,882 4,071
9,563 1,655 9,715 1,407
13,599 5,435 15,200 6,397
12,974 5,696 11,625 3,102
8,865 2,631 9,244 418
4,509 1,558 4,714 1,722
28,793 17,874 27,557 22,041
639 263 427 200
94,365 40,180 93,364 39,358

2016 2015
42,388 11,037 42,974 13,482
29,479 10,376 27,537 7,997
22,337 18,728 22,701 17,791
161 39 152 88
94,365 40,180 93,364 39,358
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(€H)
2016 12 31
@ @
46,679,095,000 P
300,000,000
(€H)
(@) 39,810,359,500 6,868,735,500
2016 12 31
1.00 46,679,095 ,000
100 300,000,000
5.30
3.90
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€))

Tier

(2) Tier

CBRC

~NAAAA
~

Tier

Tier 5.125

5.125

Tier
1) CBRC
2)

CBRC
CSRC

10
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©)) 2016 12 31
2011 12 31 0| 40,434,790,000 0| 40,434,790,000
(667,174 )
2012 12 31 0| 40,434,790,000 0| 40,434,790,000
(667,174 )
2013 12 20 -584,200,000 | 39,850,590,000 -584,200,000 | 39,850,590,000
-9,639 (657,535 ) SSF
584.2
(€Y
2013 12 31 0| 39,850,590,000 o| 39,850,590,000
(657,535 )
2014 14 -40,230,500 | 39,810,359,500 -40,230,500 | 39.810,359,500 ©))
-664 656,871 )
2014 12 31 0| 39,810,359,500 o| 39,810,359,500
(656,871
2015 12 31 0| 39,810,359,500 o| 39,810,359,500
656,871
2016 12 31 0| 39,810,359,500 o| 39,810,359,500
656,871
2013 12 20 5,842,000,000 | 5,842,000,000 | 5,842,000,000 5,842,000,000
96,393 (96,393 )
2013 12 20 584,200,000 | 6,426,200,000 584,200,000 6,426,200, 000(SSF
9,639 (106,032 )fp84.2
(€Y
2013 12 31 0 | 6,426,200,000 0 6,426,200,000
(106,032 )
2014 15 442,535,500 | 6,868,735,500 442,535,500 6,868,735,500 ®)
7,302 113,334
2014 12 31 o | 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
113,334
2015 12 31 0 | 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
113,334
2016 12 31 0 | 6,868,735,500 0 6,868,735,500
113,334
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[€)) SSF 584.2
(2) 2014 14 40,230,500 2014 15 40,230,500
SSF
©) 402,305,000
40,230,500
SSF
2015 0 0 0 0
2015 19 200,000,000 200,000,000 0 0
2015 12 31 0 200,000,000 0 0
2016 100,000,000 300,000,000 0 0
2016 12 31 0 300,000,000 0 0

Tier
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©)
2016 12 31
261,923 1,017
®)
2016 12 31
(%)
Xicheng District 11,565,940,276 24.78
Beijing, PRC 172,965,000 0.37
Dongcheng District 10,250,916,094 21.96
Beijing, PRC
1 Harbour Street 6,863,031,480 14.70
Central, Hong Kong
Marshall Islands 1,626,366,000 3.48
Xicheng District 1,309,218,000 2.80
Beijing, PRC
16 Harcourt Road, 1,572,735,868 3.37
Hong Kong
CPIC Plaza 28 1,230,609,251 2.64
Fengsheng Hutong
Xicheng District,
Beijing, PRC
Xicheng District 609,713,367 1.30
Beiying, PRC 376,393,000 0.81
Hongjing Road 766,002,403 1.64
Shanghai, PRC
Xiangzhou Qu, Zhuhai 723,999,875 1.55
PRC
Beijing, PRC 629,693,300 1.35
Yuxi, PRC 626,063,556 1.34

68/379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

€))

@ 55.67
71.56

(3) 2016 12 31
6,863,031,480

1,626,366,000 1,309,218,000 172,965,000 376,393,000
3,378,089,480
*®

®
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10
2016
2016 29,868,621.8 10 2,986,862.2
10,361,403.2 MOF 2016
1,060,000.0 2016 27
10 0.98 4,574,551.3
2016
PBOC

2016
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@
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
3.10 3.77 4.9 6.50 4.29
51.15 62.21 81.84 107.25 70.79
2.56 2.61 2.33 3.33 3.30
42.24 43.07 38.45 54.95 54.45
2010 18
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
3.98 4.47 5.65 3.89
(58.15 ) 65.31 82.55 56.83
3.71 2.68 3.22 3.07
(54.20 ) 39.15 47.04 4485
2013 12 20
@
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
3.93 4.23 3.95 3.93 4.24 4.29
64.85 69.80 65.18 64.85 69.96 70.79
3.71 3.78 3.72 3.73 3.80 3.85
61.22 62.37 61.38 61.55 62.70 63.53
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
3.58 3.80 3.89 3.72 3.74 3.74
52.30 55.52 56.83 54.35 54.64 54.64
3.22 3.38 3.57 3.52 3.43 3.38
47.04 49.38 52.16 51.43 50.11 49.38
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@
29 9.4
@
2007 0
TANG
Shuangning
62
PBOC
SAFE
PBOC
2003 2007 CBRC
11
18
12
2014 12 0
GAO Yunlong
58
1994 2014
11 12
2016 0
ZHANG Jinliang
47
2014
2016
2009 11 2014 12
2007 2009 11
2003 10 2007
2005 2007 IT
1997

721379
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2015 0
MA Teng
58
2010 12 2014 12
2009
11 2010 12
2009 11
2005 2009
1984 2005

2016 0
LI Jie
58

1988 10 2001
1983 1986

2016 0
ZHANG Shude
53

1987
1992
1992 1994
1994
2008
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LI Huagiang 2016 0
58
1982 1990
1990 1997
1997
2002
2002 2004
2004 2007
2007 2011
2011
2012 10
2012 11 2016
2011 12 2015
EMBA
2015 0
ZHAO Wei
45
2003 2012
2017 0
CAl Yunge
45
2014 2017
2014 2016
2008 11
2013
2003 2008
11 CBRC
CBRC 1996
2003
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2013 0
QIAO Zhimin
64 1978 1996
1996 2003 PBOC
2003 2007
CBRC 2007
2012
2013 0
XIE Rong
64
1985 12 1997 12
CPAs
1997 12 2002 10 KPMG
Huazhen 2002 10
2012
2014 0
FOK Oi Ling
Catherine
58
1981 2006
HSBC
2010,
2012 HSBC
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2015 0
XU Hongcai
52
1998 2010
GF
1996 1998
1981 1990
1996
1993
1978 1981
2015 0
FENG Lun
57
MPP 1984
1991
2017 0
WANG Liguo
59
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(b)

13 2015 2015 0

LI Xin
56 304

2014 12 0

YIN Lianchen
50 2002

KMV

2009 11 0
WU Junhao
51
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2012 11 0
YU Erniu
67
2016 0
WU Gaolian
64 PICC
2016 0
DENG Ruilin
67
CBRC
2016 11 0
WANG Zhe
56
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2012 11 0
YE Donghai
53
2017 0
Sun Xinhong
49
2017 0
(JIANG Ou)
1)
2017 0
(HUANG Dan)
“43 )
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©
( )

@
ZHANG Jinliang
47

@
MA Teng
58
LI Jie (@
58

2007
ZHANG Huayu 2006
58 2014
2016 12
2001
1994 11
2001
PBOC PBOC
2010 12
LU Hong 2009
53 2016 12
1994
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( )
2014 12 2014 0
WU Jian 2016 10
55
2016 1997 12
1996 10 1997 12 SAFE
1995 10 1996 10
1987 1995
1982
1987
2014 0
YAO Zhongyou 2014
53 2009 11 2014
1984 2009 11
2016 0
HUANG Haiqing 2008 12
52 2016
2002 2008
12
1982 2002
2017 2016 0
SUN Qiang 1997
48
SAFE
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@
BEEA=
rEs

EETAS -

VAVEEEASE ] | - BEEASE

—  IRE=s EERs
EREA= — ‘ T EEEAs
EMEAS -
LRz

MESEEMRSITEEAS -

2016

CSRC

14

14 D3.1

CBRC

CBRC

2015 2016

94
136 2015

83/379



2016

€))
2016 29

2016 11 15
16

®)
2015

2015

Tier
CBRC
Tier

@

®)

2015

2016

2016

15

15

20

CBRC

2016
16
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2016

12
2016
30
2016 11
2015
2016
CBRC CSRC
2017 17 30
2015 2016
2017 28.0
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©
11
85 18
100
2016-2020
Tier
S.A. CBRC
2016-2020
@
CBRC
®©
2016
@
3.13

3.13

®)
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39

69 28

2016
2016-

2015

18

2015
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13
@
©
2015

11

2016

2015

17

2017
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2015
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©
19

@

88/379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

ooooooo
1.
23
2015
10
2.
2015 2016
©
10
2016 12 31
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2016 12 31

2016 12 31

2016

Ernst & Young Hua Ming LLP
2016 12 31
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@

2015 2016

2016 2015
6.83 9.80 9.90 2.61
0.64 0.00 0.27 0.02
7.47 9.80 10.17 2.63
2016

.60
.20
.75
.30
.30
.20
.20
.16
.09

©O|lOoO O O O o o o rr o

.80
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IFRS
131
193
16.50 2017 16

6.0622
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12 31
2016 2015
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
143,450 2,366,925 141,907 2,341,466
(78,162) (1,289,673) (75,448) (1,244,892)
1 65,288 1,077,252 66,459 1,096,574
29,932 493,878 27,745 457,793
(1,820) (30,030) (1,444) (23,826)
2 28,112 463,848 26,301 433,967
3 223 3,680 335 5,528
5 83 4 66
4 (261) (4,307) 13 215
338 5,577 @2 (1,188)
660 10,890 324 5,346
94,365 1,557,023 93,364 1,540,506
5 (30,254) (499,191) (32,354) (533,841)
64,111 1,057,832 61,010 1,006,665
8 (23,931) (394,862) (21,652) (357,258)
40,180 662,970 39,358 649,407
9 (9,792) (161,568) (9,781) (161,387)
30,388 501,402 29,577 488,021
30,329 500,429 29,528 487,212
59 974 49 809
30,388 501,402 29,577 488,021
( ) ) ( ) )
10 0.63 10.40 0.63 10.40

138 270
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12 31
2016 2015
) ( ) ) ( )
30,388 501,402 29,577 488,021
(5,165) (85,223) 4,964 81,906
592 9,768 53 875
26(b) 1,143 18,860 (1,254) (20,691)
33 545 8 132
33(b) (23) (380) (64) (1,056)
(3,420) (56,430) 3,707 61,166
26,968 444,972 33,284 549,186
26,909 443,999 33,235 548,378
59 974 49 809
26,968 444,972 33,284 549,186
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12 31
2016 2015
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

11 381,620 6,296,730 326,735 5,391,128
12 232,630 3,838,395 86,311 1,424,132
13 126,305 2,084,033 132,361 2,183,957
14 7,834 129,261 5,637 93,011
15 4,950 81,675 1,625 26,813
16 67,000 1,105,500 153,045 2,525,243
17 25,339 418,094 18,546 306,009
18 1,751,644 28,902,126 1,475,424 24,344,496
19 55,560 916,740 38,735 639,128
20 425,131 7,014,662 222,495 3,671,168
21 257,500 4,248,750 152,312 2,513,148
22 627,678 10,356,687 523,427 8,636,546
24 14,228 234,762 12,646 208,659
25 1,281 21,137 1,281 21,137
26 5,622 92,763 3,923 64,730
27 35,720 589,380 13,207 217,916
4,020,042 66,330,693 3,167,710 52,267,215

187,000 3,085,500 14,840 244,860

29 830,354 13,700,841 541,066 8,927,589
30 95,501 1,575,767 60,305 995,033
15 4,368 72,072 1,391 22,952
31 41,195 679,718 58,873 971,405
32 2,120,887 34,994,636 1,993,843 32,898,410
33 7,776 128,304 11,217 185,081
34 4,501 74,267 6,392 105,468
35 33,576 554,004 30,612 505,098
36 412,500 6,806,250 210,061 3,466,007
37 31,316 516,714 15,063 248,540
3,768,974 62,188,071 2,943,663 48,570,440

138 270
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12 31
2016 2015
( ) ( ) ( ) ( )

38 46,679 770,204 46,679 770,204

39 29,947 494,126 19,965 329,423

40 33,365 550,523 33,365 550,523

41 509 8,399 3,929 64,829

42 17,951 296,192 14,964 246,906

42 51,447 848,876 40,271 664,472

43 70,557 1,164,191 64,320 1,061,280

250,455 4,132,508 223,493 3,687,635

613 10,115 554 9,141

251,068 4,142,622 224,047 3,696,776

4,020,042 66,330,693 3,167,710 52,267,215

2017 30

138 270
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2016 1 1

2016 12 31

2015 1 1

2015 12 31

138

270

41

43

41

43

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

ooooooo
46,679 19,965 33,365 3,929 14,964 40,271 64,320 223,493 554 224,047
- - - - - - 30,329 30,329 59 30,388
- - - (3,420) - - - (3,420) - (3,420)
- 9,982 - - - - - 9,982 - 9,982
_ - - - 2,987 - (2,987) - - -
- - - - - 11,176  (11,176) - - -
- - - - - - (8.869)  (8,869) - (8,869)
- - - - - - (1,060)  (1,060) - (1,060)
46,679 29,947 33,365 509 17,951 51,447 70,557 250,455 613 251,068
46,679 - 33,365 222 12,050 33,903 52,756 178,975 508 179,483
- - - - - - 29,528 29,528 49 29,577
- - - 3,707 - - - 3,707 - 3,707
- 19,965 - - - - - 19,965 - 19,965
- - - - 2,914 - (2,914) - - -
- - - - - 6,368 (6,368) - - -
- - - - - - (8,682)  (8,682) ()  (8,685)
46,679 19,965 33,365 3,929 14,964 40,271 64,320 223,493 554 224,047
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2016 1 1

2016 12 31

2015 1 1

2015 12 31

138

270

41

43

41

43
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770,204 329,423 550,523 64,829 246,906 664,472 1,061,280 3,687,635 9,141 3,696,776
- - - - - - 500,429 500,429 974 501,402
- - - (56,430) - - - (56,430) - (56,430)
- 164,703 - - - - - 164,703 - 164,703
_ - - - 49,286 - (49,286) - - -
_ _ - - - 184,404  (184,404) - - -
- - - - - - (146,339)  (146,339) - (146,339)
- - - - - - (17,490)  (17,490) - (17,490)
770,204 494,126 550,523 8,399 296,192 848,876 1,164,191 4,132,508 10,115 4,142,622
770,204 - 550,523 3,663 198,825 559,400 870,474 2,953,088 8,382 2,961,470
- - - - - - 487,212 487,212 809 488,021
- - - 61,166 - - - 61,166 - 61,166
- 329,423 - - - - - 329,423 - 329,423
- - - - 48,081 - (48,081) - - -
- - - - - 105,072 (105,072) - - -
- - - - - - (143,253) (143,253) (50) (143,303)
770,204 329,423 550,523 64,829 246,906 664,472 1,061,280 3,687,635 9,141 3,696,776
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12 31
2016 2015
( ) ( ) ) ( )

30,388 501,402 29,577 488,021
23,931 394,862 21,652 357,258
2,182 36,003 2,105 34,733

(876) (14,454) (802) (13,233)

®) (83) (©) (66)

(632) (10,428) (419) (6,914)

261 4,307 13) (215)

10) (165) (294) (4,851)

(213) (3,515) (41) (677)
11,299 186,434 6,570 108,405
8 132 9 149
9,792 161,568 9,781 161,387
76,125 1,256,063 68,121 1,123,997

(51,367) (847,556) (25,986) (428,769)
(24,247) (400,076) 31,780 524,370

(297,953) (4,916,225) (223,635)  (3,689,978)
87,060 1,436,490 135,332 2,232,978

(33,292) (549,318) (27,418) (452,397)

(319,799) (5,276,684) (109,927)  (1,813,796)
289,288 4,773,252 33,879 559,004
35,196 580,734 23,561 388,757
(17,720) (292,380) 7,168 118,272

172,160 2,840,640 (15,200) (250,800)
127,044 2,096,226 208,506 3,440,349

(12,126) (200,079) (9,367) (154,556)
(489) (8,069) 4,659 76,874
593,353 9,790,325 253,206 4,177,899
349,679 5,769,704 211,400 3,488,100
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138
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12 31
2016 2015
( ) ( ) ) ( )

470,303 7,760,000 186,122 3,071,013
5 83 4 66
212 3,498 42 693
(890,635)  (14,695,478) (497,518)  (8,209,047)
(3,210) (52,965) @1,782) (29,403)
(423,325)  (6,984,863) (313,132)  (5,166,678)

9,982 164,703 19,965 329,423
202,440 3,340,260 157,004 2,590,566

(36,619) (604,214)

(11,350) (187,275) (6,552) (108,108)

(9,938) (163,977) (8,691) (143,402)

191,134 3,153,711 125,107 2,064,266

2,055 33,908 588 9,702

47(a) 119,543 1,972,460 23,963 395,390
121,964 2,012,406 98,001 1,617,017

47(b) 241,507 3,984,866 121,964 2,012,406
135,397 2,234,051 136,669 2,255,039

(63,806)  (1,052,799) (68,298)  (1,126,917)
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1992 18
2013 12

No.B0007H111000001
N0.91110000100011743X
25

2016 12 31

IFRS

MOF

GAAP

23

2017

CBRC

CBRC

30

30

101/379

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

2010

SAIC

IFRS

GAAP
IFRS

oOoOooodn

25



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

oOoOooodn
1.1 2016
2016
IAS 27
IFRS 10 IFRS 12 IAS 28
1AS
IAS 16 IAS 38
IFRS 2012-2014 2014
IAS 27
IFRS 10 IFRS 12 IAS 28 IFRS 10
IFRS 10
IAS 28
IAS
IAS 16 IAS 38
IFRS 2012-2014
IFRS
IFRS
IFRS

IAS 19
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1.2 2016
1AS 2017
IAS 12 2017
IAS 40 2018
IFRS 2018
IFRS 2018
IFRS 2018
IFRS 15 2018
IFRIC 22 2018
IFRS 16 2019

IFRS 10 IAS 28

IFRS 2014-2016 2016 12

1AS

IAS 12

IAS 40

IASB IFRS

1ASB IFRS
IFRS
IFRS
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2014 1ASB IFRS IAS 39
IFRS
IFRS 15 2014 5
IFRS 15
IFRS 15
IFRS
IFRIC 22
IFRS 16
IAS 17
IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS 2014-2016
1AS28
2018
IFRS
IFRS 2018
IFRS 12

2017
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8.3

13

30 35 %
% %

10 % %

15% 25
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2.8% 3.2%
19.0% 32.3%
9.5% 19.4%
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1

12

13
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14.1
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CGU

oely
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17.1
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%

®

(c

17%

2016
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2016 2015

5,306 5,120

4,610 2,137

4,412 3,110

@

47,906 51,387

27,035 28,199

2,761 2,959

2,012 1,426

2,848 8,768

46,560 38,801

143,450 141,907

2,223 642

19,334 18,277

2,082 1,224

25,867 30,830

4,064 5,017

6,168 4,985

5,352 6,706

1,773 1,197

(b) 11,299 6,570
78,162 75,448

65,288 66,459

(a; 2016 876 2015
®
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2016 2015
14,212 12,491
7,472 7,253
1,854 1,169
1,614 1,740
1,442 1,512
934 1,312
828 1,078
1,576 1,190
29,932 27,745
1,320 1,151
97 83
403 210
1,820 1,444
28,112 26,301

2016 2015
339 (67)
(148) 376
191 309
32 26
223 335
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2016 2015
331 (63)
(592) 53
12
11
(261) 13

2016 2015
10,642 10,343
1,569 1,470
634 590
336 295
251 38
1,739 1,532
15,171 14,268
2,558 2,385
1,461 1,442
428 417
293 246
4,740 4,490
2,885 7,096
@) 7,458 6,500
30,254 32,354

(a; 2016 12 31 6.83 2015 9.90
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o

Y
>w

2016

() 339 339 34 97 470

1,150 1,150 40 106 1,296

() 1,150 1,150 40 106 1,296
)
)
)

370 370 370

390 390 390

370 370 370

350 350 350
)

1,163 1,163 40 106 1,309

1,150 1,150 40 106 1,29

300 300 300

() 150 150 150

() 73 73 73

() 21 21 21

703 1,231 1,934 42 105 2,081

() 412 564 976 21 55 1,052
)
)
)
)
)
)

(iv) 506 1,057 1,563 21 51 1,635

) 150 150 150

) 340 702 1,042 21 51 1,114

2,174 6,913 3,554 12,641 299 783 13,723
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2015

352 352 44 91 487
1,009 1,009 44 243 1,296
370 370 370
390 390 390
370 370 370
283 283 283
283 283 283
194 194 8 16 218
1,009 1,009 44 243 1,296
300 300 300
300 300 300
681 1,138 1,819 44 95 1,958
702 1,276 1,978 44 95 2,117
981 1,999 2,980 44 95 3,119
491 491 21 143 655
2,296 5,419 4,413 12,128 293 1,021 13,442

125/379
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2016

CBRC
2016
2016 27

2016

2016

2016 11 18
2017

2016

2016
2016 12 31

11

CBRC

27

29

14
20

14

16

CBRC

10

27

2016

2016

EDINETOOOO
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oOoOooodn
2016 22
2016 25 CBRC
29
2016 29
2016 12 2017 16
2016 25 CBRC
2016 29 2015
2016 11 15 2016
27 ( )
2016 12 31
12 31
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3,000,001
3,500,001
4,000,001
4,500,001
5,000,001
5,500,001
6,000,001

6,500,001

3,500,000
4,000,000
4,500,000
5,000,000
5,500,000
6,000,000
6,500,000

7,000,000
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2016 2015
3,461 2,538
17,662 24,944
219 207
404 362
21,746 28,051
2016 2015
4
1
2
3
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2016 2015
22,111 19,724
574 171
572 411
330 1,194
102 4
242 148
23,931 21,652
2016 2015
10,131 12,083
26(b) (556) (2,143)
9(b) 217 (159)
9,792 9,781
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2016 2015
40,180 39,358
25% 25%
10,045 9,841
3 2
5 43
1,324 973
79 245
1,408 1,261
(1,880) (1,164)
@
9,575 9,940
217 (159)
9,792 9,781
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11

@
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2016 2015
30,329 29,528
1,060
29,269 29,528
46,679 46,679
0.63 0.63
2016 2015
46,679 46,679
46,679 46,679
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
6,667 6,594
(a) 303,772 287,484
(b) 66,255 27,553
©) 1,433 154
3,493 4,950
374,953 320,141
381,620 326,735
PBOC
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©)
©

20%

PBOC

2015 12 31

2016
12 31

EDINETOOOO
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2015

12 31

15.0%

5.0%

PBOC 2016 12 31

20%

2016
12 31

15.0%

5.0%

2015
12 31

224,635

278

80,192

299

224,913

80,491

7,754

5,850

7,754

5,850

232,667

@

86,341

30)

232,630

86,311

131/379
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31
10,874 19,536
97,520 79,529
108,394 99,065
17,914 33,297
17,914 33,297
126,308 132,362
(©) @
126,305 132,361
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
@) 7,743 5,474
®) o1 163
7,834 5,637
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@
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
70 266
PBOC 40
1,793 1,356
() 5,395 3,722
7,258 5,384
20
68 63
397 27
() 7,743 5,474
534 102
445 49
7,209 5,372
7,743 5,474
)
)
®
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
43 50
48 113
01 163

15
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@
2016 12 31

92,013 413 (356)

500 1
10,329 140 (160)
346,885 4,394 (3,852)

49 2
449,776 4,950 (4,368)

134/379
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2016 12 31
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2015 12 31
63,214 377 (410)
11,369 181 (43)
144,089 1,067 (937)
309 @
218,981 1,625 (1,391)
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
24 90
871 876
432 524
1,327 1,490
2012  CBRC
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C))
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
42,646 124,405
24,354 28,640
67,000 153,045
67,000 153,045
(®)
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
21,927 11,860
45,073 60,590
67,000 72,450
80,595
67,000 153,045
67,000 153,045
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
17,654 12,420
5,251 4,620
1,875 1,263
596 280
25,376 18,583
@ @3N
25,339 18,546
C))
2016 2015
12 31 12 31

136/379
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1,075,974 917,327
290,114 180,127
132,376 148,706

28,315 23,375
212,326 172,812
663,131 525,020

56,173 71,196

1,795,278 1,513,543
(11,285) (10,083)
(32,349) (28,036)
(43,634) (38,119)

1,751,644 1,475,424
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(b)
2016 12 31
%
235,514 13.12% 69,758
160,657 8.95% 78,141
126,717 7.06% 91,907
112,165 6.25% 43,138
95,554 5.32% 46,694
92,260 5.14% 37,362
62,480 3.48% 20,526
51,275 2.86% 2,784
139,352 7.75% 48,550
1,075,974 59.93% 438,860
663,131 36.94% 426,392
56,173 3.13% 47,270
1,795,278 100.00% 912,522

(11,285)

(32,349)

(43,634)

1,751,644

138/379
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2015 12 31
%
246,140 16.26% 64,126
143,428 9.48% 115,126
123,907 8.19% 49,311
75,108 4.96% 30,576
70,864 4.68% 35,952
54,119 3.58% 27,982
50,084 3.31% 14,551
28,592 1.89% 1,462
125,085 8.27% 40,971
917,327 60.62% 380,057
525,020 34.68% 323,307
71,196 4.70% 61,326
1,513,543 100.00% 764,690

(10,083)

(28,036)

(38,119)

1,475,424
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10
2016 12 31
10,310 (5,509) (7.303) 8,900 1,270
2015 12 31
7,253 (3,516) (6,806) 6,526 988
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
491,329 434,735
391,427 314,118
695,272 585,530
217,250 179,160
1,795,278 1,513,543
(11,285) (10,083)
(32,349) (28,036)
(43,634) (38,119)
1,751,644 1,475,424

140/379
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2016 12 31
4,987 3,684 1,086 39 9,796
4,469 7,051 5,122 522 17,164
6,141 6,194 6,596 370 19,301
228 3,951 1,079 21 5,279
15,825 20,880 13,883 952 51,540
0.88% 1.17% 0.77% 0.05% 2.87%

2015 12 31
5,991 3,187 661 60 9,899
8,851 9,197 5,046 70 23,164
10,228 9,886 5,034 292 25,440
1,591 1,169 555 15 3,330
26,661 23,439 11,296 437 61,833
1.76% 1.55% 0.75% 0.03% 4.09%

141/379
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2016 12 31
QD))
CcC»
%
1,766,576 7,290 21,412 1,795,278 1.60%
(28,591) (3,758) (11,285) (43,634)
1,737,985 3,532 10,127 1,751,644
2015 12 31
C )
CcC»
%
1,489,168 5,148 19,227 1,513,543 1.61%
(25,667) (2,369) (10,083) (38,119)
1,463,501 2,779 9,144 1,475,424
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®
2016 12 31
(25,667) (2,369) (10,083) (38,119)
(2,924) (3,903) (15,971) (22,798)
687 687
(489) (258) (747)
876 876
10,835 10,835
3,003 2,629 5,632
12 31 (28,591) (3,758) (11,285) (43,634)
2015 12 31
(20,968) (2,111) (4,946) (28,025)
(4,699) (3,121) (12,251) (20,071)
347 347
(228) (106) (334)
802 802
3,583 3,583
3,091 2,488 5,579
12 31 (25,667) (2,369) (10,083) (38,119)

143/379
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@
2016 12 31
%
352,631 19.64% 183,215
303,996 16.93% 178,952
298,715 16.64% 147,435
260,592 14 .52% 163,907
213,533 11.89% 157,849
109,300 6.09% 71,241
44,175 2.46% 9,923
212,336 11.83%
1,795,278 100.00% 912,522
2015 12 31
%
301,904 19.95% 169,533
265,918 17.57% 129,959
230,898 15.25% 129,482
229,682 15.18% 142,753
191,858 12.68% 127,514
96,047 6.35% 58,777
24,414 1.60% 6,672
172,822 11.42%
1,513,543 100.00% 764,690

144/379
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10
2016 12 31

6,520 (3.,299) (6.184)

4,663 (2,036) (4,987)

4,654 (1,901) (4,561)

4,599 (1,901) (5.072)

3,666 (1,699) (6,024)

2015 12 31

5,974 (2,947) (6,247)

4,357 (1,872) (4,186)

4,022 (1,656) (3,891)

4,914 (2,445) (4,531)

2,104 (913) (5,043)

50 (b)
Q)
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
17,380 12,034
<) 1,240 4,202

145/379
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2016 2015

12 31 12 31
64,244 44,732
(7,175) (5,060)
57,069 39,672
(403) (205)
(1,106) (732)
55,560 38,735

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
18,053 12,419
12,616 9,557
10,462 6,911
23,113 15,845
64,244 44,732




20

@

147/379

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
©) 237,788 193,650
® 549 645
©) 186,794 28,200
425,131 222,495
37,391 47,180
7,331 3,284
387,740 175,315
425,131 222,495

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
75,981 43,908
) 51,688 45,110
() 101,600 100,257
229,269 189,275

88

2,458 2,221
5,973 2,154
8,519 4,375
() 237,788 193,650
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)

)

)

(b)

)

©

28(a)

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

745 2015 12 31 :171
2016 2015

12 31 12 31
401 305
132
(36)
401 401
(€H) (€H)
) 400 400
149 245
549 645

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
186,794 28,200
186,794 28,200
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@
2015 1 1
171 171
2015 12 31 2016 171 1 172
574 574
2016 12 31 745 1 746
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(b)
28(a)

© 2016

0.48%
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2016 2015

12 31 12 31
187,965 116,017
56,567 16,577
(@ 8,576 17,979
253,108 150,573
410 330
1,353 1,113
2,741 306
4,504 1,749
(b) 257,612 152,322
(112) (10)
257,500 152,312
4,439 1,289
2,722 894
253,061 151,023
257,500 152,312
258,891 156,516

2015 12 31

540

150/379
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31
@) 150,460 136,434
(b) 476,623 388,394
2,326
629,409 524,828
(1,731) (1,401)
627,678 523,427
@
®
2016 12 31
636 2015 12 31 14,220

151/379
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3,700
90%
®) CEBI
0.823655
©
150
@

100

EDINETOOOO
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oooooog
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
@) 2,700 2,700
®) 494 494
©) 105 105
@ 70 70
3,369 3,369
2010 19
2015 11
494 600 CEBI
CDEBI 100%
2009 24
70%
2013

70%
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(G @D))
(C

2016 11,117 900 5,325 3,420 20,762
53 2,266 52 536 164 3,071
(©) ©)
(130) (48) (178)
2016 12 31 11,170 2,266 949 5,731 3,536 23,652
2016 (2.,630) (3.376) (1,951) (7.957)
(365) (50) (692) (354) (1,461)
119 34 153
2016 12 31 (2,995) (50) (3,949) (2,271) (9,265)
2016 (159) (159)
2016 12 31 (159) (159)
2016 12 31 8,016 2,216 949 1,782 1,265 14,228

() 2016 12 31
2,216

2015

153/379
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2015 12

2015

2015 12

2015
2015 12

2015 12

2016

31

31

31

31

12 31

10-50

10

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

OooooOodd
(
10,992 673 4,906 3,367 19,938
131 234 627 86 1,078
) €©)) 3 )
(6) (205) (36) (247)
11,117 900 5,325 3,420 20,762
(2,273) (2,899) (1,564) (6,736)
(357) (678) (407) (1,442)
2 (@)
199 22 221
(2,630) (3,376) (1,951) (7,957)
(159) (159)
(159) (159)
8,328 900 1,949 1,469 12,646
156 2015 12 31 :176

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
7,967 8,315
49 13
8,016 8,328

154/379
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31
6,019 6,019
(4,738) (4,738)
1,281 1,281
CcDB PBOC 1999 18
CDB CIB
1999 18
oell
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
/ /
(
22,489 5,622 15,694 3,923
22,489 5,622 15,694 3,923

155/379
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®)
(
CcC» CcC»
(

2016 3,288 2,043 (1,408) 3,923

1,224 (609) (59) 556

1,143 1,143

2016 12 31 4,512 1,434 (324) 5,622

(
cC» cC»
(

2015 1,484 1,694 (144) 3,034

1,804 349 (10) 2,143

(1,254) (1,254)

2015 12 31 3,288 2,043 (1,408) 3,923
)

%
) C )
)
2016 12 31 5,157 2015 12 31 3,673
20,629 2015 12 31 14,691

156/379
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(b)

EDINETOOOO
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0000000
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
22,677 4,779
@ 6,162 4,666
1,337 1,450
1,187 995
844 834
389 329
106 112
3,018 42
35,720 13,207
2016 12 31
72,500 2015 12 31 70,574

157/379
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2016 2015

12 31 12 31
344,988 234,625
484,186 305,547
829,174 540,172
1,180 894
1,180 894
830,354 541,066

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
61,386 41,263
4 500
61,390 41,763
34,111 18,542
34,111 18,542
95,501 60,305

oOoOooodn
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31
( )
41,195 55,550
3,323
41,195 58,873
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
( )
7,610 19,770
33,585 39,103
41,195 58,873




EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

oOoOooodn
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
( )
628,167 480,487
183,856 145,026
812,023 625,513
639,629 677,167
115,941 121,019
755,570 798,186
173,385 190,874
9,980 14,327
20,763 8,299
14,249 7,365
218,377 220,865
108,027 110,665
1,893,997 1,755,229
)
167,967 166,646
58,923 71,968
226,890 238,614
2,120,887 1,993,843
2016

2015 12 31

160/379
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@

(b)

()

SRB

)

12 31

()

SRB

SRB

SRB

SRB
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O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2016 2015
12 31 12 31
( )
6,992 10,721
©) 126 97
(b) 658 399
7,776 11,217
SRB
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
(

658 399

2016 2015

(
399 314
236 25
15 13
23 64
(15) an
658 399
41
2016 2015
12 31 12 31

161/379
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%
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@

(b)
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3.75% 3.90%

5.88% 6.00%

22.80 23.20
2016 12 31

(163) 178

187 (133)
2015 12 31

(80) 114

99 (70)
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35
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31
( )
2,741 4,527
1,416 41
4 1,702
340 122
4,501 6,392
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
( )
26,890 25,854
1,731 1,722
4,955 3,036
33,576 30,612
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36
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
¢
@ 6,700 6,700
(b) 32,800 32,800
Tier ©) 16,200 16,200
(d) 347,067 146,531
® 6,282 7,830
) 3,451
412,500 210,061
@
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
(
2027 () 6,700 6,700
6,700 6,700
( ) 2012 15 67 5. 25% 2022
() 2016 12 31 6,957 2015 12 31 7,142
)
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
(
2017 () 20,000 20,000
2017 () 10,000 10,000
2018 () 2,800 2,800
32,800 32,800
( ) 2012 28 200 4.20%
( ) 2012 28 100 PBOC
0.95%
( ) 2015 16 35 4.00% 2016
12 31
() 2016 12 31 32,736 2015 12 31 32,958
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oooooog
(c) Tier
( ) 2014 10 Tier 162 6.20%
2019 10
( ) 2016 12 31 Tier 16,881 2015 12 31
17,436
@
2016 12 31
342,860 2015 12 31 146,688
©
2016 12 31
®
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
(
2019 15 () 3,451
3,451
( ) 2016 500 3,473
2.00%

() 2016 12 31 3,440
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OoOoOoOoOodno
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
( )
©) 4,440
4,165 1,743
3,618 3,366
O 2,903 2,083
©) 2,387
C)) 415 446
319 295
20 28
13,049 7,102
31,316 15,063
@
2016 12 31 4,440
b
(c) 2016 12 31
Libor 150BP 2016 12 31
516 CEBI
2016 12 31 1,871 0.80%  2.32% 39
(d) 2016 12 31
17 2015 12 31 17
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
A ) 39,810 39,810
H ) 6,869 6,869
46,679 46,679
H A

166/379
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39
@
( )
P1 5.30% 100 / 200 20,000
2015 19 ) ’
P2 3.90% 100 / 100 10,000
2016 ) ’
30,000
(53)
29,947
®)
)
)
)
)
Tier
)
Tier Tier 5.125%
Tier 5.125%
A A
CBRC
A
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)
CBRC
(
©
2016 2016 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
200 19,965 100 9,982 300 29,947
2015 2015 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
200 19,965 200 19,965
@
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
250,455 223,493
220,508 203,528
29,947 19,965
613 554
613 554
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2015

2016

2016 12 31

42
(C))

®
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OooooOodd
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
33,365 33,365
33,365 33,365
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
552 3,982
4 8
&4 (61)
509 3,929
219 3 222
3,763 8 (64) 3,707
3,982 8 (61) 3,929
(3,430) 33 (23) (3,420)
552 41 (84) 509
50%

10%

1.5%
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(a) 2017 30

2,987
10,362

(b) 2016 29

2,914
6,368

(c) 2016 17

25

2016 12 31
10%
4,575 10 0.98 (
2015 12 31
10%
8,869 10 1.90 (
1,060 5.3 (

170/379
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2015



44
@

()

2016 12 31

(c) 2016 12 31

2016 12 31
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2016 12 31
2016 12 31 2015 12 31
( ) ( )
627,678 627,678 523,427 523,427
186,794 186,794 28,200 28,200
12,385 12,385
1,688 1,688
816,160 816,160 564,012 564,012
2016 12 31
1,028,903 2015 12 31 876,855
2016
771,868 2015 543,077

171/379
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(d 7,472 (2015 7,253 )
45
IFRS
2016 12 31 6,593 2015 12 31 5,204
2016 12 31
2,983 2015 12 31 2,682
46
CBRC
Tier Tier
Tier
CBRC
2013 CBRC
CBRC 2018
8.50% 9.50%
11.50% Tier Tier
Tier Tier
7.50% 8.50% 10.50%
0TC

CVA

GAAP
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CBRC
2016 2015
12 31 12 31

Tier 221,001 203,950
46,679 46,679
33,874 37,294
17,951 14,964
51,447 40,271
70,557 64,320
493 422

Tier (2,125) (2,115)

(1,281) (1,281)

(844) (834)
Tier 218,876 201,835
Tier 29,997 19,992
Tier 29,947 19,965
50 27
Tier 248,873 221,827
Tier 39,007 37,655
Tier 22,900 22,900
16,014 14,680
93 75
287,880 259,482
2,665,037 2,185,516
Tier 8.21% 9.24%
Tier 9.34% 10.15%
10.80% 11.87%

173/379
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47
@

12 31

(b)

48
C))

48(b)

10206389-7
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2016 2015

12 31 12 31
241,507 121,964
121,964 98,001
119,543 23,963

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
6,667 6,594
66,255 27,553
141,711 30,642
26,874 57,175
241,507 121,964
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( 48
@)

2016 12 31
701 27 728
(®) (1,289) (676)  (1,973)

2016 12 31
2 593 2 597
5,142 5,142
1 1
190 3,000 3,190
950 950
196,460 60 196,520
192 205,196 1,012 206,400
8,434 1,204 9,638
1 1
460 9,308 12,477 22,245
109 317 426
4 4
460 17,855 13,999 32,314

2016 12 31
180 180

1771379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

( 48
@)

2015 12 31
86 24 110
(2,427) (939) (3,366)

2015 12 31
105 105
349 624 973
47 19 66
533 533
998 998
900 900
80,539 2,000 82,539
4 65 69
82,470 3,713 86,183
12,318 2,964 15,282
546 78,420 12,754 91,720
995 110 1,105
4 4
546 91,737 15,828 108,111

2015 12 31
180 180

2016 12 31 180 2015 12 31 180
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2007
2,000
cic
2003 12 16
cic
cic

29
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CIC
CIC

828,209

2016 2015

7,140 4,875

(5,981) (5.261)
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31

71,096 5,049
14,523 31,266
651 380
2,041 222
10,210 7,152
4,355 2,457
341 1,631
48,964 7,588
13,601 12,645
111,896 122,095

570
256,275 135,682
33,821 17,659
973 208
15,627 36,628
13,271 28,637
1,643 1,179

1
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©)
©
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
20,116 21,904
1,182 1,154
636 602
2016 12 31
2016
®
622 11 78 32 161
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
14,034 17,572

18,686 21,045

181/379
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2017
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2016 2015

12 31 12 31
381,493 326,514
230,394 85,628
130,214 134,861
7,834 5,637
4,949 1,625
67,000 153,045
24,877 18,334
1,750,693 1,474,494
423,371 222,157
258,200 153,012
627,678 523,427
23 3,369 3,369
11,977 12,613
1,281 1,281
5,348 3,765
34,841 12,553
3,963,519 3,132,315
187,000 14,800
834,288 543,300
48,879 33,431
4,368 1,391
41,195 58,873
2,119,882 1,992,919
7,631 11,119
4,352 6,240
33,174 30,418
409,700 207,261
24,592 10,585
3,715,061 2,910,337
46,679 46,679
29,947 19,965
33,365 33,365
478 3,920
17,951 14,964
50,633 40,271
69,405 62,814
248,458 221,978
3,963,519 3,132,315

182/379
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2016
17,357 18,266 29,665 65,288
17,015 (5,936) (11,079)
34,372 12,330 18,586 65,288
6,810 16,957 4,345 28,112
223 223
5 5
21 (282) (261)
786 105 (553) 338
420 66 18 156 660
42,388 29,479 22,337 161 94,365
(13,545) (14,072) (2,515) (122)  (30,254)
28,843 15,407 19,822 39 64,111
(17,806) (5,031) (1,094) (23,931)
11,037 10,376 18,728 39 40,180
(1,011) (1,036) (135) (2,182)
2,348 757 105 3,210
2016 12 31
1,434,132 813,671 1,764,652 684 4,013,139

1,726,670 493,

530 1,546,910

1,844 3,768,954

184/379
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2015
19,490 18,136 28,833 66,459
15,907 (5,629) (10,278)
35,397 12,507 18,555 66,459
7,218 14,897 4,186 26,301
335 335
4 4
10 3 13
236 83 (391) (72)
123 40 13 148 324
42,974 27,537 22,701 152 93,364
(14,470) (14,279) (3,541) (64) (32,354)
28,504 13,258 19,160 88 61,010
(15,022) (5.261) (1,369) (21,652)
13,482 7,997 17,791 88 39,358
(933) (1,018) (154) (2,105)
790 862 130 1,782
2015 12 31
1,254,760 671,926 1,235,055 765 3,162,506
1,607,386 475,666 860,425 158 2,943,635

185/379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
4,013,139 3,162,506
25 1,281 1,281
26 5,622 3,923
4,020,042 3,167,710
3,768,954 2,943,635
37 20 28
3,768,974 2,943,663

(b)
30
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2016
12 31

2015
12 31
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15,423 13,599 28,793 12,974 9,563 8,865 4,509 639 94,365

14,882 15,200 27,557 11,625 9,715 9,244 4,714 427 93,364
C )

2,617 970 4,914 3,388 1,202 1,067 966 54 15,178

2,751 1,033 5,171 1,234 1,234 1,103 1,021 45 13,592

187/379



51

C))

188/379

EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

CBRC
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2016 12 31
21,412 501 16 4,074 279
(11,285) (403) (16) (1,092) (106)
10,127 98 2,982 173
7,290 1,216
(3,758) (94)
3,532 1,122
15,352 71
3,083 44
6,656 98 350 1
25,001 213 350 1
(4,519) (139)
20,572 74 350 1
1,741,485 56,355 358,609 67,000 1,316,657 38,484
(24,072) (967) (24) (1,497) (394)
1,717,413 55,388 358,585 67,000 1,315,160 38,090
1,751,644 55,560 358,935 67,000 1,318,143 39,385
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2015 12 31
19,227 308 16 313 322
(10,083) (205) (16) (173) (83)
9,144 103 140 239
5,148 976
(2,369) (81)
2,779 895
26,342 230 282
4,890
8,155 350 1,968
39,387 230 350 2,250
(5,569) (31) )
33,818 199 350 2,242
1,449,781 39,134 218,337 153,045 902,891 24,536
(20,098) (701) (15) (1,402) (409)
1,429,683 38,433 218,322 153,045 901,489 24,127
1,475,424 38,735 218,672 153,045 903,871 25,261
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31

16 16

(16) (16)
AAA 350 350
350 350
AAA 383,144 241,116
BBB 32,069 32,878
10,372 97,373
425,585 371,367
425,935 371,717
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AA+

A+

194/379

2016 2015
12 31 12 31
1,509 312
(745) @172)
764 140
687 161
536 873
4,981 1,782
3,767 1,710
9,971 4,526
180,112 75,389
296,321 78,093
2,330 155,229
2,373 1,430
11,160 36,629
492,296 346,770
503,031 351,436
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100 %
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2016 12 31
.49% 381,620 14,831 366,789
.86% 232,630 166,543 66,087
.20% 126,305 41,249 84,646 410
.98% 67,000 65,000 2,000
.57% 1,751,644 23,124 1,359,000 350,397 15,924 3,199
.99% 55,560 44 54,023 749 89 655
.03% 1,318,143 1,906 237,364 424,925 562,973 90,975
87,140 84,123 2,073 810 134
.92% 4,020,042 124,028 2,292,041 929,614 579,530 94,829
.00% 187,000 22,000 165,000
.85% 830,354 678,441 151,913
.45% 95,501 23 57,029 38,449
.23% 41,195 40,448 747
.98% 2,120,887 6,824 1,581,014 327,249 205,798 2
.27% 412,500 106,911 276,090 6,599 22,900
81,537 73,439 6,549 996 553
-33% 3,768,974 80,286 2,492,392 960,444 212,950 22,902
.59% 251,068 43,742 (200,351) (30,830) 366,580 71,927
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2015 12 31
-50% 326,735 16,083 310,652
J11% 86,311 60,575 25,736
.01% 132,361 65,982 66,379
.26% 153,045 88,570 64,475
-80% 1,475,424 23,650 1,066,498 374,269 7,827 3,180
.51% 38,735 38,735
.02% 903,871 676 232,547 290,699 303,654 76,295
51,228 49,561 1,667
.81% 3,167,710 89,970 1,865,226 821,558 311,481 79,475
-49% 14,840 8,000 6,840
-35% 541,066 538,633 2,433
L41% 60,305 22 38,087 22,196
.20% 58,873 56,517 2,356
-54% 1,993,843 4,009 1,229,275 463,965 271,049 25,545
.25% 210,061 97,939 63,922 25,300 22,900
64,675 61,851 1,444 1,265 115
-80% 2,943,663 65,882 1,969,895 562,977 296,464 48,445
.01% 224,047 24,088 (104,669) 258,581 15,017 31,030

198/379
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)

5,257

5,436

100

2016

2,442

2015 12 31
2,448

5,723

2015 12 31 5,904
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12 31 100
2015 12 31 2,428
100

2015 12 31 2,438

12
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2016 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
376,515 4,606 499 381,620
217,010 12,734 2,886 232,630
108,790 14,987 2,528 126,305
67,000 67,000
1,683,451 45,396 22,797 1,751,644
54,833 727 55,560
1,295,648 20,138 2,357 1,318,143
83,782 2,470 888 87,140
3,887,029 101,058 31,955 4,020,042
187,000 187,000
829,623 677 54 830,354
55,207 30,650 9,644 95,501
41,195 41,195
2,031,212 72,528 17,147 2,120,887
405,481 5,049 1,970 412,500
75,911 4,210 1,416 81,537
3,625,629 113,114 30,231 3,768,974
261,400 (12,056) 1,724 251,068
676,940 19,249 5,928 702,117
(15,445) 14,656 1,462 673
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ooooOoog
2015 12 31

321,412 4,696 627 326,735
77,701 4,225 4,385 86,311
84,330 47,876 155 132,361
153,045 153,045
1,431,484 33,943 9,997 1,475,424
38,561 174 38,735
895,080 8,582 209 903,871
49,806 1,146 276 51,228
3,051,419 100,642 15,649 3,167,710
14,840 14,840
537,681 3,355 30 541,066
37,450 18,898 3,957 60,305
58,873 58,873
1,899,128 69,478 25,237 1,993,843
204,204 1,682 4,175 210,061
62,947 1,476 252 64,675
2,815,123 94,889 33,651 2,943,663
236,296 5,753 (18,002) 224,047
676,069 21,856 4,807 702,732
(32,176) 13,117 19,359 300

(

(

)

)
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31
0.8956 0.8378
6.9450 6.4939
2016 12 31
100
2015 12 31 23 100
2015 12 31 23
100
100 12

2016 12 31
b 962 (2015 12 31 :1,067 )
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2016 12 31
308,698 72,922 381,620
350 107,399 31,397 22,904 70,280 300 232,630
18,513 22,736 84,646 410 126,305
61,383 3,617 2,000 67,000
33,626 209,601 65,262 118,212 458,974 423,127 442,842 1,751,644
116 581 3,467 10,677 32,785 7,934 55,560
1,187 25,538 82,832 125,547 425,244 566,893 90,902 1,318,143
47,671 7,674 2,093 12,514 13,659 3,514 15 87,140
391,648 423,134 262,061 308,997 1,065,480 1,027,029 541,693 4,020,042
20,000 2,000 165,000 187,000
185,240 260,340 232,861 151,783 130 830,354
23 24,481 32,548 38,449 95,501
34,686 5,762 747 41,195
1,082,376 133,953 266,783 392,789 244,984 2 2,120,887
14,322 91,689 276,990 6,599 22,900 412,500
29,393 12,748 6,033 15,986 16,848 529 81,537
1,297,032 500,530 637,676 1,041,744 268,561 23,431 3,768,974
391,648 (873,898) (238,469) (328,679) 23,736 758,468 518,262 251,068
90,122 57,065 269,778 32,811 449,776
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2015 12 31

292,588 34,147 326,735
350 14,883 31,605 12,330 26,836 307 86,311
47,479 18,503 66,379 132,361
78,563 10,007 64,475 153,045
32,698 178,184 61,751 136,580 466,630 350,552 249,029 1,474,424
193 109 2,098 7,901 22,513 5,921 38,735
645 30,492 48,519 142,794 291,194 313,415 76,812 903,871
21,036 5,045 5,210 12,117 7,438 370 12 51,228
347,510 262,751 273,236 334,429 930,853 687,157 331,774 3,167,710
5,000 3,000 6,840 14,840
160,543 111,726 212,503 55,239 1,055 541,066
22 21,436 16,651 22,196 60,305
3 43,301 13,213 2,356 58,873
781,263 203,041 248,980 463,965 271,049 25,545 1,993,843
3,773 84,166 62,106 37,116 22,900 210,061
17,554 21,972 4,560 11,713 8,204 672 64,675
959,385 410,249 583,073 624,415 317,424 49,117 2,943,663
347,510 (696,634)  (137,013)  (248,644) 306,438 369,733 282,657 224,047
57,795 41,842 90,496 28,668 180 218,981
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2016 12 31
187,000 191,049 20,384 2,061 168,604
830,354 838,112 185,240 261,502 235,769 155,458 143
95,501 96,998 23 24,604 32,904 39,467
41,195 41,289 34,693 5,836 760
2,120,887 2,188,318 1,082,865 137,719 276,461 411,482 279,788 3
412,500 432,330 14,560 93,814 281,899 7,080 34,977
43,593 43,771 29,056 8,301 1,263 1,715 2,907 529
3,731,030 3,831,867 1,297,184 501,763 648,108 1,059,385 289,918 35,509
58 3 ®) 58
357,306 87,299 55,589 213,782 636
(356,541) (87,112)  (55,112)  (213,685) (632)
765 187 477 97 4
158,477 149,358 401 10 1,983 1,071 5,654
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2015 12 31
14,840 15,087 5,084 3,051 6,952
541,066 547,616 160,954 113,425 215,416 56,612 1,209
60,305 61,020 23 21,515 16,806 22,676
58,873 59,988 3 43,430 13,986 2,569
1,993,843 2,029,534 781,898 203,762 250,881 471,105 292,475 29,413
210,061 220,484 3,773 85,253 63,719 44,135 23,604
32,672 32,689 13,685 17,609 1,278 117
2,911,660 2,966,418 956,563 408,598 585,393 624,911 337,936 53,017
(25) 2 2 [¢1D) @18)
173,381 67,586 37,787 67,088 920
(173,072) (67,498)  (37,620)  (67,061) (893)
309 88 167 27 27
128,389 120,728 340 1,417 1,435 1,852 2,617
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(b)
()

PBOC

21
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12 31
2016 2015 2016 2015
257,500 152,312 258,891 156,516
412,500 210,061 409,156 212,054
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2016 12 31
534 7,209 7,743
43 48 91
4,536 4,536
1 398 15 414
11,742 226,046 237,788
25,500 161,294 186,794
149 149
37,926 399,526 63 437,515
226,890 226,890
4,012 4,012
330 26 356
231,232 26 231,258

2016 2015 12 31
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2015 12 31
102 5,372 5,474
50 113 163
1,248 1,248
364 13 377
18,735 174,915 193,650
28,200 28,200
245 245
47,282 181,949 126 229,357
238,614 238,614
981 981
390 20 410
239,985 20 240,005

2016 2015 12 31
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2016 12 31
2016 113 13 126 (20) (20)
) 3 ) ®) ®)
5 5
(63) (€] (64)
2016 12 31 48 15 63 (26) (26)
®) 3 €©)) ®) ®)
2015 12 31
2015 172 30 202 (21) (21)
10 ®) 2 1 1
7 1 8
(76) (10) (86)
2015 12 31 113 13 126 (20) (20)
9 @) 2 1 1
2016 2015 12 31
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2016 12 31

4,439 253,061 257,500
412,500 412,500
2015 12 31

1,289 151,023 152,312
210,061 210,061

©)

2016 12 31
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2016 2015

12 31 12 31
120,016 98,671
120,016 98,671

@

2016 2015

12 31 12 31
10,809 9,180
19,580 24,082
128,088 95,127
158,477 128,389
401,420 449,385
81,424 61,704
60,611 63,069
185 185
702,117 702,732
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2016 2015
12 31 12 31
265,689 283,635
CBRC
100%
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
2,319 2,156
2,170 2,036
1,863 1,889
2,842 2,915
2,791 3,040
11,985 12,036
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
( )
1,203 660
1,260 1,346
2,463 2,006
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2016 12 31
MOF PBOC
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
( )
8,308 8,556
®
2016 2015
12 31 12 31
( )
550 1,350
@
2016 12 31
845 2015 12 31 967
55
2017 20 EMTN 500
S 2.5%
BBB
2017 280 Tire
10 4.60%
2017 17 300 A 0.2%
0.5% 1.0% 1.5% 1.8% 2.0% 2017
18 2023 16
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss :
o the e onded 37 Decomber 2016 §
(Expeceaes] in milions of Renmnd, oniess ofhaneiss stled) =
Mate W 2016 2ME
Inlerest income 143,450 141,807
Inleres] axparsa O (5750 {75, A48)
Net interest income 1 Gh, 288 565,454
Fese and ecmimission nooms 20,937 27745
Fee and comimission expess (1,820 ﬂ-_‘lﬂ
Net fee and commission ncome 2 28112 26531
Met trading geins 3 223 E3G
Dividanc] income 5 4
Met (ossesypaing arising om wvesiment securities 1 (261) 13
Met foreign exchange gains/josses) 338 72
Ckher nel operating incomes G 324
Operating income 094,365 03,354
Operating expenses 5 (30.254) ;32354:1
Operating profit before impairment 64,111 61,010
|rl'|.'li':'ﬂrll.|.l|| losses on assels B (73,931) £21,652)
Profit before tax 40,180 39,358
Income tax Q {9,755 (2.781)
Met profit 30,388 2AEFT
MNat profit attributable to:
Ecuity shareholders of the Bank 30,329 29,528
Morn-controlling infterests a5 4G
30,388 29577
Baslc and diluted eamings per ordinary share (in RAME) 10 53 0.63

The notes on pages 138 to 270 lorm part of these finandal slalermeants.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

br e war dnded 11 Decesnber 2006
Expr e i imillong of Peramindl, uniess oo Shled)

Mot W e 2ME
Net profit 30,588 AT
Other comprehensive income:
lteans that may be redassified subsequently to profit o loss:
HAvallable-Tor-sale financlal assels:

Mt chanage in fair valie (5,165 4 954

Reclassified to profil o loss upon disposal Sa 53

Predatesd ircomie g offect 6 (b 1,143 {1,254
Exchainge differances on lranslation of

financial stalements of oversess subsidianos a3 H
lleares that wall ot be redassfiod 1o profit or loss:

Hesrmeasrameail of supplamaniary ralirermenl bonelits A3 by 23 (G
Other comprehensive income, net of tax 420 4,707
Total comprehensive income 26,968 3284
Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Ecpity sharetolcksrs of the Bank 26,905 3,235
Mon-controfing interests S5 A4
26,968 33,284

The notes on pages 138 to 270 loom part of thesa inandial statemoents.
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QQ Pﬁ?ﬂg ated Statement of Financial Position
Expeidsd i mikong of Renminks, oriess ofwraiss Staled)

uoday jerulny 9102

3 December. 31 Decerrie

Mester W 26 205
Assets
Cash and deposits with the ceniral bank 11 381,620 326,735
Depodts with banks and other linandal institutions i2 232 630 85,311
Pracernents with banks and ofher financlal Instiitlons 13 126,305 132,351
Financial assets at fair value through profit o loss 14 7834 o637
Positive falr value of dervatives 15 4,950 1.625
Financlal assets held undes resale agreements 16 GF 000 153,045
Interests recevable 17 25330 18,545
Loans and advanoes 1o custonmess 18 1,751,644 1475424
Finance lease recelvalles 19 55,560 38,735
Avalabde-lor-sale nancial assals 20 42593 722 405
Heldd- to-rmaturily mwestments 29 257 500 152,312
Deb! seaxiies dassfied as receivables Py 627 678 823427
Fixed assets 24 14,228 12 46
Goocwill 25 1,281 1,281
Dederred lax assels 26 hB22 3,923
Other assals 27 6,720 13,207
Total assets A4 (20042 3,467,710
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
[ to the central bank 187,000 14,840
[Depodbls from banks and ofher fnancial institions 20 530,354 H41.066
Placements e banks and olher inancial nstilutions 30 95 501 60,3505
Megative fair value of derivalives 15 4,368 1.3
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreaments a1 41,195 LRAT3
Deposits from customas az 2120887 | 593,843
Acorued staff costs 33 P 1,217
Taxes payable 34 4,501 65,302
Interests payakila 35 33576 30E12
el securities issued 36 412,500 210,061
Citheer liablilies a7 31,316 15,063
Total liabilities 3,768,974 72543663

The notes on pages 138 to 270 fom parl of these finandcal staternents.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
g 8 31 Docorrber 2016
Exprezad in milong of Berrmetl, onecs ohenves stied)

3 December 31 Decembar

Male W HHEG 205

Equity
Share capdtal 38 45,674 AGGTH
Ot ecuity instrument 398 20947 19,5965
Capital resene 40 33,365 X3,365
Other comnprehensiee income 41 H09 3,829
BUrpUS resoyve 42 17,951 14,964
Gotwral resemve 42 51,447 40,271
Retalmad camings 43 70,557 B4 300
Tolad equity athibuiabde to equity sharsholdars of the Bark ZH0,455 PRl e k]
Meon-controling interests 613 Shd
Total equity 251,068 224,047
Total Habilities and equity 4,020,042 3167 710

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 30 March 2017,

Tang Shuangring Jhang Jingang X Rong
Chaimnan of the Board Pregdent Inchependent Maon-exect tive
of Directors, Exccuive Diactor Chrector

Mon-execulive Diroctor

The notes on pages 138 to 270 fom part of these nandal statements,
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity 3
S the yew et 31 Diceerer 7016 E
(Expriacid in milhons of Renminks, uniess oaneiss staled)
Aokl b ity sharsholders of e Bk
Ui (e et
e ey Copld compreferche  Suphs  Genol  Fetdned ol
WelnV Codd m6hamenl  meenm e pea mEsEe manE bbbl nemt Told
Biarom al 1 Jaruney 2005 59 s B ko R E R R b B 1 < T
Chergyes i ety for e i
¥t s - - - - - - A N B
Oy comprehensive Tooma 4 - - - ) - = = izt SR 1|
Capitl inecion by _
preference sharchobdrs - i@ o - - - - i - e
HAppropriation of prof 4
- Aproprishon ko sk s - - - - - REh - = =
- Approgriaion b gered eeree - - - - = ALt (s e = .
- Diidendts In commen sharshoden : - 2 : L - BED EED - B
- Divickrcks by efarenis fiahmiiers - - - - = -0 rEe - (1
Balance ot 1 Decombar D6 50 N NM SO OTSR ST TR N4 % 50068
Altvbukble o ety sharaholdees of he Bark
O Ofwr b
Sie  eqey Gl compreberse Suple  Gened  Retaned il
MtV Cosd elmmen! ioene noTe s e mThE Shkdl ek Tokd
Bebrce af 1 Jonusey 2015 &g - B¥ B el o B - R 1 1 LR
e in ey lor Be pear:
bk o = c i % & - BER  HEn 8 s
(it comprehenehe hooms 4 - - - i - - - T - 107
Capild miecon by
preferencs shatshotdets - 18985 - = - - - 10065 - 1358
Foproprizbon of proft 4
= Appropriaton b Ui e - - - - 294 - poe
- Appropriaton b g moene . . - - - BEORER v . .
~ Dhsconets I common Sorshodocy . : : - - BEN AR B deey
Bamace a1 1 Decambar 2015 & s BN R I s T < T

The notes on pages 138 1o 270 form part of these financial statermants.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

o e e el X1 Discornber 2006
Expresiad in millons of Perming, uniess ofenwion shiled)

26 25
Cash flows from operating activities
Met profit 30,588 57T
Adiusiments for:
Impalrment losses on assels 23,931 21,652
Depreciation and amortisation 2182 2,105
Urnednding of discount BYE (B
Dividerds incoma =] {4
Urdealised tordgn exchange gains {632 {148
Mat lossesfigainsd on deposal of investment searites 261 (13
Mt gains on dsposal of trading secueities {108 ()
Revaluation Jamns on linancial instruments at tair vahoe
through profit o loss 213 A1)
Interest expense on debd securnties issued 11,2949 6,510
Mat losses on dsposal of fied assats B o
come fax 9,792 9,781
76125 6,121
Changes i operaling assels
Meat increase in deposits with the central bank,
banks and olher tinancial nstitulions {51,360 (25, DR
Mal (ncreasel/deciease in placemems with banks
ar cther finandal institutions (24,247 3,780
Mat increase In loans and advances (o ouslomers (297 053 (273,635
Mat dedease in financial assels beld under resale agreements A7 060 136,332
Mat increase in olher operating assels (32,297 (27 4165

(319,755 (106,527}

Charxes in operating lalibies

Mat increase in depasils rom banks ad olber linandal nsitulions 280,288 33,879

Mal increase in placemeants rom banks and other financial institutions a5, 196 73,561
Mal (decreaselincrease in finandal assets sold under

repurchiase agreements (17,7200 FREE:

Meat increaseddecrease) in amount due to central bank 172,160 {15,200

Mat Increase in deposils rom cuslomears 127,044 208,506

Income tax pald (12,126 (5,367

Met (decrease)increase in othar operating liabilities {455 4 555

583,353 253206

Net cash flows from operating activities 349,679 211,400

The notes on pages 138 1o 270 form part of these finandal statements.
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§
Mate W 2016 ZME
Cash flows from investing activities
Frocesds from disposal and redamption of investments 470,303 186,122
Proceeds from dividends income 5 4
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets and other assets 212 42
FPayments on acuisition of imestments (B0 635 (497 518)
Payments o acouisition of fixed assels,
intanglble assets and other long-lesm assels (32100 {1.782)
~Met cash flows used in investing activities (453,325 @13132)
Cash flows from financing activities
Met proceeds from Issue of preference shares 0,982 14,065
Mel proceeds from issue of ew debt seourilies 202,440 157,004
Cash paid on cdebls securities reckenmed = (35615
Interest pald on debt securities issued (11,3500 {5,552)
Divichenes paddd {0, SRy {8,551)
MNet cash flows from financing activities 191,134 125107
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents 2,055 585
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 47 (a) 118,543 23,963
Cash and cash equivalents as at 1 January 121,964 98,001
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December A7) 241,507 121,064
Interest recaved 135,597 136,669
Interest pald (exchadng inferest expense on
debl securities Beued) {53,806 (EH, 208

The noles on pages 138 1o 270 lomm part of these financial stalements,
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ﬂqtggm’ﬁm tgﬁa Consolidated Financial Statements
Expresad i millong: of Peramingl, uniess ofhenwios Shied)

| Background information

China Evertwight Bank Company Limited (the "Bank”) commenced [i5 opaerations in Befing, the Poophe's
Repubic of China (the PRCT on 18 August 1992, The A-shares and H-shares of the Bank wore listed
on e Shangha Stock Exchange in Adgiest 2010 and The Stock Bxchange of Hong Kong Limited in
Docombar 2003 respectively.

The Bank i licersed as a @nancial nstilution by the Ching Banking Requiatory Commission (the "CBRGT)
Mo, BOOOTHI1100000M and is issued the business license of legal enterprise Mo, 9111000010001 1743X
by the State Administraion of industry and Commerce of the PRC, The registered address is Mo.2b,
Taipingaiac Ave, Everbright Center, Xcheng District, Beifing, P, B, China,

The principal aclivities of the Bank and its: subsidaries (Note V 23) (collectively the “Group™) are the
provision of corporate and refall deposdits, loans and advances, selflement, treasey business and other
financial sendces as approved by the China Banking Regulalorny Commission (the "CBRCT), The Bank
mainly operates nomalnland China, which, for the purpose of the report, excludes he Hong Kong
Special Administration Regon of the PRC Hong Kong™), the Macau Special Administration Reglon of
this PRC ared Tabwan.

Tha Bank has branches in 30 provinoes, aulonomous regons, muricpaliies i mairdand  China, Hong
Kong and Seoud in Scuth Korea as al 31 Decemnber 20146,

These firancal staterments have been approved by the Board of Directors on 30 March 2017,

Il Summary of principal accounting policies
1 Basis of preparation

The consolidated finandcal statements of the Group have been prepared i accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (*IFRSs"). In addition, the consolidated financial
stalements comiply with he disclosure rogquirements of the Hong Kong Comparies Orclinancs.

Financial assels available ko sale and financial assets and finandal Eabdities al fair vahe through
prafit o loss (ncleding derivative financial instruments) are measwed al their fair values in the
consoiidaled financial statement. Othar aocounting items are measured at their historical costs,
Impaimment i recogrised il there is objective evidence of impaimment of assels,

The preparation of financid staterments in-conformity. with IFRSs requires the use of certain aitical
accoumting estimates, It also requires management o exercisa its judgement in the process of

appiying the Group's accounting policies, The areag imolving a higher degree of judgoamea o
comglesdly, of areas where assurmplions and estimates are significant to the consclidated financial
stalements are disclosed i Mote (5,
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Il Summary of principal accounting policies (Continued
1 Basis of preparation {confinued)

As a finencial inslidion incorporated in the PRC and Bsled on the Shanghal Slock Exchange, the
Group #@so prepared ils conscldaled linandal statements Tor the reporting period in accordance
with the “Accoumnting Slandards for Business Enteiprizes-Basic Standard” fssued by the Ministry of
Fnance of the Peopla’s Republic of China (he *MOFT), as well as addiional spedlic accounting
standards, the Application Guide and Intarpretations of Accounting Slandards and ot relevant
regulations  (cdlectively kown as the "PRC GAAPT). Thera 5 no ditference in the net profit for
the year or lotal equity as &l the endd of the year botween the Group's consolidated financial
statements prepared under IFRSs and those prepared under PRC GAAP.

1.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2016
On 1 Jamary 2016, the Group adopted the following now standards, amendmants and

intarpretations.

s 27 Amendments Equity Method in Separate Financial Slatements

IFES 10, IFRS 12 and Investment Enfities: Appiving the Consolidation
IAS 28 Amandments Excephion

IAS 1 Amendments Disciosure ndiative

1A 16 and 1AS 38 Amendments Clarification of Accepdtabie Methods of

Anmual Improveaments 1o IFRSs
2012-2014 oycle
lissued in September 2014}

IAS 27 Amendments allows enlities o use the equily method 1o accound o imestments in
subsiciaries, joinl venlures and asscciates in their separate financial stataments.

The amandments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and A5 28 address issues thal have afsen in applying
ther irwestrmant entities axception undar IFRS 100 The amendments 1o IFRS 10 darify thal the
edzaption rom presenting consdidated fnandal statements applies to a parent entily that is a
subsidany of an investment endity, when the investment entity maasires all of its subsidianies
at far vave. The amendments also clarty thal only a subsidiary of an imestment endity thal
s not an Investmend entity itsell and  that provides support sendces to the Imestment antity
is consclidated. Al other subsidaries of an iwestment entity are measured at fad value. The
amendments to IAS 28 allow the investor, when apphing the equity method, to relain the fair
value meazsirement applecd by the fmestment entity assoclate: o joinl venlure (o its infteresis
i subsiciaies.

Tha armendments 1o 1AS 1 inchide namow-locus improvaments i materally, disagoregation
ancl subdolals, notes struchure, disclosure of accounting policies and presentation of items of
ottvy comprehensive income arisng rom edquly accounted imestments.
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Staternents
ke e year ended 31 Dacerrber 2016
Expresad in milong of Bermedl, onecs ohenves siied)

Il Summary of principal accounting policies (Continued)

1 Basis of preparation (continusd)

1.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations effective in 2016 [continued)

The amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 dalifies that revenue reflects a8 patlem of sconomic
benafits thal are generated rom operaling a business rather than the econcmic benefils
that are consumed (hrough use of the assel. As a result, the ratio of revenue generated to
total reverise expected fo be generated cannot be used to depreciale properly, planl and
eqipment and may only ba used in wery limited droumstances to amortiss intangible assels,

Annual Improvemants to IFRSs 2012-2014 cycla:
FRS 5 MNon-Curront. Assats Hold for Salo s Désconbinged. Oparations

Assals (or disposal groupst are generally disposod of seither through sale o distibution 1o
owners, The amendment clailies that changing from one ol these disposal methods 1o the
alher would nol be consickred a new plan ol disposal, rather it BB a continuation of the
arigingl plan, Thare is, thaefora, no nterrupdion of the application of the recuirements in IFRS 5.

FRS 7 Financial Instraments: Dsclosures

Ther amenciment clarifies thal a servicing contrac! that includes a fes can conslilute contirting
fvolverment In a financial asset. An entily must assess the nature of the fee and the
arrangement againsl the guidance for continuing Imaobsement in ordel to assess whether The
disclosras are requred. In-addition, the amendment clarifies thal the offsetting dsclosure
recuirements do noel apply 1o condensed interim financial staterments, unless such disclosures
provicee a significant update 1o the information reported In the most recent annual repont.

A5 19 Employes benefits

T amenciment darifies thal marke! depth of high quality corporate bonds is assessed based
on the cumency in which the obligalion s denominated, raiher than the country whera the
cbiigaticn is located. When there s no deep market for high quality corporate bonds in that
aurrency, governiment bond rates st be used,

The adoplion of the above standards, amendments and interpretations does el have any
dgnificant Impact on the cperaling resulls, financial pesition and comprehensive income: of the

Gredip.
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Il Summary of principal accounting policies (Continued

1 Basis of preparation {confinued)

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have
not baan early adopted by the Group in 2016

Eftective for annual

periods beginning
on or after
IAS 7 Amendments Statamant of Cash Flow 1 darwary 2017
1A% 12 Amendments Racogaition of Defarrad Tax Assets 1 daresary 2017
for Linvealicad [ossas
1A% 40 Amendments Transtars of imwastmant Propary 1 Jareary 2018
FBRS 2 Amendments Share-based Paymant 1 Jarpesny 2018
FES 4 Amendments instrance Conlracts 1 Jarnsary 2098
FRS O Francial Instamants 1 Janisar
[FBS 15 and Armendments Ravanue from Condracts. with Cusfomars 1 January 2018
FRIC Interprelation 22 Fovelgn Cumanoy Trensachions and 1 Jansary 2018
Advence Considaraion
£RS 16 Ui gasss 1 Jarsary 2010
IFRS 10 and 143 28 Amendmeants Sala or Contribution of Assale batween Effectie dale
an investor and f5 Assocltle or has baen
Joint Manture dalerred indefinitaby

Annual Imgeovements o
IFRSz 2014-2016 oycle
{imzued in December 2016)

The amendments lo IAS 7 require an entity 1o provide disclosures thal enatde users of
firanial slalements lo evaluate changes in liabilities adeing rom financing aclivies, incuding
both changes anising from cash flows and non-cash changes.

Tha amendments to 145 12 daily thal an entity needs (o considor whather tax law resticts
the sotwces of laxabde profits against which it may make deductions on the reversal of that
daductibla temporary diference. Furhenmons, the amendments provide guidance on how an
entity shvould determine future tacabde profits and eqedain the droumefances inowhich taocable
profil may indude the recovery of some assets for more than s Cainying amount.

1AS 40 Amendments clarfy when an entity should transfer properly, including properly uncees
congtruction or developrment into, of out of investment property. The amendments state
that & changs in use occurs when the propety measls, of ceases o moel, the definition
of ivestment property and there is ovidence of the change in use. A more change in
management's intentlons for the use of a property does not provide evidence of a change In
LIS,

The Intemational Accounting Standards Board (*IASET) ssued amendments to IFRS 2 Share-
based Payment that address lhree main areas; the effects of vesting conditions on the
measunement of a cash-settled share-based payment transaction; the casslfication of a share-
based paymenl transaction with net settlement features for withholding tax obligations: and
accounting where a modification to the lems and conditions of a share-based payment
transaction changes lts classificalion from cash setiled to equity selfled.
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Expresad in milong of Bermedl, onecs ohenves siied)

Il Summary of principal accounting policies (Continued)

1 Basis of preparation (continusd)

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have
not been early adopted by the Group in 2016 (continuecd

The IASE issued amendments 1o IFRS 4 thal address concamns atising from implementing the
new finandal nstruments Standard, IFARS 9, belore imglementing the new inswance contracts
standard that the Board s developing to replace IFRS 4. The amendmenis inlroduce bwo
apticns for enfiies lzsuing Insurance confracts: a temporary exernpltion Fom apphing IFRS 9
and an overlay approach,

I July 2014, the IASE issued tha final version of IFRS 9 - Fnancial nstruments which reflacts
ol phases of the linandal instruments project. and replaces 1AS 39 - Fnancial Instruments:
Rocognilicn and Measuremont and ol prevdous versions of IFRS 9, The standard introduces
new requinaments for classilication and measurerment, irmgairment, and hedge accounting.

IFRS 15 was issued in May 2014 and eslablishes a new lve-slep model thal will apply 1o
reverE argng from confracts with customers. Under IFRS 15 revenue is recoqnised al an
amount that mflects the considaration to which an enlity expects to be anfilied i exchange
for translening goods o sendees to a customer. The prindples in FRS 15 poovide a more
stucthured approach to measuring and recognising revenwe. The new revenue standard s
applicable to a8 entities and wil superseda all cument revenue recognition requiraments under
IFRS.

IFRIC intevpredation 22 clarifies that in determining the spol exchange rate to use on initial
recogniticn of the related assel, expense of Income (or part of it} on the derecognition of a
no-monatary assel of non-monetary: lability relating (o advance consideralion, the date of
the transaction is the date on which an entity inftially recognises the non-monetary assel of
normonatary liability asising from the advance consideration. I there are mulliple payroants
of recapls 1oacdvance, then thae antity miust delerming a date of the Fansactions for each
payrnent of receipd of advance consideration,

IFRS 16 - Leases requires lessess lo recognise assels and labilities for most leases. Fo
lessors, here s it change to 1he edsling accounting in 1AS 17 Leases. The scopa of Ihe
ey standard incudes leases of all assels, with cerlain exceplions,

The amendmants to IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 address an inconsistency babween the requiremeants
In IFRS 10 and n AS 28 In dealing with the sale of contibation of assets babween an
Investor and its assodate o joint venture. The amendments require a il recognition of a gain
of loss when the sale of contribution between an investor and its associale o joinl venlure
constindes a business. For a transaction imvohing assels that do not constitule a business, a
gain of loss resilting from the transaction s recognised in the Investoe’s prolit of loss anly to
the extent of the unretated Imestor’s interest in that assodiate of joint venture.
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Il Summary of principal accounting policies (Continued

1 Basis of preparation {confinued)

1.2 Standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective and have
not bean early adopted by the Group in 2016 (continued)

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2014-2016 cycla:
IAS 28 lnvestments in Associales and Joilt Venfures

The amendmants clarifies that an endity that is a venluwre capllal organisation, or other
qualifying entity, may olect, at initial recognition on an investiment-by-investment  basis, 1o
measire ks investiments 0 asscctates and joint ventures al far value through prodit o less. B
an antity that k= not sl an imestent entity has an nberest noan assodale of joint venituie
that is an ivestment ondity, the onlity may, when applving the equity msthod, sect 1o elain
the fair value measuremend apglied by that ivestment entity associale or jainl venture 1o the
imvestment entity associate’s o jont venture's interests in subsidiares. The amendments e
effactive rom 1 January 2018,

IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of Internadional Financial Reporting Standands

Short-term exemplions for firsl-time adopters in IFRS 1 were ddeted because they have now
sarved thar intended pupose. The amendment is effective from 1 January 2018,

IFRS 12 Disclosive of Interests in Other Entities

The amendmenis clarify that the dsclosure requirements in IFRS 12, apply o an entiy's
Interest in a subsidiary, a joind venbure of an associale (or a portion of s Interest noa joint
venire of an asscoate) that B dassified (o ncluded in a disposal group that s classified) as
held for sale. The amendmoents are effective from 1 January 2017,

Tha Group i in e process of assescing the impact of hese new standards amendments
and Interpretalions on the consolidaled and separale finandal stalements of the Group and
the Bank respectively,

2  Consolidation

Subsidiaies are all entities (noludng corporates, divided parls of assodates, and stuchured entities
controlled by coiporates) over which the Group has control. That Is the Group controls an entity
when Il s exposed, or has rights, to varable relums Fom its involvernent with the entity and has
the abllity to afiect those refumns through lis powes over the entity, The edstence and effect of
ptential voling rights. that are curently exercisable of comwvertible and rights anising from olher
contraclhual amangements are considered when assessing whather the Group controls another
antity. Subsidiaries are flly consclidated from the date on which control Is transferred 1o the
Giroup. They are de-consolidated from the date that conlrd coases. Il the changes of tha relevant
facts and droumsfances resulling in he definiion of contral irvolved in the changes of relevant
alements, the Group wil re-evaiuate whether subsidiares are controfied.
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Consolidation (contimed)

The Group uses the acquisiion method of accounting (o account for business  combinaticns,
The consideration transterred for the acouisilion of a subsidiary is the Tair values of tha assels
ransleimed, the Babilties incumed and the eouily interests Bsued by the Group, The consideration
transfered includes the fair value of any assal o liabdlly resulting from a conlingent . cornsideration
arrangement, ldentiiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed in a
Imsiness combinalion ae messured mnilialy al their far values at the acquisition date. The excess
of the consideration translered, the amou of any ron-controling interest in the acouires: and the
acouisition-date fair value of any provious equity inferest In the acquires over the fair value of the
Hemifiable not assels acquired B recorded as goodwill. If s is less than the fair value of the
asseds of the subsidary acquired In the case of a bargan purchase, the difference s recognised
chrecthy in the statement of prodit o koss,

Al Intra-groups assels and labilities, equily, income, expenses and cash flows relating to
transactions betwesn members of the Group are ellménated in full on consolidation. Wheare
mecossary, accolnling polices of abadates have beon changed to ensiee congstency with the
policies adopled by the Grougs,

In the Bank's statement of finendcial position, investments: in subsidiares are accounled (o at
cost less impainment. Cost B adusted to relflect changes in consideration ansing rom confingent
consideration amendments, but does not include acouisition-related costs, which are espensed as
inaured. The dividends o prolils declared to distitage by he imested endity shall be recognised
by the Bark as the current investment income of subsidiaries,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comgrise cash on hand, nonerestricted balances with central banks,
ghorl-larm deposits and placements with banks and othwr financial inslibudions, and highly liguid
ghaorl-lermn investments whech are readily comvedtible inle known amounts of cash and are sulbjed
to an insignificant risk of change n value,

Foreign currency translation

VYihen the Group receives capital In foreign curmencies from Investors, the capital is translated to
Rernminbi at the spot exchange rate on the dale of receipt. Other foreign cumency ransactions are,
on intial recogrition, trandated to BMEB at the spol exchange rates or the rates thal approxdmate
the spot exchange rates at the dales of transactions,

Monetary assets and Rabllities denominated in foreign cumencles - at the financial reporting date
are lranslated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at thal date. Changes 0 the lalr value of
monsary securities denominated in foregn currency clagsified as ovaltable for sale are anabysed
batwoen transiation diferances resulling from changes in e amoised cost of the security and
olher changes in the carmying ameunt of the security. Translation differences refated to changes in
e amertised cost are recognissd i the stalament of profil and loss, and oftwe dhanges in the
camying amount are recognisec in olbar comprebansive income. Transition differences on all ofhear
mionetary assats and liabiliies are recogrised in the stalement of profit and loss,
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Il Summary of principal accounting policies (Continued

4 Foreign currency translation (continued)

Mon-monetany assats and liabilities thal are measued &t histodcal cost 0 Toreign cumencies  are
franslated wsing the foreign exchange: rates al the date of the ransadion. Mon-monetary assels
and fiabiities that are measured at fair value in foreign currendies are fransiated using the forelgn
enchange rates at the date the far value is determined, Transiation differences on non-monetany
financial assels classified as available for sale are recognised in other Gomprehensive Ncome.
Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and liabilities held st fair value through
profit or loss are recogrised as “MNel tradng gains™ i the statemant of profit and loss,

Assels and ladities of forelgn operation are trarsiated to Repminbl af the spol exchanoe rate al
the bafance sheet date. Equity ltems, exciuding “Retained Earmings®, are translated to Renminbl at
the spot eoichange: rales ab the transacion dates. Income and expanses of foregn opaiation aie
transtated to Renminbd at the rates thal approximate the spol axchange rates al the fransaction
dates. The resulling translation differences are recogrised in other comprehbensive income. The
transdation differences accumuated In sharebolders, equily with respect o a forelgn operation are
transtared to profit o less in the perlod when the loesgn opesation & deposod,

5 Financial instruments

2.1 Classification

The Group. classifles s financlal assels Into the following four categories: financlal assels
al fair value heough profit of loss, hold-to-matusity investments, loans and recebvabdes and
avalable-for-saks nancial assets.

Financial Babilities are classifled inlo two catogodies: financial kabilithes ot falr vakie hiough
profit of loss and other financial Babilities.

The Group determines the dassilication of 15 finandal assets and finandal Babilities al initial
recagnition.

{1) Financial assets and financial Nabilities at fair valuve through profit or loss

Financial assets and financlal Babilitkes at falr value through profit or loss have two sub-
categores: finandal assels and fnancial llabliies held for tracing, and those designated
as al fair value throagh profil o loss al incepdion.

- acquired or incurred principally for the porpese of selling or repurchasing It Ine the
near femy; o

part of a portfalic of Identifed finandal instrumesds that are managed together and
for which fhere is evidence of a recent actual paftem of shorl-term profit-Lakdng; or

- a deivalive excepl for & derivative that is a designated and effective hadging
rstrumment o a finandal gusrantes conlract.
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Il Summary of principal accounting policies (Continued)

5 Financial instruments (continesd

5.1 Classification (continued)

(1) Financial assats and financial Nabilities at fair value through prefit or loss
{eontinued

A financial asset or financial llabllity Is classifled at falr value through profit or loss
al Inception It it mecls sither of the following criterla ancd is designated as such by
manadgament on initia recognition;

the designation oliminates or significantly reduces a measwmement of recognition
nconsistency thal would othersdse afse from measiming the financlal assels o
financial liabilitles or recognising the gains and losses on them on diffivent bases;
of

- a group ol linancial assels, linancial liabilities or both Is managed and ils
parfomance is evalualed on a far value basis in accordance with a documented
nigk managemen! o imvestiment strateqy, and infoeemation s provided internally on
thad basis (o key management personned; o

- the financial instrument contains one of more embedded dedvatives, unless the
ambedded derivalivids) does not significantly modity the cash flows o @ is clear,
with litthe or no analysis, that it would not be separately recorded.

(2) Hold-to-maturity investments

Hedd to maturity investments are non-dervative fnancial assals with fixed of delemnatls
payments and fxed maluties thal the Group's management has the posilive intention
and ability 1o hold 1o maturity and that do nol maet the definition of loans and
recaivables nor are designated as al fair value theough profit or loss or as availabie for
sale,

The Group shall nod dassily ary finandal assels as held to maluity i the entity has,
ching the current finandial year of during the two preceding financial years, sold o
meclassified more than an insignificant amount of heid to matwity investments befora
maturity other than resbicted drocumstances such as sales o reclassifications due
I a significant deleroration in the issuer's creditworthiness or Industry’s regulatory
Mescuiremants,

146

233/379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

Lioday [2ruy 9102

Il Summary of principal accounting policies (Continued

5 Financial instruments continuesd

5.1 Classification (continued)
2 Loans and receivablos

Loans and recelvabies are non-defivative financlal assets with fixed o determinabie
payireads that are not queted in an aclive market, other than:

(@ thosae thatl the Group intends too sell immediabely o in the short tenm, which are
classified as held for frading, and those thal the Group upon initial recognition
designates as &t falr value through profit o loss;

) thosae that the Group, upon initial recogrition, designates as at far value thaough
profil or loss or &5 available-for-sale; o

(&) Ihose lor which the Group may nol recover substantially all of its. inftial investment,
othar than because of credit datedoration, which will be dassified as avalable-for-
sala,

Loans and receivables mainly comprise. loans and advances lo customers, debl
securities classified as receivables, deposils and placements with banks and othar
finandgal institutions and financial assets beld under resale agreements.

{4) Awvaflable-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-zale fnancial assels are non-derivalive financial assels thal are either
aesyated in this calegory of nol dassified in any of the olher calegones.

{8 Precious metals

Pradous metals comprise gold, siver and olher predous melds, Predous metals thal
are not reated to the Group's precious metals rading activities are inilially measred
al acouisition cost and subsequently messured at the lower of cosl arkd nel reslsable
vale, Precious matals acquired by the Group lor rading purposes are inflisly measured
al-falr value less costs 10 sell, and subsequent changes in fair value kBss cosls o sell
are recogrised in profit or loss in the pericd of the change.

(8 Other financial Habilities

Financial Eabdiies olher than th inancial liabfities at far value theough profil o loss are
classifed as olhar non-desivative Bnancial Eabdlilios.
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5 Financial instruments (continesd

5.2 Initial recognition

148

5.4

A financial assel of financlal Babilty s recognised on trada-date, the date when the Group
becomes a paty (o the contractual provisions of the nstrument.

HFnencial assels and finandal liabllities are measured initially at & valee, For @nancial assels
el financlal lablities at fair value theough profit of loss, any directly atbribatalde transaction
costs are charged o profll or loss. For other categories of finencial assets and financial
Fabilities, any attribatable transaction costs are included in thelr initial costs.

Subsequent measurament

Fnancial assets available for sale and financial assets and financial iabilities al lag value
throwgh profit o loss are subsecuently cammied at fair vahe, FHnancal assats classified as loans
andd recevables and held lo maturily and other inandal Babilfies are cared al amortised cost
LEing the affective interes! methaod.

Gains and losses arsing from changes in the far value of the finandal assels and financial
iabllities al fair value hrough prolit o loss calegory are induded in the statament of profit
and loss In the pericd in which they arse, Diidends on equity instruments of this category
ae alse recognised in he slatement of profit and loss when the Group’s right Lo receive
payrnents Is establishod,

Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of available for sale assels are
recognised in “Other comprehensive income”, until the financal assel & de-recognised
of impaired. Al this time the cumdative gain or loss proviously recognised In *Ciher
comprehensive income” s ecdassiied from equty (o the stalement of profit and loss. Interest
o avalabie for sale dobl Instnuments calculated wsing the effectve interest method as wall
as dvidends on equily instruments of this calegory when the Group's dght 1o recelve such
payments is established are recognised in the stalement of profit and loss.

Determination of fair value

The fa@r value s the price that woukd be received to sell an assel o pald to transfor a kab#ity
in an orderly ransaction bebween market participants at the measurement date. The fair
vaues of quoted finencial assels and fmancial liabdities In active markets are baged on oument
bid prices and ask prices, a8 appropriate, B there is o adtive market, the Group establiches
fair value by using valuation techniques. These indude the use of recent arm's lenglh
fransactions, discounted cash flow analysis and oplion pricing modds, and other valuation
toctmiciess commmonty used by market particpants.

The Group uses the valuation lechniques commonly used by markel particdpants o prica
finarcial instruments and technigques which have been demonstraled Lo provide refiable
astimates of prices oblamed in actual markel ransaclions. The Group makes usa of all
factors 1hal marke! particpants would conider in sefling a price, and nooiporates these inlo
its chosan vakestion technigues and tests fa validly using prices om any obsenable cument
merket ransactions in he sams Dnstrumants.
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5 Financial instruments continuesd

5.5 De-recognition of financial instruments

Financld assels (or a part of a finandal assel o group of finandal asselsiare derecognised
wihen the financlal assels mesl one of the following conditions:

- the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial asset expire; of

- the Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial
assels of where substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset
are meither retained nor ransterred, the confral over that assel is refincuished,

i e Group neither ransfers nor retains. substantially all the rsks and rewards of ownership
of the finandcal assat, but retains control, the Group conlinues 1o recognise e linancial asset
andd refevant Eabdlity to the exent of its continuing imolvernent in the nancial assal.

The financial iability (or part of i) is derecognised only when the underlying prasent obligation
for part of i) spedtied in the contracts s dscharged, cancaled o expiedd. An agreement
betwesan the Group and an exisling lencer 1o repface the oniginal linancial liability with a new
financial Eabiliity with substanlially different terms, of a substantia modification of the terms
of an exsting financial Beabiity s accounted for ag an exinguishment of thae oniginal financial
liakdiity & recognition of a new financial lbdity. The difference batween the canying amount
of the derecognized finandal llability and the consideration pald is recognised in profit o loss.

5.6 Impairment of financial assets

The camying amounts of financial assets ofter than thoese al fair value through profit or loss
are reviewved by the Group at the end of the year to delemine whether there s objective
endclence of impairment. B oamy sudy evidenco edels, impairment loss is provided, Objective
evidance of impaimment in the financial assel represents events thal ocar alter the initial
recognition of the finandal assel and have impact on he eslimated hlure cash lows of the
assat, which can ba eslimated raiably,

Objective avidence includes the folowing loss event:

sigrificant financial ditficully of the issuer or borrower;
- a breach of confract, such a5 a defaull or delincuency i interest or principal payments;

- il is becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankmuptcy or other financlal
TR ganisation;

= the disappearance of an aclive market tor that financial asset because of financial
chifficulthes;
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5 Financial instruments (continesd

5.6 Impairment of financial assets (contnued)
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(1

ay sigrificant change with an adverse effect thal has taken place in the lechnological,
marked, sconomic of legal emdronment in which the issuer opesates and indicates that
the cosl of investments in equity nstruments may Not be recovered;

a significant or prolonged decline In the falr valee of an equity instrumant s an incicator
of impainment in such investments where a dedine in the f&r value, of equily Instrurment
below its initial cost by 50% o more; of fair value baow cost bor one year of longer,
The Group will conskler other reevant factoss, such as the price volalifity, to determine
whielber an impakment loss should be ecegrised for the equity instrimnent § the dedine
in the fair value of an equity instrument is more than 20% (F0% indusive) b less than
50% of Its inilial vestment cost; of

oller obfective evidence Indicaling impaimment of the inancial assel,

Loans and receivables

The Group uses two methods ol assessing impairment losses: those assessed
indivichially and those assessed on a collective basis,

Individiual assossment

Loans and recalvalbles, which are considered individually significant o with' undgue
characteristics of the credit sk are assessed individually lor Impaimment. I hera s
objective avidence of impairment of loans and recaivables, the amount of loss is
measured as e excess of s camdng amound over the present value of the estimated
future cash Nows (exclusive of ulure cradil losses thal have nol bean incurred)
ciscounted at the original effective interest rate. The impaimment losses are recognisad in
proli of loss.

It may not be possible 1o identity a single, discrale svent thal caused the mpainment bl
it may be possitde to identify inpainment through the combined effect of several events,

Cash flows relating to shord-term leans and receivables are not discounted when
agsessing Impaimment loss | the. difference babween the estimated future cash flows and
its present value s immatesial,

The caloulation of thw present value of the estimated Rilure cash fows of a collateralised

lan of recelvable reflects the cash fows that may result from foreclosure less costs for
cbtaining and selling the coliateral,
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5 Financial instruments continuesd

5.6 Impairment of financial assets (continuad)
{1) Loans and receivables (contirmed)
Collective assessmert

Loans and receiables which are assessed collectively for Impalmnent include individusally
assessed bans and recovables with no oldective evidencs of impairment on an indhidual
basis, and homogeneous groups of loans and meceivables which are not considoned
incividually significant and nol assessed indivically, Loans and receivables are grouped
for smiar credit sk charactesistics lor collechive assesement, The oljective evidencs of
Enpainent mainly ncludes that, though it B wable 1o identity the decoase of cash fow
of sach individual asset, after collective assessment based on observalble dala, thera
is chsavable evidence indicatng hat there is a measwurable decrease in the estimated
fubure cash low rom a group of fnancial assels sice the inilia recognition of those
assels,

Homogaeneous groups of ans nod considaved indiidially sigmiicant

For homogenecus groups of loans that are nol censiderad indbidusally  ggnificant, the
Group adopls a Bow rate methodology o collectively assess impaiment losses. This
melhodclogy utilises a statistical analysis of histonical ronds of probability: of defaut and
amount of consequential loss, as well as an adustment of cbservable data that reflects
ther current sconomic condifions and judgement based on management’s historical
O,

Incivicially assessed kans and receivablos with no objective evidence of impaiment on
an indivicial bases

Loans and receivables which are individually significant and therefore have bean
individually assessed but for which no cbjective evidence of impaimment. can be identified,
ety dua to the absence of sy loss events or die 1o an inabdity lo messure reliably
the mpact of koss evenls on fulure cash Bows, are . grouped together in portfolios of
similar credit rsk characteristics for the parpose of assessing a collective Impalmend
loss. This assessmend covers those loans and advances thal were impalred at the end
of the year but which will nol be indvidusly identified as such untl some tiee In the
future.

The collective Impalmnent loss ks assessed after taking into account:
= hislorical loss expetionce in porticios of similar credit risk deractenistics:
= lhe amergence pearicd batween a loss oocuming and that loss being idenfified; and

- ther currenl econcmic and aedil andronments and The judgament on inherent loss
based on management’s histodcal experience.
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5 Financial instruments (continesd

5.6 Impairment of financial assets (contnued)
(1) Loans and receivablos (contiruesd)

Indfivicially assessed koans and recelvabies with no obfectie evidence of Impairment on
an indiicial basis (continued)

The aemergence percd batwesn a loss occuming and its identilication is delarmined
by management based on the historical experience of the markaets whese the Group
operates.

As soon as information is available thal specifically identifies objective evidence o
impairment on ndividual assels in a porliclio, those assols are removed from the
pealiolio of financial assels, Assels that are indvidirlly assessed for impainmeant and
for which an impaimont loss i o coninues to be mwoogrised ae nol included 0 a
colleciive assessmeant for Impaimment.

The Growp periodically reviews and assesses the impaired loans and recedvables for any
subsequent changes to the estimated recoverable amounts and the resuted changes in
the provision for impalment losses.,

If, in-a subsequent perled the amount of an Impalirment loss decreases and the
decrease can be relabed objectively to an event occuming after the Impalmment loss was
recognizad, the impament loss s reversed through profit o loss. The reversal shall not
resudl 0 oA camying amount of the financal assel thal exceeds the amortised cost at the
date of Ihe reversal had the impatrment not Doen recognised.

Vihien the Grougp determines thal a loan has no reasonable prospect of recovery alter
ther Group has compdeled all the necessary legal of ofthar claim proceaedings, the loan
is wrilten off agains! (ts provision for impaiment losses upon necassany appooval. i inoa
sbsecquent pericd the koan wrilfen ol is recoverad, the amount recovered is recognised
i prolit o loss through impainment losses,

Rescheduled loans and receivables are loans thal have been restructured due to
detericration i the bomower's nancial position to the extent thal the bomowes is unable
o repay according to the ofginal tesms and where the Group has made concessions
that I would not ctherwisa consider undar normal crcunstances. Where possitle, the
Group seeks to resiruciure loans rather than lo lake possession of collateral, Thes meay
nvolve extendng the payrment arangements and the agreement of new koan condtions.
Once the terms have been renegotiated, the loan ls no longer consldered past due.
Management continuously reviews renegotiated loans to ensure that all criteria are
met and thal uture paymants are fikely o ocar, The loans continue o be subdect 1o
ndiviced or collective impainment assessment, and the provision is calculated wsing the
lean's ofging effective nteres! rate,
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5 Financial instruments continuesd

5.6 Impairment of financial assets (continuad)
{2 Held-to-maturity investmants
The impalment koss Is calculated based on the exosss of Is camying amount over the
prasent value of the estmated fuure cash flows (exclusive of futre credit losses thal

have nol been inaared) decounted at the ofginal effecthee intesest rate. AL impaliment
losses arme recogrised In profit or loss.

If, In a subsequent period the amount of an Impaliment loss decreases and the
doecroase can b pedated oljecthely to an event ocoing after the mpaiment loss was
recognised, Ihe impainment [0es Is mversed through profit o koss. The roversal shall not
resull in a carmying amount of the financial assel that axcesds the amortised cost at the
date of the reversal had the impaiment not: been recognised.

{3 Available-for-sale financial assets

I cbjective avidence of impaimment exists for avallabde for sale finandial assets, the
cumitalive loss recognised in “Cther comprehensive Income” s reclassified from ety
to the Income stalement 2 ks measwed as the difference betwesn the acquisition cost
(ned of any incipal repayment and amdrtisation) and the current fair value, less any
Impaimment ksss on that finandal assel previously recognised in the income statemeant.

It, In a subsequent pericd, the fair value of a deld instrument classifled as avallable for
sdle increases and e inoease can be objectively related o an evend ocourming after
the impairment loss was recogrised in the income statement, the previously recognised
Enpainment koss s reversed through the income staferment.

With respect to equily inslruments, impairment losses recognised in the income
slalenent are nol subsegquently reversed Through the incomea statemsent. I thera is
objective evidence thal an impaiment loss has been incurmed on an unouoted ecuily
investment that is not carried al fair value because its fair value cannol be reliably
maasred, the impaiment ioss s nol reversad,

5.7 Derivative financial instruments

Desivatives are inifially recognised at fair valee on the date a derivative confract is entered
Intoe and are subsequently remeasured al their falr value. Fair values are obtained from
ouoted markel prices in-acthwe markets, nceding recent market ransactions, and valuation
techinkgues, naduding discounted cash fow analyss and option prcing models, as appropriate.
Cracht risk valuation adjustments are appied to the Group's over-the-counder darvatives 1o
reflect the credit sk of the counlerparties and the Group respectively. Thay are dependent
on epected Riure values of exposures: for each counterparty and delaull probabalies, ofc. All
derivatives are camed as assels when fair value is positive and as liabdities when fair vahue is
negative,
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5.7

5.9

Derivative financial instruments (confinusd)

The best eviclence of the fak value of a derivaltive st inltial recogniion ks the arssction price (e,
the far value of the consideration ghven o received) unless the fair value of thatl instrument
B evidenced by comparison with other obassrvable cumenl market transactions in the same
instament {i.e. wathout modification or repackaging) or based on a valualion technique whose
varlables include only data from observable markets. When such evidence exists, the Group
recognizes profit or loss on the date of transaction,

Preferance share

Such preference. ghares or thaelr components ame initially recognised as financial assels,
finandial liabilities or equity instruments accanding to the terms and the economic substance
combined with the definifion of finandal assels, mancia Babdliies and equity instrumeants,

When the ssued preference shares conlain ecuity and Eability components, the Group follows
the same accounting policy as lor comertible bonds with equity components. For the issued
pretarenca shares which do nol contain equily component, the Group folows the acocounting
pdlicy as accounding for the convertible bonds only with liability commgonent.

For the issued preference shares thal should be cassified as equity instruments, will be
recognised as edquity in actual amount recelved, Dhidends payables are recognised as
distribution of profits. Redemplion before matuglty will wilte down equity as redempdion price.

Offsetting financial instruments

Finandcal assets and Babiblbes are ofisel and the nel ameunt s reported 0 the staterment of
financial position when thee i a current legally enforceabls right to sol off the recognised
anounts and thare is an intention 1o sattle on a net basis, o realise the assat and sellle the
lizdsility simwiltaneousty.

Financial assets held under resale and repurchase agreements

Finandal assels purchased under agreaments (o resal are reportedd not as purchases of the assels
bt a5 receivables and are camied in the statements of financial position at amortized cost.

Financial assels sold subject to a simultaneous agreement o repurchase these assels are refained
i the siatermants of nancal position and meastred in accordanas with their crginal messuroment
principles. The procesds from the sale are reportad as kabilies and are camied al amotised cost.

Interest eamed on reverse reparchase agreements and interest incurred on repurchase agreemonts
ara recognised respedively as inlerest income and inferes! exponse over tha life of each agroement
using the effective interest method,

241/379

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

uoday jerulny 9102

Il Summary of principal accounting policies (Continued,
7 Investment in subsidianes

In the Group's consolidated financial staternents, vestments in subsidiaries are: accounted for in
accordance with the pindples desaibed in Mote Bl 2.

In the Bank's financial stalements, imestments in subsidiares are accountad for using the cost
methed, An investmenl in a subsidiary acquired other than through a business combination is
initially recognised al actual payment cosl it the Bank acquires the ivestiment by cash. The
vestment |s stated 3t cost less Impaimment less (Mot | 13 In the slatements of finandal position.
Excepd for declared but not yel distribited cash dividends o profits distribution that hawve been
inciuded in the price o consideration paid in obdaining the mestiments; the Group recognises is
share of the cash dvdends or profit disribation declased by the ivestees as imestment income.

8 Fixed assets

Fixexl assels ae assels held by the Group lor operation and adminishation puposes with usalul
Fves over one yaar.

The Group's fixed assels mainly comprise premises, eledronic equipment, arcraft and construction
N progress,

The asseis purchased of construcled ase inltfaly measwed al acquisition cost or deemed oost, as
appdopiate. Such inltial cost Includes expenditure that is direcly altibutabde to the scouisition of
I asseis,

Subsequent costs are included I an asset's camying amount, only when Il s probable that fubure
econoinic benefils assodated with the temn will flow to the Group and the cost of the e can be
measired refiably, Al other repairs and maintenance costs are charged to the statement of prodit
and hoss during the financial pesicd in which they are ncumed,

Daprediation 15 calauated on the straighl-ine mathod o wite dosn tha cost of such assets o
Iheir resichesl vales over thedr estimated useful lives, The residual values and uselul lves of assels
are reviewed, and adusted # apgwopniate, al each finandal reporting data.

Gans and losses on disposals are datermined by the difference between proceads and  camying

amount, alter deduction of reevant laes and expenses. These am included in the statement of
profit and loss,
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a1

8.2

Premises, electronic aquipment and others

Fxed assets are depreciated using the stralght-line method over thar esiimated useld lives,
after taking info account their estimated resicusl values. The estimated useful ves, residual
values anvd deprediation rates of each class o fixed assels are as tollows;

Estimated

Estimated rate of
useful life residual Depreciation
Asset category {years) value{%h) ratef%s)
Premises 3035 3 2832
Elactrorsc ecpipanent 35 35 19.0-32.3
Cthers 510 35 9.5-19.4

Adrcraft

Mireraft are used in the Group's aircrall operating leasing business,

Aircraft are deprediated using e straight-ine method over the expected useful life of 25
years, less the years in sendee al the time of purchase lo an estimated residual vahse rate of
15%.

Construction in progress

Construcion In progress consists of assels under constnuction of bedng Installed andd s stated
at cost. Cost indudes equipment cost, cost of construction, nstalation and other direct costs.
Hems classifed as construction in progress are transtared to property and equipment when
sich assels are ready for thelr intended use and the depredclation charge commences after
sich assets are transterred to property and ecquipment.

Leases

A leass s dassifiod as ather a (nance lease o an operating lease. A linance lease is a leasa
that fransiers substantially all the deks and rewards incidenial fo owneeship of a leased assel to
the lesses, imespective of whether the legal title to the assat iz eventually transtarred or not. An
operaling lease is a lease other than a finance |ease.

a1

Operating lease charges

Rental payments under operating leases ame recognised a8 costs of expenses on a straight-
e basis over the lease term, Contingent rental payvments are recognised as axpanses in the
accouniing peried inowhich' they are incurred.
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9 Leases jcontlime=d

8.2 Assets leased-out under finance lease

When the Group ks a lessor under finance leases, the present value of the aggregation of the
meEnimuEy lease paymnent receivable from the lesses, unguaranteed residual value and initial
direct costs s recognised as a recelvable. The diflerence between the recelvabde and the
present valee of the recedvable is recognised as uneamed finance income. Lease income is
recodgrised over the tlem of the lease using an interest rala which reflects a constant rate of
reshm.

Uneamed finance income ks allocated lo each accounting petied during the lease term
ugng the effective inferest method. Al the end of the year, finance lease receivables, mel
of uneamed finance income, are prosented as (inance lease recehables in the stalements
of financial position. The difference between the receivabde and the present value of the
receivable is recognised as unearned finance ncome.

The unguarantesd residual values are reviewsed at least al each year end, Ay excess of the
carying amout of the unguaranteed resickal values ower their estimated recoverabde amounts
is recognised as impaimment loss. If thera is an ndicalion thal there has besn a change in the
factors used to determine the prosdsion for impalmment losses and as a result the estimated
recoverable amount of the unquaranteed resicdual values B greater than its camying amount,
the Enpainment loss recogrised In peior pesiods is reversed, Reversals of Impaimnent losses
afre recognised in proft o loss.

10 Intangible assets

Intangitle assets are identifiable non-monetary assels without physical substanca, insluding
compuber software and olher inlangibde assats.

Cormpliler soltwaie and other inlangible assels are stated al acouisilion cost less accurmilated
amorlisation and imparmant. These cosls are amofised on a straight-line basis over (helr eslimaled
useful bves with the amartisation recognised in the statament of profit and loss,

The respeclive amortisation pericds tor intangble assets are as lollows:

Estimated

useful lives

Asset category {years)

Computer solltware 5

Cahwers 510
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12

13
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Goedwill

Goooed represents the axcess of cost of acquisiion over the Group's interest in the fair vahe
of the idenlifiable nel assels of lhe acquires under he buginess combination involving endilies
ot uider comimon control, Goodwill is not amorlised and is stated al cost less accumulated
inpamment loss (Mote 1| 13, On disposal of the related cash-generating unit CCGUT) of group o
CGLs, any atfribatable amount of purchased goodwll s witten off and incduded In the calculation
of the profit o loss on disposa,

Repossessed assets

Repossessad assels are physical assels o property righls obtained by the Group from debtors,
warrantors or third parlies following the enforcement of its cradibor's rights. The initial cost of
repossessed assels is measured at the lower of the nel canying amount of loans and advances
and Ihe fair value of the assels less costs to sdl on the acouisition date. Repossessed assels
ara not depredated o amotised, The impairment losses of iniial measurement and  subsequent
revalualion are charged 1o the profit o loss,

Provision for impairment losses on non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the following assels are reviewed at the end of tha year based on
the inilemal and external sowces of information to determine whether there I3 any iIndication of
Impainment:

= fixed assels;

- GonStruction in progess,;
-~ Intargible assels;

- qoochwill;

—  Investment in subsidiaies,

i any indication exsts thal an assel may be impaired, the recoverable amount of the assal §s
estimated. In additicn, the Group estimates the recovesable amounts of goodwill at ne later than
each year-enxl, respective of whether there is any indicalion of impaimment or not, Goodwill |s
dllocated 1o the OGU, o group of CGLIs, that is expected to benesit from the smerges of the
comidnation for the purpose of impainmeant testing,

A CGLU s the smallest identifiable group of assels thal generates cash inflows thal are largely
ndepaenclent of the cach inflows from other assats oF assel groups. A OGL s composed of assels
chirectly refaling 1o cash-generation, [dentification of a GGLU s basad on whethar major cash inflows
generalod by the assel group are largely independent of the cash inflows from othor assels o
assel groups. In idenlibing an assel grodp, the Group also considers how managament. monitans
the Group's operations and how managerment makes dedsions aboul continding o disposing of
e Group's assals.
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13 Provision for impairment losses on non-financial assets (continued

The recoverable amount of an assal o GO, o a group of CGUs (hereinalter called “asset™) is
fhe higher of its fair value less costs to sell and its present value of expected fulure cash Bows. B
thega is ary indication thal an assel may ba impared, the recoverable amoant 5 astimated for the
individual asset; il it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of the individual assel, the
Group determines the recoverable amount of the asset group o which the assels belongs.

The present value of expected fulre cash flows of an assel B determined by discounling the
future cash fows, estimated to be derved from continuing use of the assel and from its ulimate
disposal, 1o their present value wsing a pro-tax discount rate that reflects expected fulee cash
fleaws, the usefd e and the discount rate spedfic 1o the assel.

An impaiiment 1oss is recognised i the camying amowunt of an assel exceeds ils recoverabls
amount. impaimment losses ane recognised in profil of loss. A provision for an mpaimment loss of
the assed ks recogresed accordingly.

For the purpose of goodwll impairment testing, goodwill aising Irom business combination is
allecaled (o assal group since the acquisition date, I @ cannct bs raiabiy afocated to an assel
grovps, Boshoukd be afocated o the reevand group of assel groups, The assel group oF group of
assel groups Is expected to benefit from the synergies of the business combination and s not
largar than a segment as defined by the Group,

It there s indication of impainment when testing for asset group o group of assel groups with
goodwill ftor impaiment, the Group shall first test the assel group or group ol asset groups
excluding goochill for impaimmend and recognized the impaiment less. in the income statement.
Then the Group shall lest the assel group of group of asset groups incleding goodwill for
Impainment, by comparing the cammyng amount with Its recoverable amount. Ay inmpainment koss
shall be allocated to reduce the camying amount of amy goodwil allocated to the asset group o
group of asse groups first and then pro rata on the basis of camying amounl of each of the assel

group of grou of assel groups excuding goodwill,

An imparment loss In respect of goodvall s not reversed. I, in a subsequent period, the amount of
mpaimment legs of the non-financial assel excopt for goodwill decreases and the: dedease can be
Inked objectively 1o an evanl oocouming after impaimment was recognised, the prevdously recognised
mpaimment [oss is reversed through the profit o koss, A reversal of impainment loss is limited to the
assel's carrying amound that would have besen determined had no impainment loss been recognised
i prior periods.

14 Employee benefits

Ermgpdonves banefits refer to all forms of consideration and offwr relaled expendilire given by the
Group In exchange for sendees rendered by employees. The benefits payable are recognlsed as
Eabdfties during the pedicd In which the emplovees have rendered senvices (o the Group. If the
affect of dscounting the benslils payable which are payable after ome year from the end of the
teporting pariod is signiicant, the Group will present them al thelr present value,
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14 Employee benefits (continued

14.1 Short-term employee benefits

Emploves wages of salafles, bonuses, sockal searity confributions such as medical nsurancs,
woak inury insurance, matamily insirance and housing fund, messured al the amount incumed
of at the applcable benchmarks and rates, are recognised as a lablity as the employes
provides services, with a cowesponding charge lo profit or loss o inchicded In the cost of
assots whete appropriale.

Ml efigide employecs outside Mainiand China participate in local defined contribution schemes.
The Group contiibutes to these defined contribution schemes based on the requirements o
the local regulatony Bodies,

14.2 Post-employment benefits-defined contribution plans

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Group pasticipaled in a defined
contribation bagic pension Insurance in the social insurance system established and managed
by government organizations, The Group makes contributions 1o basic pension insurance
plans based on the applicable benchmarks and rates slipulated by the govemiment, Basic
pension insurance conlbutions are recognised as part of the cost of the assels o dharged
to profit or loss as the relaled sendices are rendered by the employees,

I addition, employees In Mainland China also particpate in a defined contribution refirenmsent
benedit plan established by the Group dhe SAnnuity Plan®. The Group and its employess are
recuited to contiibute a cortain percentage of the employecs’ previous vear basic salaries
1o the Annuity Plan. The contribution is charged 1o profit o loss when I is incurmed. The
Growp pays a fixed conlibution ifdo the Anmuity Plan and has no obligation to pay further
contributions if the Anmuity Plan does not hold sufficient assels o pay all employee benefiis.

14.3 Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable as a resull of either the Group's decigsion lo lesminate
an employes's aemploymend before the normal retirement date o an emploves’s declsion
te accept an offer of benefils In exchange for the termination of employment. The Group
recognise temmination benefits in profit o loss at the earlier of:

- When the Group can no lenger withdraw an offer of those benefits; and

- When the Group has a spediic, formal restructure plan imechving payment of temination
benafits, and the plan has started o infomed each affected party about the influence of
e plan, Bedefors each party lommed reasonable adgeclalions.

14.4 Early retirement benefits

Accordng to the Group's. policy on earty relirerment benefils, certan employees are entillad to
lake leave of abeence ared in return receiva a cartain level of stall salaries and relaled banalits
from the Growp. The salaries and benefil payments are made from the date of earky retirerment
e the normal retirement date, Differences agiging from changes in assumplicns and estimates
of the presenl value of the Babdilies are recognised in profil o loss when it B noumed.
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15 Financial guarantees, provisions and contingent liabilities

15.1 Financial guarantees

Financld guarantess are contracts that require the lssuer (the “guarantcr™) o make specified
payments 1o reimburee the beneficiary of the guaantes (*holdar”) for a loss thatl the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fals o make payment when due in accordance with the
terms of a debt instument. The fair value of the guarantee (baing the guarantee fees received)
Iz initialy recognised as deferred Income in other Beblities. The deferred income |5 amortised
In proft or loss over the tem of the guarantee as income from financial QueErantees issued.
Provisions are recognised in the statemends of financlal position as staled in Note I 152
If and when it becomes. probable that the holder of the guarantee will call upon the Group
uncler the guarantes, ad the amodiml of that clalm on the Group s exdpecded to excesd the
carrying amound of the defemmed noome.

15.2 Other provisions and contingent liabilities

A provision s recognised lor an obligation related 1o a contingency il the Group has a present
abligation that can be estimated refiably, and il is probable that an outflow of economic
bendits will be recuired to seltle the obfigation. A provision is initialy. measured al the best
eslimale of the expendiure required to sellle the relaled presenl obiigation. Faclors pertaining
o a contingency such as the risks, uncertainties and lima valua of momay are laken into
account as a whole in reaching the best estimate, Where the effect of time value of money s
material, provisions are detesmined by discounting the expected fulure cash flows.

For a possible obligation resuling from a past ransaction of evenl whose exstence wil
only be confirmed by the ccoumence of non-occuirence of uncertaln fure events of a
presont obiigation resulting from a past transaction o event, where it i nol probable thatl the
seftlerment of the above obligation will cause an outllow of economic benelits, o the amount
of the cutflow cannod be eslimated reliably, the possible of present obligation i disclosed as
a condingent Fabty.

16 Fiduciary activities

The Group acls in a fidudary acthity as a manager, & custodian, o an agent lor customess. Assels
heid by the Group and the related undertakings: to relum such assets 1o customas ame recolded
as off-balance sheal items as the risks and rewards of the assets reside with customers.

The Group enters inte eptrusted loan agreements with customers, whereby the customers provide
furciing (“entrustad funds”) to the Group, and the Group grants loans 1o third parties (Centrusted
loans") uncer Instructions of the customers. As the Group does not assume the risks and rewards
of the enlrusted loans and e comesponcing entrusted funds, the entrusted loans and funds ae
racorded as of-balance sheat ftems al their principal amount, Mo provision Tor impainment loss s
e for enbusted loans,

161

248/379



CHIMA EVERBRIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO

O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Staternents
ke e year ended 31 Dacerrber 2016
Expresad in milong of Bermedl, onecs ohenves siied)

Il Summary of principal accounting policies (Continued)

17 Income recognition

162

ncomea is the gross inflow of econamic benefit in the paricds arising n the corse of tha Group's
orcdinary activities when the inflows resul in an increase in shareholder's equily, other than an
naease radaling 1o contribuions rom shareholdars, Income is ecognised in profit o loss when
it i probable that the economic benefils will flow to the Group, the income and costs can ba
measured raliably and the tollowing respective. condiions: are met:

17.1 Interest income

Interest income for fimandial assets s recognised In profil o kess as il is incumed, based
o the time: for alienation of rigl o use capital and effective interest rales. Interesl income
ncduches e amodisation of any dscound o premum of diferences betwean the nitial camdng
ameunt of an interest-bearing assat and its amount at maturity caladated vsng the effective
ntorast rata.

The affective imerest method is a melhed of calaulating the amoiised cost of a firsncial
assal and of allocating the interest income. The eflective inferest rate is the mie that exaclly
dizcounts estimated lulure cash payments o receipts through the ageecled Ble of the financial
insument o, when appropriale, a shorer period o the et camying amount of the financial
asset. When calaudating the effective interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering
all contractual terme of the financial instrument (for examgde, prepayment, call and similar
options) but does not consider fubre oriedt kosses. The calculation includes all fees and points
paid of received between parties o the contract, ransaction costs and all other premiums of
discounts that are an Integeral part of the eltective interest rate.

Interest on the Impalred asseis s recognised wsing the rate of interest used to discount fulure

cash fiows ("uwinding of discount”) for the purpose of measuring the raated Impaimment loss,
17.2 Fee and commission income

Feer and commission Inceme is recognised in profit or loss when the comesponding sehvica is

provided,

Crigination or commitment feas received by the Group which resull in the creation or
acouisition of a financial assel are defered and recognised as an adjustment o the effective
intarest rale. If the commitment expires without making a loan, the fee is recognised as fee
sl comimission income upon its axpiry.

17.3 Other income

Ofhar income s recognisec on an acaual bass.
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18 Expenses recognition

18.1 Interest expenses

Interest expenses from finandal Babllifes are accrued on a time proportion besis with reference
e the amorised cost and the applicable effective inderest rate,

18.2 Other expenses
Ofher expenses ane recognised on an acaual basis.

19 Income tax

Income tax comprses amrent and deferred tax. heome tax relaling To iterss recogised outsice
profil or loss ks recognised outside profit or loss, eilher in olber comprebersive income of direclly
in aquity.

Current lax assels and liabilities are measwred at the amoud expected o be recovered from
of pakd to the taation authonties, based on tao rates (and tax laws) that heve been enacted of
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations
and practices prevailing in the countries i which the Group operates.

Datarred tax |s provided, using the llability method, on all termporary dfferences at the end of the
reporting perod between the tax bases of assets and labiities and thelr camydng amounis: for

finardial reporting pueposes,
Deaterrad tax Babililies are recogrised for all laable termporany diferences, excepl:

- wian the deforred tax labiity arises from the mitial recogniion of goodwil or an assel or
liztdlity in & transaction that is ol a basiness combination and, at fhe me of the transaction,
aftects nefther the accounting profl nor laxable profil o loss; and

& in respect of taxabla fernporany differences associated with Investments in subsidianies, when
the timing of the reversal of the temporary diferences: can be controlled and it is probalile
that the lemporary differences will nol reversa in the loreseeabds fulure,

Deferred tax assels are recognised for all deduclible termporary differences, the camyforward of
urwsed tax credibs and any unused [ax losses, Deferred lax assets are recogiised 1o the exient
that it Is probable that taxable prefit will be avallable against which the deductible temporary
difterences, the camyforward of unused tax credits and unused 1ax losses can bo utiised, axcepd:

wien the defermed tax asset mdating 1o the deductitde temporary dfferences arses from the
irétial recognition of an asset of llabllity in a transaction that ks net a business combination

and, al the lime of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit noe laxable profit o
loss; and
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19

20

21
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Income tax (continued

- In respect of deductible temporary differences assodated with investments In subsidiaries,
deferred lax assels ae only recognised Lo the exdent thal il ks probable thal the lemporary
differences will reverse in the foressaabla fulure and taxable profil will be available against
which the lemporary diferences can be utilised,

Deterrad tax assels and liabilties are measumed al the tax rates that are expecied lo apply 1o the
patod when the asset is reslised of the lab@ty s setiled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) thal
have boen enacted of substantvely enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The canying amaount of defered lax assels s revewoed al the end of each reporting perlod and
feduced to thae extent that it s no longe probable that sulficent taxable profit will be available
to allow all or parl of the deferred tax assel to be utilised, Unwecognised deferred tax assels
are repssessed al the ond of each repoling pericd and -are recognised o he extent that it has
become probable that sufficlent taxable profit will e avalable to allow all or part of the defemred
tax assal 1o be recoverad,

[Deferred tax assels and defered (ax Eb#ties are offsel If a legaly enforceable right exists o sef
oft currernd Lax assals against cument tax liabdities and the detered laxes relala 1o the same taxakie
enlily and ha same laation athoily,

Dividends

Dividends or distributions of profits proposed in the profil appropriation plan which will be
aulhorlsed by the Group and declased after the end of the reporting period are not recognised as
& [labiity at the end of the year b dsclosed separately in fhe notes to the fnancal stalements.

Related parties

If & Grougp has the power o control, jointly control or exercise sgnificant nfluence over ancther
parly, of vice versa, or where the Group and one or more parties are subject (o common condrol
of joint contrad fromm ancthar party, they &e consldared o be related partles. Refated paries may
be indviduals o enterises, Enteprises with which the Group B under common conbral only froim
the State and that have no other refaled party relationships are not regarded - as related parties.

Segment reporting

Reportable  segments are kentited baged on operating segments which are detenminoed baged
an the structure of the Group's inlemnal organisation, management requirements and intermal
repotling system, whose operating results are reguladly reviowed by the Group's managemen
o make decisons aboul resources o be alocated to the segment and assess its perlomance.
Ay segrents which do nol comply with the reporting of segments by division of quanlities are
repofied al consolidation level,
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Il Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting
policies

T prepagation of financial stalernents requires managemaent o make estimates and assumplions that
allect the application of accounting polickes andd the reporled amounts of assels, Babilies, income and
oxpaises, Actual resulls may differ from these estimates. Estimates and uncharlying assunmplions ane
redenwed onan ongaing basis. Revisions (o acoounting estimates are recognisad in the period i which
the estimale is revisad and in amy fulure pericds affected.

Areas suscaptible o changes in critical estimatles and judgements, which affect the camying value of
assels and Eabdlties, are sl oul below, I is possible thal aclual results may be matarially. diferent rom
the estimates and judgements refermed Below,

1 Impairment losses on loans and receivables, available-for-sale financial
assets and held-to-maturity investments

Ther Groug roviews porltfolios of loans and receivables, avallabdo-for-sale finarcial assets and held-
te-malurity Investments perodically to assess whether any Impaiment |osses exdst and the amount
ol Impaiment losses il here is any indication of impaimment. Objective evidence lor inpairment
includes observable data indicaling that there is a measwable decrease in the estimaled future
cash flows for personal |oans, avallable-lar-sale fnancial assets and hald-to-matuily. investments, It
dlso includes observabile data Incicating: adverse changes in the repayiment slatus o the deblors,
or change in national or local economic conditions that causes the defaull in payment.

The impaimment loss for loans and receivables, and held-lo-maturity imestments that s individusdy
agsessed for impaiment is the nel dedgease in the estimated discounted hwe cash flow of the
assets. When lhe Bnancial assels are coleclively assessed lor Impainment, the estmate is based
on histosical loss experionce for assels with credil sk chasactenstics similar Lo lhe financial assels.
Histotical loss experience s adusted on the basis of the relevant observable data that reflect
cument economic conditions and the judgement based on management’s historical exparience.
Managerrent reviews the methodology and assumptions used in estimating fubure cash flows
ragularly 1o reduce ary dfforence betweon loss estimates and actual loss,

The clxjective evidence of impaimment for availabde-for-sale nancial assels includes significant or
confinual decline in far value of investment. When deciding whether there is significant o continual

dadine in far value, the Group will consider the historical fuduation records of market and daeblors’
credl condition, finandial posiion and peromance of related industry,

165

252/379



CHIMA EVERBRIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n0(E25668)

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Staternents
ke e year ended 31 Dacerrber 2016
Expresad in milong of Bermedl, onecs ohenves siied)

il Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting
policies (Continued)

2

166

Fair value of financial instruments

Thare are no quated prices from an aclive market for & number of finandal instruments, The
fair wvabues for thesa financial instrumants are established by using valuation techniques. These
techniques indude using recent anm's length market transactions by refening (o the cumen fair
vatue of smilar instruments, discounted cash Bow analysls and oplion pricing madets, The Group
his eslablished a work flow o enswe thal the valualion techniques are constructed by qualified
personngl and are validated and reviewed by independent personnel, Valuation lechniques are
cefified and calibrated before implementation to ensure the valuation result redlects the actual
marked conditions. Valualion models established by the Group make masimum use of market inpul
and rely as litlhe as possibie on the Group's speciiic data. However, It should be noted that soome
npdt, sich as aedit and coumterparty gk, and sk comalations require management’s estimates,
The Group redews the above estimations and assumpltions perodically and makes  adustiment il
MECessary,

The classification of the held-to-maturity investments

Mon-derivativa financial assets with fied o delerminable payments and fixed matunity are dassified
as held-lo-maturity investiments, if the Group has the inlantion and ability to hold them until
matrity. In evaiuating whether requiraments Lo classify a financlal assel as held-to-maturily are met,
management makes significant judgements. Fallre i comectly assessing the Group's intenfion and
ability to hold specifle Investments untl maturty may resull in reclassification of e whole portiobo
as avalable-for-sak.

Income taxes

Determining income lax provisions involves jedgerment on the future tae eatment of cerlain
ransactions. The Group caefuly evalates the lax implications of transactions and lax provisions
are sel up accordingly. The tax trealment of such ransactions i reconsiderad perodically to lake
nlo acoount all changes in tax legisiation. Delerred 1ax assels are recognised fon lax lsses not yet
used and termporary deductible diferences. As those delared tax assats can only be recognised 1o
the: codbent that It ks probable that fulure taxable profits will be avallable against which the. umused
tax credits can be uliized, management’s judgement is required [0 assass the probability of fulure
taxabie profils, Management’s assesament Is constantly reviewed and additional dafermed tax assets
are recognised if i becomes probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax assels
to be recovered.
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Il Critical accounting estimates and judgements in applying accounting
policies (Contired)

5 Impairment of non-financial assets

Mon-inancial assels are reviewed regularly 1o determine whether The carying amount exceeds the
recoversbde amoumt of the assals, I any such indication exdsts, an impainmment loss BB provided,

Since the markel price of an asset {ihe assel group) canndl be oblained reliably, the fair value
of the assel cannal be estimated rdiably. In assessing the presenl value of fubure cash flows,
sgnificant judgements are axercised vl the assol’s selling price, related operating expenses and
discolnling rate to calcudate the present valoe. Al redevanl matetals which can be oblained are
used for estimation of the recoverable amount, including the estimation of the salling pice and
ralated operating expenses based on reascnable and supportable assurmption.

6 Depreciation and amortisation

Fixed assels and infangilde assels are depreciated and amoised using the straight-line mathod
over Thedr estimalted uselld lives alter aking into acoon! residual values, The estimated ol lives
are redguary reviewsd 1o determine the depreciation and amorisalion costs charged in the reparting
pariod, The astimated uselul lves are determined based on histoical expaiences of similar assats
and the estimaled techrical changes. Il there is an indication thal thare has been a change in
the factors used to detesmine the depreciation of armortisation; the amount of depreciation o
amortisation will be revised.

7 Judgement in assessing control over structured entities

The Group is involved with struciured entities in its normal business course, and the Group
detarmines whelber o nol 1o consolidate those stiuctred emtities depending on whether the
Group has conbrel over themn. When assessing contral over struchured entities, the Group lakes
congideration of power arising from rights § direclly owns o indiirectly cwns through subeidizeies
frviucling contralled stiuciured enlities), variable retums, and link belwesn power and relums,

The wvauiable retums the Group s exposed Lo from its invalverent with struciured enlities incude
decislon mekers" remineration (such as management lees and perfomance-related fees), as wel as
other benefits (such as investment income, remuneration and exposure (o loss from provicing credi
o licuidity support, and varable retums from transactions with structured  entities). When assessing
whether It controls: a-structured entity, the Group not only considers applicable legal or reguiatory
recuirements, and confractual agreements, g alse other drcumstances whore the Group may
have obigation 1o absoib any loss of the siructured entity.

The Group reassesses whether it controls a structured  enlity if facts and droumstances indicate
that these are changes to one of more of the relevant elements of control,
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IV Taxation
The Growpy's main applicalde axes and tax rates ane as lollows;
fa) Value-added tax

Value-ackded tax is charged at 6% or 17% on taxable added value,

B} Business tax

Business tax Is charged al 5% on laxable income. From 1 May 2016, busness tax was replaced
by value-added tax.

(c) City construction tax
City construclion lax is calculated as 1%-7% of business tas.
{d) Education surcharge

Ecucation surcharge Is calouialed as 3% of business tax,

8 Income tax

The inconme 1ax s calculaled on taxable meome. The statlory income tax rate of the Bank and
domesiic subsidiaries is 25%. The stabstory income tax rale of CEB Intemnational Investrment Co.,
Lid,, the Hong Kong subsidiany, & 16.5%.
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements

1 Met interast income

Maote 206 2015
Interest income arising from
Duprosits with the central bank 5,306 5120
Dsprosits with banks and other financial instilutions 4,610 2137
Flacements with banks anc otbwer finarcal instifutions 4,442 3110
Loans and advances to castomens e
= Corporale [sans and advances AT 906 51,347
- Personal loans and acdvances 27,035 28,199
- Discounted Lills 2,761 2,959
Finance lease recavaldes 2.2 1,426
Financial assets had under resala agreements 2,848 8,768
Irvestments 45, 60 28.801
Subtotal 143,450 141,907
Interest expenses arising from
Diser Loy tha candral bank 2253 42
Deposils rom banks and ofber linandal instiutions 16,334 18,277
Hacamants from banks and oiber finandal institufions 2,082 1,224
Deposits from customers
- Corparate customes 25,867 30,830
- Individual customers 4,064 S017
- Struchmed deposils Fom coporate customens G, 168 4,585
- Shruchmed deposits Fom individusl customes 5352 6,706
Financial assets sold under repurchase agrestnents 1,773 1,197
Debl secuities Issued i} 11,299 G570
Sub-lola T8 A6 5,445
Net interest income G5, 7HH 6,450

Hots

() The intenes! ncome arsing fom impaied Smanciel sssels o0 2016 smornfed o AMBSTE mion 2015 RMBE02
i |

o] Irars! . Sugarrg o frwneaml ot  welh ey ot (55 FOAT Meny movasenfio S RS Geansd on ok
secunfios Epued.
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued

2 Met fee and commission income

216G 2Mb
Fee and commission income
Bark card sendos foes 14,212 12,481
Wealth management sendce foas TAT2 7253
Agency sohdces lees 1,854 1,164
Custedy ancl otbwr lichacary busness tees 1,614 1,740
Unchrariting anc acdvisony foes 1,442 1512
Satlernent and dearing lees G934 1312
Acceplance and guarantes fees B28 1078
Cithers 1.576 1160
Suib-to'tal 20932 27,745
Fee and commission expense
Bark card iransaction lees 1,320 1,151
Satllerment and dearing ees ar B3
U1hr-_=|£._ 403 210
Bub-1oial 1,820 1,444
Met fee and commission Income 28112 25,501

3 Net trading gains

A6 205
Trading finandal instruments
- Dexbratives 339 [T
- Dbt seaurities {148 376
Suiby-total i 309
Hnancial nstuments desdgnated al fair valus

Thwewgh prodil o loss a2 peiE]

Total 223 335
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

4 Met (losses)/gains arising from investment securities

206 2015
Nt gansiflosses) on cigposal of availabde-for-sale
financial assels 331 (63)
Ml revaluation dossespgans reclassified from
other comgrehensive income on disposal {55 53
Met gans on disposal of held-to-matuiity investients - 12
Nl gains on disposal of deid secunities dassifiod as recotvalsles = 1
Total {261) 13
5 Operating expenses
Mot 2016 2Ms
Staff cosls
Salaries and bonuses 10,642 10,343
— Perston and annuily 1.560 1.470
~ Housing allowances i34 5450
— Statl welfares 336 25
- Supplementary rafirement benefits 251 34
- Dfhexs 1,735 1,532
Sub-total 15171 14,268
Pramises and ecquipmen] expenses
Rental arnd propesty management expenses. 2568 2385
Degwecilion of fixed assels 1,461 1,442
= Amartisation of olher long-lenm assels 428 A7
_— Amartisation of intangible assets 263 246
Sub-total 4,740 4,450
Tax ancl surcharges 2,885 T
Ciher qormval ancd administrative adpenses {a) 7458 6,500
Total 30,254 32,354

fal CAcchion” remunerabion o e year endhed’ 31 December 201 E was RMES BT millon (2015 RUSE S0 milion]
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

6 Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments

The emocluments balore indivicual income tax in respect of the direclors and supendsors who held
office during the reporling perod ae a5 follows:

e
Dizantionay bonus Contribxons
o sl

Hode Fees S Pad  Paabe Subiold  schemes  welmes okl
AMED) RED0 RED) REDD RWETD e RS0 FMVEDa)

Executive dirscbors

Theng Jrkrg i = k) - - ko 3 47 A0
Wa Terg - 115 - - 1,150 4 [ e
Lh i - 1,150 - i,150 & 106 128

Mem-executive
dinectons

Ting Shisrging = s - s B = = E
Gao ¥urkng = - - - . s = =
Zheryg Bhuds ] = : = = & : B

Lk Husgiing ] - - - - - - - -
Zhata Wied - - - - - - -

W Garg =] - - = - - - - -

Indapendent non
sxecutive disactors

Fak i Limg I - - - an - - 370
Ciaa frirnin w0 > = 2. ) . = 290
¥ Rimg an - - - anm - = i
£z Hongca - - - - - - - -
Feng Lun 350 * - = 50 . - 350
Zhang Yiwe ] - - - - - - = E
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued)

6 Directors’ and supervisors' emoluments (continued)

The emchuments before indnvidual income tax in respect of the dreclors and supenvisors whao hald
oflice: chring the reporling paiod are as lollows {conlinsed):

016

Dcatonasy bonge Conkbaion:
o sl

Mot Faes  Balwies Pad  Paable  Sub-oial slenes  willes Tola
RED): AEOD) RVEODD  RVBTD RME00  RMEDOD  AMEOD. RWBIDOD

Supervisors
Li ¥ - 116 - - 1,163 40 i W
M Huen - 1150 - = 1,150 40 16 1008
¥ Liarchen - - - - - - - £
Wu hrkan - - - - - = - =
i Ermies a0 - . - 300 - = 300
W Grackan L] 150 - - - 150 - - {50
Deng Fuiln L] [ = - = i - - 12
Wang Ihe [ Fal - - - 21 - = a
e Cenghal - 10 1231 - 14 &2 6 2081
Lkt Yan ] - 412 ) - i1 21 LT 1
Froemer axecutive
directors
Jres Huen fi - - - - - - - =
Fomer non-eneculive
drector
Wu Fan W = - - - = - - ~
Wang Shumin W = = = = = = - -
Wy Gaolan ] - - = = =, = = =
Yang g ] - - - - - - = 5
L by fiy - - - - - . - =
Foamer supenvisors
Ma by M - BE & - 158 21 I
b Parkes: Shent [ 154 - - - 150 - = 158
Chen Yu [ - 340 T - 1,042 21 ] 1,114
2074 BO13 354 = 12541 b w15
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

6 Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments (continuod

The emoluments balore Individual income tax in respect of the direclors and supendsors who heid
office during the reporling perod are a5 follows (conlinuedy:

w5
Dipretionary bins Corrbubons
o wcal
pension (et
Foes St Pad  Paabe Subioll shemey walies Todal
RVERODD  AVENOD0  RMEOO0 PVEOOD  RMENOD0 RBD00  EEnDoD PVENOOD

Executive directors

Thens Hugn - =4 - - = F | 457
Zherg Jrilrg - . - - - - v .
Ma Teryg - 1008 - - 1008 & M3 1A

Mon-executive directors

Tang Shizrgning i 3 = - - - i
Gan urkng = F - = . . =
W Jan - - - - . - -
W Garg 0 : z = : . 0
Wirgy Shamin - - - - - - -
W Galian - - - - - - -
That Wl - - - - . . -
Yang Jiga = . - - : = =

Iredependent non-executive
dinctors

Fok Qi g ) - - - 3 - - am
Eheng ¥ree - . - - . - - .
&g Ihimin 30 - - - L] - - ry|
X Rerg and - - - arn

Y Hongea . 3

Feng Lun

88
BE83

Supenvisors
Li¥n - 194 - - 154 8 16
Mu Hugn -1 a

i Lisrchen - -
WU nhao

Yiu Ermiu

James Paks Send -
Chen Yu 2] 1,133 - 1910
e Donghd - ] 1278 . 1978
Ma Mg - a1 193 - 20a)

z
-
r".-c-l
%5

i K

48
5
55

&
ZEE .,

EEE,
B B3 =
=
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

6 Directors’ and supervisors' emoluments (continued)

The emchrments before individual income tax in espect of the drectors and supervisors who held
office: during the reporing peariod are as follows {confinued):

014

Discrafionasy bons Conkbufiore
T sl
[N Ottt
Faes  Baluies Pad  Pawble  Subeiolal ghemnes  wilbees Teda
PRE) REON RMEID) FVEBDI0 RMEON0  RMEDDO  AMEOOD RMEADOD

Formeer non-execufve director
Mereriya - - - - - - - -
Warg Zhongen - - - - - - - -

Fermer independent
nen-ssecutive director

Zou Dsong - . : - - -

Foamier supenvisors
Cal Hatyi - 4 - - 404 H 148 55

2008 CPRL 4418 - 12,528 i ] o0 1544

k=)

Mr. Zhang Jindang was - appointed as tha Precidsnl and aoscttvs direclor of the Bank on T4 Jancary 2076, whose
appoidmant 85 [he Presdant fas been apovovsd by CERC on 22 February 2006 whils the appoinimant o5 [he
sxecifire direcior of he Benk has been approved by the CBAC on 25 August 20168 Me. Li Je was elbecled 85
epclthvs dimcior of the Bankr i tha boand mealing hetf ont ! May 2016 and the appontmsnl wes epprossd by
CBRC on 27 Seplomber 2016

Dua la ihe fensfer of the work, Mr Zheo Husn resigned fmm the: postion of execulie dreclor of the bomd of
dimctors an 4 Jorary 2076

W M Drang Shude and My, L Husgang wene aiscied 85 non-axecutive dimcions of the Bank on the shansholdes
el mashing hotd on 20 June 2016 and iher appasiments wers spormved by CERC on 37 Sephambar 2016

Mr Wy Jam, Mz Wang Shumn and M Wo Gaolen cossed fo Senva 85 non-axecutive disctor of the bosrd of
dieciors on 28 June 2016 Al the same ms, dus 10 he frensier of the work, Mr. Yang Jeai and Mr Wu Gang

reeigned fom the postbn of nen-asecutve dieclor of the hoard of diectors on & December 2016 and 16 January
2017 respectiely.

Mr. Lt e coased 10 sona g nov-anaculhe dincior of the board of disclors and on apereed by CEAC 25 Augent
2006 Due fo Ihe tmrsiar of The wonk, b recignedl frown Ifhe postion of non-dmscutive dimctor of the toand of direciors
on 18 Nowember 2018

) Mr Theng Mnce caased o sene ss non-assculive diector of the: board of difeciors on 10 January 2077
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

6 Directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments (continuod
Mishar- (e Fira il

i Ms Lir Yan was slecled 82 '8 supenisor on 27 June 2076 Mr Wy Gaolan and M- Deng Auln wens ebcied 85 the
supeivisors I the 2015 shamsholies! peners mesling fald on 29 June, 2016 On T5 November 2016, Mr Wang Zhe
e ebched &2 the supsnviEor i the fisl femponsry shesshoidan’ mesting of the yasr 2018

s Chen Y and M Ma Ming ceased lo seve as the superveor of the Bank on 27 June 2076 Mr dames Parks
Sacd (M Shi Waping) ceased fo sedve ay fhe stervsor of the Bank on 20 June 2076

vl The iotnl compansation peckage far iees dimeclon and supenisors. for the, welr snded 37 Decombae. 2076 has ol
yod i Framlisnd n gcewianch wilh puisione of the PG mdhant eofontos. The amount of the oompersalon ror
providied for & nod expecisd fo have signdicanl impect o0 the Grou's and [he Bank's tnancay stelsmonls or the year
anded 31 Decermber 2016

Tha above disciors’ and supenasors’ smoluments for tha year ended 31 Decamber 2076 wers cakcwalsd n
accomiance will e sciuad fenus

7 Individuals with highest emoluments

2016 2015

BB 000 RME D00

Salaries and other emcluments 3461 2538
Dizcretonany bomises 17 662 24,044
Conttibutions 1o pension schemes b k) 207
Oihess 404 362
Total 21,746 78,051

Morw of the five individusls with the highest emciuments are directors o supendsors, The numiber
ol these indviduss whose aemaoluments baefore indiddual income lax are within the following bands
15 Sel ot balow:

2015 2015

FRNAEE, OO, Q0] -3, D00, 000 = =

RMB3. 500,001 -4,000,000 .

RME, 00,00 -4, 500,000 4 -
1

RMEA4, 500,001-5,000,000
FIMES, 000,001 5,500,000
RIMES, 500,001-6,000,000 _
MBS, 000,001-6,500,000 - -
RMES, 500,001 7,000,000 = =

WLy

Mo of these ncividuals received any inducements o compensation tor loss of office, of waived
arty emoluments during the reporting period.
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

8 Impairment losses on assets

2016 25
Loars and advances to cuastomens 22111 19,724
Available-lor-sale finandal assals 574 171
Finarce lease recovalios HF2 411
Debi socusities classiled as rocsivables a0 1,194
Hedel-to-maturity irmeestments 102 4
Cthers 2z 148
Total 23,8931 21,652
9 Income tax
{a) Income tax:
Moater W 2016 25
Cuirrant tax 10,131 12,083
Derfegresd Lax 2E) (556) {2.143)
Acustments Tor prior year Sy 217 (154
Total O, roe a,781

() Reconciliations between income tax and accounting profit are as follows:

2 205
Profit belore tax 40, 180 39,3058
Stalutory tax rate 25% 25%
Income tax caloulated at statutory tax rate 10,045 G841
Effect of diffarent tax rabes appled by ooitain sulsdcares 3 2
Mon-daduclible expenses
-~ Staill cosls 5 43
= Impairment losses on assals 1,324 Q73
- Olhers Fi) 245
Suke-total 1,408 1,261
Mon-taxable ncome
Inlerest incomee frorm e
PRC governiment bonds (1,880 {1,164)
Dvichored incomes (1) :
&h-t_:;_t?d 9,575 9,940
Adustments for price year 217 {154
e lag g, 7o 9,781
T
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Expresad in milong of Bermedl, onecs ohenves siied)

V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

10 Basic and diluted earnings per ordinary share

Basic earnings per share was compuled by dividing the profit attributable 1o the ordinary
sharcholdars of the Bank by lhe weighted average numibser of cedinary. shares in Bsue duning the

wear,
HHE 20156
Prodit atiibatatie o equity holders of the Bank 30,324 20528
Less: dividends on preference shares declared 1,060 -
Prodit attritatabde to ordinany shareholders of tha Bark 20,269 el
Weaghted average number of ordinary shares in issue
i miillicn shares) A5,679 AG.670
Basic eamings per share (n BME per share) 063 (LE3
Weighted average nienber of ordinary shares in issue (o million shares)
2016 2015
Issued ordinay shares as &l 1 Jansny 46,679 A6,GTH
Add: weighled average mumiber of shares o
comwersion of comvertible bonds - -
Wedghted average number of ordinary shares in issue 46,678 46,6740

Dited earnings per share was computed by dividing the adusted profit attributable 1o the
orchnary  shareholders of the Bank based on assuming comwersion of all diutive potential shores
for the yaar by the adusted weighted average number of ordinary shares In issue. There B no
differance between basic and diuled eamings per share as there was no potentially dihlive shates
outstanching during the year.
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued)
11 Cash and deposits with the central bank

31 December 31 Decermber

Meate 206 205
Cash on hand 6,651 £ 5h
Degreesits will he contral bank
- Statutcry deposil reserves {a) 303,772 287,484
- Surplus deposit reseves ) 66,255 27,553
— Forsign currency risk reserves i 1,433 154
— Fiscal deposits 3,403 4,850
Sub-tolal 374,953 320141
fotat B8 1,620 426,735

et

(1] The Geoup plects Shalttory deposll sesenves wilh e Pecple's Sank of Ching (The PEOCT] n-scoorance with rakwar
reguiations. As gl the snd of the yeer, '8 staltfony dlaposl! mecone radios aoplicable o tha Bank wes o Sdows

21 Decamb 21 Diiederabe

2016 2015
Ritanip ol for RAME dagosis 1508 To.0%
Aasohe D for 15N SUMBnty Senoii 5.00% 5.0%

The slafulony depost maeves &9 not avedabls o fthe Group's daly Dusiness
&) The fuphs deposit msenes e mentaned with e PEOC for the pupose of clearing

El  The Grup phoes e curmecy Bk meanes with fhe PEOC n acoomdance vl mkeanl nogtislions As af 37
Deesmbar 2016, tha txmegn cumency sk meanse B0 was 208 (e of 37 Decamber 2015 208
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V Notes to the consclidated financial statements (Contirued
12 Deposits with banks and other financial institutions
Aralysedd by type and location of counterpaty

3 Dacambar 31 December

2016 M5
Depasits In rmainland China
- Banks 204,635 80,192
= Cther finandcial instulions 278 2549
Suil-1otal 224,913 0,491
Deposils culside mainland China
- Hanls 7054 5,850
Sub-1otal 7.754 5,850
Total 242 667 85,341
Less: Provision for impaimnent losses (37 30
Met balances 232,630 85,311

13 Placements with banks and other financial institutions

Analysed by type and location of counterpearty

31 Decamber 31 December

26 2015
Facements in mainland China
Banks 10,874 19,536
- Other firancial instfutions a7 520 79,520
Sxily-estal 108,304 0k DEG
Flacements culside mainland China
- Banks 17,914 xa.2ar
Suib-tolal 17,914 3297
Total 126,308 132 362
Less: Providgon for impaiiment losses & {1}
Met balances 136,305 132,361
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Motes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

14 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

31 December 31 Decervilber

Maote 2016 2015

Debit secirities beld for trading {a) 143 5474
Financial assots cesignated at ol value

thecugh profit or loss oy 91 163

Total 7534 5637

(a) Debt securities held for trading
31 Decomber . 31 Deocernber

Mate 2016 205
Issued by the following govermmants
of inslitutions:
I adnland China
- Govermiment T 2565
- The PBOC - 40
- Banks arnd cther fnancial nstitutions 1,75 1,356
- Ddher instibutions ] 5,365 aree
Bub-total 1258 i
Oasicle. manland China
- Govemiment 20 -
Banks and other financial Bstibuthons GR 63
Other institutions KT 27
Total {i 1,743 5474
Listec 534 102
- of which ksted in Hong Kong 445 49
Urilistad 7,200 AT
Total 1743 5474
Niata:

f Dbt socuntis Bud by obiver ndduton: n manind Chns manly morscanisd dshl tecuntes Bsued by Eila-
e srlampnses and ol shock enlsrmvises 1 maniig Chena

L) o vectmsnts were sulyscl i melers) restncions ofn maisafon
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CHIMA EVERBRIGHT BANK

V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued

14 Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (continued

(&) Financial assets designated at fair value through profit or loss
31 December 31 December

2016 2015
Precicus metal 43 50
Fxed Interest rate parsonal meitgage loans 48 113

Fer fixed interest rate personal mortgage loans, the Group used Interest rate swap to manage
the associated interest rate fsk. The changes In fair valse during the year, the accumilated
changes anc the madmiem creclit risk exposure attribtable 1o credit risk were Immaterial,

15 Denvatives

Derivative financial instruments indueded forward, swap and oplion coniracts underiaken by the
Group in forsign currency and inlerest rale markets, The Group acts as an infermaoediany belwean
a wide range of customers for structning desls 1o provide risk management solulions 1o meet
cstomer needs, These pogtions are actively managed through enledng into badk-to-back deats
with external parties to ensure lhe Group's nel exposures are within acceptable risk level. The
Group also uses derivalive finandal instruments 1o manage ts own asset and lability peatfclios and
structural positions.

The lollowing tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts of dervative inancial instruments

of the Graup and thelr comesponding falr values at tha end of the year. The nolional amounts of
the derbvatives indicate the voume of ransactions culstanding at e end of the year, they do nof

represonl exposure al sk
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
15 Derivatives (continued)

{a) Analysed by nature of contract
31 Decamber 2016

anmoLnt Azgels Liakslities
Interest rate darivalives
- Inferest rale swap QZ3 413 (550
- Interest rate futures 500 1 &
Currency detivatives
- Forelgn exchange forward 10320 140 (160
Foreign exchange swap 6 885 4,354 {3,852)
Fereign eschangs opticn 49 & -
Total 449,776 4,950 {4,358)

31 Decamber 2015

Moticanal Falr value

armount Assels Liatlities
Inderest rate derhvatives
- Interest rabe swap 53,214 ar7 {410
Currency derivatives
- Forelgn exchange forward 11,368 181 43)
- Forgn exchange swap 144,080 1,067 {537y
- Forelgn exchange option 3G - (1
Total a8 1,625 {1.391)
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued

15 Derivatives (contirmed)

(B} Analysed by credit risk-weighted amounts
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31 Decamber 31 December
2016 2015
Ceoamterparly detaull riskc-welghted assets
Intarest rate defhatives 24 G0
Currency denhvatives 871 876
_f__?_[:{ll 'u'ah_n_:_e_l_n:in.ﬁlmw 432 5:.2:‘_!_
Total 1327 1,450

The credit risk weighted amounts represent the counterparty credit risk assodated with
denivative fransactions, which are caloulated with referance o the guidelines issued by tha

CBRC in 2012,

As at 31 December 2016, the Group did not hold any derivatives used as hedge instruments

N accounting traalment.

16 Financial assets held under resale agreements

(s} Analysed by type and location of counterparty

31 December 31 Decemnbes
2016 2015

I mainland Chins
- Barks 42 546 124 405
- (her ancial mstitutions 24,554 28,5640
Total &7 000 153,045
Mel balances 67,000 153,045

&) Analysed by type of security held
31 Decamber 31 December
Pty [ 2M5
Bonds

= Gowemimenl bonds 21,927 11,860
Ciher detsl securitios 45,073 B50,550
Sub-Tatal 61,000 72 450
Bank acceptances - 80,565
Total 67,000 153,045
Mel baanees 67,000 153,045
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Coninued
17 Interests receivable

31 December 31 Decermber

2016 205
Iriten ezt rocebvable fiom investments 17,654 12,420
Interests receivable from loans ancd advances 1o Clstonmmens 5251 4,620
Inberesls receivable from deposits and placesnents with
barks and ather financal iretitlutions 1,875 1,263
Other Bilerests pecaboalis 506 280
Total 25476 18,583
Less; Provision for impament fosses 30 (37
Mal balances 25,330 18,546

18 Loans and advances to customers

{a) Analysed by nature
3 December 31 Decorrlxa

2016 2Ms
Corporate loans and advances 1,075,974 G ET
Personal loans and advances
- Personal housing mortgage keans 200,114 180127
- Personal business loans 132,376 148,706
- Perscnal consumption leans 28315 23575
- Credt cards 212,826 172,812
Suibe-total BEZ 1A 52h,020
Discounted Hills O3 71,196
Gross loans and advances to austomes 1, F95, 278 1.513.543
Less: Provision (or impairment losses
- Irclivichally assossed {11,285 (1053}
- Collectively assessed (32,345 (28,0365
Total provision for impainnent losses (43,634) (38,119
Met loars and advances to customers 1,751,644 1475424

Al finandal reparing dale, part of the above loans and advances 1o customens was pledged
for repurchase agreemants, see Note V 28(a),
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

18 Leoans and advances to customers fconlinued

) Analysed by economic sector
31 Decermnber 2016

Loans and
advancos
socured by
At Percentage collaleralks
Marwdachming 235,514 13.12% 6,758
Waler, emdronment and public
wtiity managenment 160,657 8.95% 814
Real estate 126,717 7.06% 01,507
Wholesala and retall trade 12,165 6.25%, 43,138
Leasing and commercial senices 95,554 5.32% A6 G
Transportation, storage and postd senices 92, 260 5.14% B 362
Consbuction 62,4580 3.48% 20,526
Flnance 51,275 2.868% 2,784
Cthers 139,352 1.75% 48,550
Sub-lotal of corporats [oans and advances 1,075.0974 50.03% 438,860
Personal loans and acdvances 663,131 36.94% 426,352
Discounted bis 56,173 313% A7 270
Gross loans and advances 1o customers 1795278 FO0L00% 912 522
Less: Provsion lor impaimment osses
= Inchvichaally assessed (11 285
- Collaclively assessed (32 349
Total prevision tor irgainment losses (4:3.534)
Met loans and advances 1o customers 1.751 644
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued
18 Leans and advances to customers (comtimeed

(b) Analysed by econemic sector (confinued)
31 Decamber 2015

Loans anc
advanoos
secured by
Arncarit Percentage collaterals
Marudacturing 246140 16.26% 54,126
Real estala 143,428 9.48% 115,126
Whelesabe and retail rade 123,50 5.15% A%311
Transportation, slorage and postal sendces 75,108 4.56% 30576
Water, anviroriment and public wlility
manadgement T0.864 4 G8% 35,0562
Leasing amd commercial sendces 54,119 3.58% 27,862
Corstuction 50,084 3.31% 14 551
Financa 26 500 1.80% 1462
Othvrs 125,085 B2T% 40,971
Sub-total of coparate loans and acances o7 327 BG5S, 3A0.05T
Personal loans and advances 525020 34 58% 323307
Uiscounted bills 71,196 470% 61,326
Gross loans and advances 1o customers 1,505 543 10000 T4 550
Less: Provision lor impairment losses
= Inchivicually assassen (10,083
= Collectively assessed (28 063)
Todal prosision for inmpainment losses (E38.119)
Mot loans and advances to customers 1,475,424
187
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V Motes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued
18 Leoans and advances to customers fconlinued

(b) Analysed by economic sector (conflinied)

As oot the end of e year and duing the pered, detdled information of the impalred loans
and acvances 1o custormers as well as the comesponding provision for impaimnent losses in
resgrect of each economic sector which constiute: 10% o more of gross leans anvd advances
to caustomers are as follows:

31 Decarmnber 2016
Inchidually  Collectively
assested assessed  Impaimnent
Irmpaired provision ke provision for charged Written-off

loams and mpalment impaiment cluring ching
advances lozmas logses 1he year the year
Marufachring 10,310 (5504 (730 8,500 1,270

31 December 2015
mchvichally  Colleciivedy
assessed agsessed Imgairrment

Ivgpaired  prosision for  provision for charged Wirithen-off
loanes and  npalmment rmpaimrent chFing during
acvances logsas losses the: year the: yesr

Maritacturiogg 7,253 {3.516) (5, B04) 6,506 DL

(¢} Analysed by type of collateral
31 Decamber 31 Decembey

216 2015
Unsecired loans 451,328 434 735
Guarantesd leans 30 AZT 314,118
Secured loans
- By largible assats ofher than monslay assals 595272 B85 530
- By monatary assels 7,250 179,180
Gross loans and advances 1o customers 1,795,278 1,513,543
Less: Provision for impaimment losses
vcivicheally assessed (11,285 {10,083
Colactively assested {32 340 (28,006
Total provision for irmpainment losses (43,634) (3115
Met loans and advances to customerns 1,751,644 1,475,424
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued)

18 Loans and advances to Customers (comlimesd

{d) Owverdue loans analysed by overdue period

3 December 2016
Cherdun Owverchs Cwerdus
wilkin e then more 1hen

fhrsa  Ahees monlns  one year o Crverdos
months Iy ona e fhress yesrs o 1han

Enckisve) firchuzive) (s e Yoy Tolad
Unssaured oans 4,887 3,684 1,086 x &7
Gimranieed joens 4 480 7,051 E1pe L2 17,164
Sacured lomns
- By fangitle assets other
than monslary assets 6141 6,154 G506 I 18301
- By mongtery sssls 228 3950 1070 21 5219
Total 15,825 0,850 13483 a5 51,540
A5 a percentage of gross lmns
angd advances 10 cusiomens 8a% 1.17% 077% 0.05% 287
A December 215
Croschus Ol Crierchie
walkin mdre fhen mire 1hen
Ihres  ibeesds moniies e yaar ko Croeriiue
mianths Io o i lhrasg yeewrs g 1han
frchishe) (inechuzive) (irviisive) i s Total
Unesared kans 550 3,187 661 <1 3853
Guaraniesd (oans B85 g1497 5 7 23,164
Secured losns
- By langible assets ofhw
thain monelarny assets 10,228 3,885 51034 a4 25,440
- By mionetary assets 1581 1,168 555 15 3330
Total 26,661 2343 11,206 437 61,853
A5 a percenfand of gross lmns
and achances 10 omlomees |.76% 1.55% 0.75% 0.03% 4.00%

Ol loans represent bans, of which the whobe of parl of the prindpal of leiest Weee
overciue for onme day or mone,
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

18 Leoans and advances to customers fconlinued

(e) Loans and advances and provision for impairment losses

31 Docamber 2016
{ete- (ot {i} Impaired Gross
Lodnes and hosires: andd advarces. Impaked
ddvarces Joare ard
for which for which for wihich achvances a5
prcasion proisEcn prontson 3 parceniage
aa e e of gross
colechvely cokeciively inchidusy [oars and
asoted assesed apesad Tolal advarces
Groes kxeres and
athenoes 10 austomers 1,765,576 7,280 1412 1,785,278 1.60%
LessProvision lor
Irpsairenent losses 28.561) PRI {11,285 3,534
Mt e and adhances 10
CLEROMSTS 1,737 985 255 10127 1,751 644
31 Decamber 2015
{Hate ) (Mote fif Impared Gross
Lo and boarss and acvances irnprairad
athances sz and
far which for which for which advances a5
provision provism frgnticiey] 2 percenags
am arg =] of (qross
colectety colecivey inchddusly loars and
assassad Assessed azeEmed Tolal Eharces
Gross boans snd
achanoes to custiomers 1,463,168 L.148 19227 1513543 161%
LessProvision Tor
Impainment keses {25,667 (2365 {10083 28,118
Hed loare and
athances 16 aelomens 1,463,50 2rre 9144 1,475,424

Hods
i

badany specfiondy ienifod g imprined

B el impeied bane and achances are Bans for which olfectie svidance of inpeiment adsls and whish

Loans and edvancss for which slowiincs & coleclhedy #ssessad conpist of bans md sdvances which hee nol

favv Doy ichontifiod o besening an fnpaemncd bes and nssassed oo

- irchividumily fincietng comporals loans Snd scvarcss which ae Fmparsd); or

— Cialsciivaly nciuding parsonal bans arpl sdvances which am mpairsd)
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued
18 Loans and advances to Customers (comlimesd

{1l Movements of provision for impairment losses
31 Decombar 2016

Provision fos Rpsonion
adhances andd advences

which are which ara which are
collectively  colleclivaly Incividually

assosgad assassad assessed Total
As at 1 Jarwary {25,667 (23680 (10,083 (38,115
Charge for the year (2.924) 3,500 {15,971) 22,798
Ribese for the year - - aE7T GAT
Recoveries - (A 8T} (258 (747
Urnsariding of discount - - 876 3
Disposed = - 10,835 10,835
Whita-olfs - 3003 26820 5632
As al 31 Decermnber {28.591) (3. 758) {11,285 (43,634

31 December 2015
Provision for Provision
loans and for impradredd
achances koans and advances
which are which are which are
collectively  colleclively irvciviciualy

asgessed assessn EoT e | Total

As al 1 Jaruary {20, 5568) 211 14,946 [28.025)
Charge for the year 4,600 (3121 (12,251) (20,07 1)
Redaase o the year - - 34y 347
Recoverias - {228y (1063 (Aa4)
Urnsinding of discount - - 5oz Fil42
Disposal = = 3,583 3,583
Whita-olts = 3,01 2458 5,579
A= al 31 December {25,867 {2 36y {10, 08 (RN )
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued

18 Leoans and advances to customers fconlinued

{g) Analysed by geographical sector
31 Decermnber 2016

Loans and

advancos

socured by

Loan balande Pesrcenlage collalaralks

Yanglre Fiver Dalta 352 6531 10.64% 183,215

Cenlral 300,906 16.93% 178,952

Bohai Rim 208,715 16.64% 147 435

Western 260,502 14.52% 163,507

Piar| Fiver Delta 213,533 11.80% 157,849

Meetheastem 1043, 300 5,050 241

(hversaas 44175 2.46% 9,923

Head Cifice 212,336 11.83% =

Gross loans and advances 1o cuskrmers 1,785.278 FO0.00% ga2.522
31 Decamber 2015

Loans anc

acdvarces

secured by

Loan balance Pereontage collaterals

Yarglre Fiver Dealla 301 004 16.95% 1D S

Bohal Rim 265918 17.50% 1253060

Central 230,508 15.25% (Pt

Western 229,682 15.18% 142,753

Pear| River Delta 141,858 12.68% 127,514

Meetheastem 06,047 6.35% 5877

Chersans 24,1014 1.60% 6672

Head Offica 172,822 11.42% -

Giross loans ard ackances o cuslomens 1,513,543 100,000 TG4 GO0
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued
18 Leans and advances to customers (comtimeed

{g} Analysed by gecgraphical sector (conlinued

As at the end of the year, datalled infermation of the mpaked loans and advances to
astomers as weall as the corresponding impainment provision in respedt of geographic sectars
which constifule 10% o more of gross loans and advances o customers ae as follows:

31 Decamber 2016
Ircivich ially Collectivaly
Impaired  provision for provision for
loans and i impaimment

advances osges lrsses
Yargtze River Delta 6,520 (3,200 {6, 184)
Pearl River Delta 4,663 (2,036 (4,987)
Candral 4,654 {1.8901) (4,561)
Waestem 4,500 {1,901} {5.072)
Botsi Rim 3666 {1,655 (5,024)

31 December AM5
Invcdchaally Collectiely
assessid assessed
Irnpaired provigon for provision for
loars and impaiment mpalmment

acdvances kases logses
Yargtze River Delta 5974 (2941 {G.247)
Pear Fiver Delta 4 357 (1,870 {4,186)
Cenfral A002 (1,656 {3.851)
Westom 4514 (2 445) 4.531)
Bohai Rimn 2.0 EH3 {5.043)

The definitions of the regional distributions ae sst ol in Naote V' S0,

(h} Rescheduled loans and advances to customers
A Decamber 31 Dacenibsa

2016 2ME
Resdheduled loans and advances to customerns 17,380 12,034
Of which: Rescheduled [oans and advances to
customas overdue mone than 90 days 1,240 4,202
193
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued

19 Finance lease receivables

06 2M5

Mirdrmirm finance kaso recolvalshes 654,244 44 732
Less: uneamed finance lease income . A7y _ 5,060
Pﬂf‘f::::_ﬂ'lt_ valle nE rl'i'l'l'!'!.J_rll 1@3_{@@}:&5{ o7 069 BEHET2
Less: impainmed losses

- Individually assessad {403 {205

- Collectively assessed {1,106 (73
Mal balance 55,560 38,735

Minimum finance lease recelvables anabysed by remaning perod is listed as follows:

31 Decembor 31 Docomibat

Mole 2016 2015
Lexss than 1 year (rchesive) 18,053 12,414
1 yoar lo 2 years (inclusie) 12,616 9567
# year to 3 years [inclusie) 10,462 6,911
Mora than 3 years 23113 15,845
Total 64,244 A4, 752

20 Available-for-sale financial assets

31 December 31 Decemiber

Mote 2HE 2015

HAvailabde-Tor-sale debt irvestimesis {a) 237, TB8 163,650
Ayvailable-lor-sale ecuily imvestments ik 5449 G545
Swvaitable-Tor-sale und twestments and olhers ) 186,794 ?E-?{)Li'
Total 425,131 282495
Listed 37,30 A7 180
of which in Hong Kong 7331 3,284

 Linisted 387,740 175315

Total 425,131 2E2 05
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued)

20 Available-for-sale financial assets conliued)

(a) Available-for-sale debt investments

All avallabla-for-sabe debt imestments wese staled at falr value and Issued by the Tollowing
governaments and instituticns:

31 December 31 Decernbeer

Matia 2016 2Ms
In rnaindand China
Geomamirowant 75,981 43,508
Banks and ofher financial nstitutions it 51,688 45,110
Ciher nstitutions Iy 101,600 100257
Sub-total 270, 260 184,275
Oudside manland China
- v rirrned BE .
- Banks and olher nancial nstitutions 2458 2.7
- Oiher instiluticons 5973 2,154
Sub-total BE1G 4,375
Total iy 237,786 193,650
Mt

il Dbt sscuntes issusd by’ banks end oifer fnancal sshilons many repmcsnt dabl secontes and infabank
dagosds sswed by banks and ofhar fnencid ineifubons in tha makiand China

i Liobd socunfes ssuad by other nslifutons manl mpecenl debl sacuvies ssued by slafe-owned anferprsss
arad joint slook elerorises - mankog Chens

[} AL ol the and of ih year, parf of e ovadebie-for-dad ol s2sals wois piipod’ Jor MOUTlss B SoTRs
e e | 28063

fhd Az al the and of the yesr, the albwancs for imparrnent beses of avelible-for-zak dabd mestman was
FMSTAS mdion B at 31 Decernber 2015 AMET T Tmiian)
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Staternents

ke e year ended 31 Dacerrber 2016

Expresad in milong of Bermedl, onecs ohenves siied)

V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued

20 Available-for-sale financial assets (conliisd)

(b) Available-for-sale aquity investments
31 Decamber 31 December

Mote 2016 2015
At cost
As at 1 Jandsny 41 305
Adchtions for the year - 132
Reductions for the year E (36
As al the end ol the vear 401 4m
Less: Provision for impaimment keses n {n
Sub-total ] 400 400
AL flodr value 149 245
Total 544 GAS
s

1] Avadahis-for-sak Lnksisd aqully Frvesimants which oo nol have any Quolsd marked crces. & wihoso 18 sailes
carvcd be messuned mialy o siifed ef cost kess ary impakmant oeses

(c) Available-for-sale fund investments and others
3 Decamber 31 December

2016 2015

Meazured as fair value I mainfand China
- Banks and other linandal irstifuticns 156,704 28 200
Total 156,794 28,200

(d) Movements of allowance for impairment losses of available-for-sale financial
assets during the year are as follows:

Ayailabe-for-sale Awallabe-loe-sae

debit imvestiments  acquily investments Total

At 1 January 201 5 - 1 1

Clharge for the year 171 - 171
Al 31 Decamber 2015

and 1 Jarmeary 2016 17 1 172

Cheage for the year a74 - 74

Al 31 Decarnber 2016 745 1 a6
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
21 Held-to-maturity investments
Debt securilies analysed by type and location:

31 Decamber 31 Decarmber

Mate 2016 2ms
In mankand China
— Govesniment 187,965 116017
- Banks and other financial instiutions 56,567 16,577
- Ciher institutions () 8576 17,979
Sub-total 253108 150,573
Culsicle mainkaned China
- Govermament 410 330
- Barks and other financlal Instilutions 1,363 1,113
- Oither Institutions 2,741 306
Sub-rotal 4,504 1,749
Total (i 257612 152,322
Less: Provision for impainment losses (112 (1%
Ml balances 257,500 152,312
Listexd A 43 1,259
— al which in Hong Keng 2.r22 B
Unlisted 253,061 151,003
Met balances 257,500 152,312
Far value 2588591 156,516

Nl

[l Oebd secuntiss Beued by cifer mstfutions: mainl reprecsnd gl secures Esued by alate-owned srtsmries and jond
sleck snlpriess i ranian Ching

Az it the end of the year, part of fhe held-fo-matunty nvestmenls wens pledgsd 89 secirdes for mplrchass
agreamants - and. bme depocls fanssctons (Boe Nohe V2585

&l The Group o nol dispese of any hedie-maddy. debd irvedimends in 26 The Goup dEposed of the fakd-fo-
malunly debf evesimants wih & netons amousd of RUBSA0 mion phor fo e maturdy deles for e yeer englod 37
Cucombar 2015, whch scccunt for 0.48% of the portiain befr the disposal
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MNotes to the Consolidated Financial Staterments
kr e vear imded 31 Dacesrber 2015
Expressed in millons of Fenmint, gniss: ofenwise siked)

V Motes to the consoclidated financial statements (Contirued
22 Debt securities classified as receivables

31 December 31 December

Mote 06 2M5

Wizalth management products ssued by
Tevancial irstitution {a) 150,460 135,434
Beraliclary interests in trust and olher plans & ATE, 623 388 504
Oithess 2,526 -
Total 520,400 524,828
Less: Provigion for impaimment losses {1,731 (1,401}
Met balances 627 678 523427

Il
Wialh menagamend poducls Stued by francal metlutions am fwd-hem and patiple guavardead poducts
Beneficary wdemsds n bt and othar plind ars msnke banebcial nfereste soved by fust companss, secuvilag
COmMpENES, NEWEnCE comcenes and asssd. managemen! companes. As #f 37 Decoynber 2016, part of ivestmeants
N e plens for trencler of henalical inforesls hald by ihe Group ware ondler formarnd sals condrects with othsr fnencial

Fstdutions - maitknd Chine, #he noliona) amownf of which wos BMEBESE millon (31 December 2015 AMBTY.Z20
malion), The far valuss of the abow mentoned nvesimants spprcamale b thar camyng smount

23 Investments in subsidiaries
3 Decembor 31 December

Mola e 01k
Evertwight Financial Leasing Co., Lid, 1) 2,700 2,700
CEB Intemational hwestiment Co,, Ltd, [s}] 494 A4
Shaoshan Everbright Vilage Bank Co., Ltd, = 105 105
Jiaryyeu Hua'sn Everbeight Village Bank Co., Lid, {ch 70 70
Total 3,360 3,360

ot

i Everboght Francal Lessing Co, Lid [Ewwbnight Fnanced Leasing”) was incomporated on 10 May 2010 5 Wuhan oty
of Hubsl Provincs, with regaiemd caplal of AMES 700 miion The prncipal actvily of Evedboght Financial Leasing
& The provisnn of letng services. The Bunk habls 0% of squly nferscfs snd oling rohts af Ewstbright Firsncisl
Leasing

B | CEB mfemstonal investrent o, Lid, ('CERS) was incopovsted on § Nevarmber 2015 i Hong Kong, ‘with registesd
capdal of HKDEGO wlion, wheh souall o AVBEN milon spomucmaled, accomlng fo the 5ol schangs mie (LE2I655,
on the day of tensfemng the regsimion capdall The pancipal actiily’ of CEBT &5 the pmvieon of imvesimand bandng
tnsinses mofivlies. -Tha Bank holds 100% of equly’ indemcls and voting rights of CEBI

5] Sheoshan Everbaght Villege Bank Co, LI (“Shaoshen Evwerbeight’] wes noomporated on 24 Seplambar 2008 in
Shavshan cly of Hunsn Prowvincs, willh regstensd capdal of AMBTS0 miion. The pancips! astvities of Shaoshen

Evarteight oo e provision of compoiide and mfel Bankmg sanioes The Sank holis 70% of equily interests and voiing
riahits of Shaoskan Everbright
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Motes to the consoclidated financial statements (Continued)
23 Investments in subsidiaries fcontinued)
hioke: {continud)
f JSengsu Huaren Evscbright Villgs Bank Co, Lid "Huaran Everboght’) was ncorpomded an | fabaan: 2013 in
Huslan cdy of Jengeu Province, witlh mgekesd capdal of RGSETO0 miion. The prncipel sctivies of RHiafan Svetniphl
B tha provison of avporate snd metad Hanking senvices: The Bank Robiz T0% of squily inheests and voling ooz of
Huadan Everbrght
24 Fixed assets

Constiuclion. Elecionic

(Htefi
Cosl
Bt 1 January 2016 11,117 - o) 6325 3420 b
Additions 53 2266 g2 536 154 3,071
Transies ouf - - ) = = &
Disposals - - - (1300 [48) (178)
As 3 31 December 2018 11170 a0 449 5,731 a538 23552
Accumudated deprecition - :
As 3t 1 January 2016 {2.530) - - garg (1851 (7.357)
Charge for the year (385} (504 - {662 {354 {1,481)
Disposats - = E 119 34 153
Az at 31 December 2016 12,895} (500 - .48 2271 {8.2686)
Provision for impairmient
Aaal 1 January 2016 (155 - = = = (158)
A5 at 31 December 2018 (158 - - - = (158)
Ml bock: wvalue
As at 31 December 2016 8016 dn [ 849 1,762 1,265 14,228
o

i Az S December 2015, Evecbrgh Frnvcial Laeting Co, L, the group's subifey Mises corfan alcrfty dnd
mrceaf! angnes whioh wem nokeded 1 SArcraft® fo thind parfies under opemiling base amangemants, with a ned book
vakis of RWED 216 milon 22015 il
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
ke e year ended 31 Dacerrber 2016
Expressed in millons of e, unis oherwiss siled)

V Motes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
24 Fixed assets (continued

Canstruction Electronic

Fremizes i progress - eguipment Oihers Tota
Cost
Ag ar 1 January 2015 10,532 it 4,806 387 16,838
ddilions 13 234 27 f=is 1,074
Transfers infout) - ] (3 3 i}
[esposak: ] B (205 (36 (247
Az a1 31 December 2015 Lk 000 5232% 3420 20,762
Aocumulated dapreciation
&s at 1 Janusry 2015 (2,273 - (2,208 11.564) {6, 736}
Charge for the yaar [357) - (B7E) [407) {1,442}
Transfers oul/in) - - b (2 -
Cesposals - - 168 2 221
Az @l 3 Decemiber 2015 {2,530 - [3,378) {1.951) =T
Pronision (og impaimant
As a1 1 January 2015 (150 . 7 o {150
Az al 31 December 2015 [155) - - - (155
el bock value
Az gl 31 Decermiber 2015 B3R 200 1,042 1,469 12,548

Az al 31 Decanber 201G, title desds were not yat finaised Tor the premises with a camying amoun
of RMB156 million (31 Decerbar 201 5; BMB17E million). Managerment of e Group expected thal
there wiould ba no sigrificant cost in obtaining the litle deods,

The net book values of premises a6l he end of the year are anslysed by the rermaning lems of the
leasas as lollows:

31 December 31 Decembeat

2016 2015
Hedd i rnadinlancd Ching
- Madiun tenm leases (10 - B0 years) 70967 A315
- Shait tern leases (less than 10 years) 44 13
Total 8016 8328
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued
25 Goodwill
31 December 31 Decermber
2016 25
Gross amolunt G015 6,019
Less: F'ra-.u's_i;_a_ﬁ for impraiment bosses {4,738 {4, 738y
Met balances 1,281 1,281

As approved by the PBOC, the Bank and China Development Bank (“COET jointly slgned an
“Agreement between China Developmenl Bank and China Evesbright Bank for the transier of
assets, Habilibes and banking premises of China iwestment Bark” (the “Agreament™) on 18 March
1995, According o Ihe Agreement, COB transtered the assels, Rabillies, ecuily and 137 oullets
of 29 branches of the former China Investiment Bank (SCIBT o the Bark. The Agreement became
allective on 18 March 1959, The Bank assessed the fair valus of tha transferred assels and
Esbdilies, and recognised the excess of the purchasa cost over the sum of the fair vake of the nel
azsels arslened and dolarred tax assels as goochedl.

The goodwill is subject 1o annud impainment lesting. The Bank miakes provision for impanment if
necessary, The Bark caladales he recoverabde amounl of the CGU using cash ow projedlions
based on finandal forecasts approved by management covering a five-year period, The discount
rale used reflects speciflc risks ralating o the relovant segments.

Based on the resull of the impaimeent testing, ne addiional mpaimment losses on goochl were
recognised for the year,

26 Deferred tax assets and liabilities

{a) Analysed by nature
31 December: 2016 31 December 2015
Deferod Diderpec)

Termporary  Tax assels Temporary  Tax assels
Ditfexances Slitbes) Dliffesresrcs Siakdities)

Daterred Nncome lax assels 22480 5622 15,694 3,823
Daterred ncome lax liabililies - - - -
Neat balancaes 22485 h 622 15,694 3,823
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
ke e year ended 31 Dacerrber 2016
Expressed in millons of e, unis oherwiss siled)

V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

26 Deferred tax assets and liabilities (continued

b)) Movements of deferred tax

Mal losges/

(ains)

frooy-fair

vl
Provdsdon for changes  Met balance
mpairmment Accrued  of financial  of defesrad
|oesas stalf cosls inslruments lax assels

Modefi) Motedi)
1 January 2016 3288 2,043 {1 A08) 3023
Recognised in profit of loss 1224 {60 (34) 556

Recogmised in other

corngrehensive income - = 1,143 1,143
31 December 2016 4512 1,434 324y 5622

Mal bosses!

(i)

frean laa

valle
Provision for changes  Nel balance
Impalmment Acoued  of finencial  of deferred
lveses staff costs  instruments lax assels

Mote(|) Potedi)
1 Jaruary 2045 1,484 1,664 {144} 3,034
Recognised In prolit or loss 1,804 345 (10} 2143

Recognisad i othe
coimprelensive incomse - - (1,254} (1,254}
31 December 2015 3288 2,043 {1 A408) 3,923
Pt

1] Tha Group mads proviesn i impaymend bsods on bans and - sdvances o customens and offer ssseds. The
pvisnn for mparment bsses wamn déderminng besed on the eepeciad necovormble amount of e medevand
assols ol the end of he yoar, Beecied, the smounls ceduciibio for moome e purposes am cadiobied af 1% of
e gross caeying amound of qualfying axsels af tha end of he year, fogalher wilh wite-offs which Rl specfic
s g sad ol i the PRIC b rukss ang! e anpeoied By (e e authontios

[l Ml isssadigainel on o valus changes of fnancal nefrmamends & sulyec! § b when ek

% Uwrecognéeod oefermd lBx Bsseds
Az gt 37 Decomber 2016, fhe Group hes nof meognised celarsd 1 sssels of FAMES, 157 maion (31 Decamber
2015 AMERETS 'milion) for pmvision of impairnent bases amouraing o AWE20626 milion 371 Docember

2018 RMETH 651 mion) Ths was Mmany becauss § wes uncertan whelher he psses fom witeofs of the
mpafud siseds ool B appvoved by e migeand fax suffortios £ U iondotabls futur
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27 Other assets
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3 Decembar 31 Decarnber

Mote 26 2015
Precious medal 2REIT 4,779
Cther receivables i) L [ 4,566
Lang-terrm dalerred axpanse 1,337 1,450
Fised assets purchase peopayamenl 1187 G5
Intangibde assels 544 &34
Repossassad assals iz g
Lared use rights 106 112
Clhers S8 42
Total 35,720 13,207

=

fat COther mcssvibies @l pregaymants: mainy inclide fams 0 the process of claanng and saftiament

Pledged asssats
(a) Assets pledged as collaterals

Financial assets pledged by the Group as collaterals (or llabBties incude discounted bits and
dotd securties, They are mainly pledaed for repurchase agreaments and time. deposiis. The
camying amount of the financial assets pledged as securities as at 31 December 2016 Is

RMEBT2.500 milion (31 Decermbear 2015: AMBT0,574 millior),

{b) Collaterals received

The Group conducts resale agreements under the usual and customany tenms of placements,
and helds collaterals for these ransactions. As at the end of the year, the Group did not hold
any resale agreement that collaterals were permitied o be sold o repledged in the absence

of the counterparty’s default on the agresaments.

Deposits from banks and ether financial institutions

Analysed by type and location of counterparty

31 December 31 Decernies

2016 2015
Deprerzits i mmairdand Clina _
- Barks 344 986 234,525
— e Bnancial inslitutions 484, 186G 305,547
Sub-total 820,174 540,172
Deposils outside mairéand Chila
- Barks 1,180 894
Subs-total 1,180 B
Total A30,354 541,066
203
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ke e year ended 31 Dacerrber 2016
Expresad in milong of Bermedl, onecs ohenves siied)

CHIMA EVERBRIGHT BANK

V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued

30 Placements from banks and other financial institutions

Analysed by type and location of counterparty
31 Decamber 31 December

2016 2015
Flacerments v mainland China
Banks 51,386 41,263
Othvr fimancial insiEulions 4 500
Suil-total 31,390 1,763
Macements cdside mainland Ching
— Banks < R 18,542
Suib-tetal 34111 18,542
Total 05,504 60,305

31 Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements

{a) Analysed by type and location of counterparty
3 Dacembar 31 Decembey

26 25

I ralindand Chena
- Banks 41,1895 55,550
Other financial institutions - 3,323
Total 41,185 BRATA

{b) Analysed by collateral
3 Docember 31 Decermbat

L) [+ 205
Hank acceptances 7610 19,770
Dbt secawities 33,585 39,103
Total 41,1495 SHET3
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V  MNotes to the consclidated financial statements (Continued)
32 Deposits from customers

31 December 31 Decermber

Mot 2016 205

At amortised cost

Demand deposits ;

— Coarproiate Gustoimmsns GRRAGT ABD A48T
= l_ﬁ-du_ml cUstomens 183,866 145,006

Sub-lotal 812,023 G25,513

Time deposits

— Corpaorate customsns B0, 6D GIT 67

= eivichal custonms 1155941 121.019
Bubdotd FEG5T0 68,186

Pledged deposits

- Acceptances 173385 190,874

- Letters of aedit 9,980 14,327

- Letters of quarantess 20TE3 8,205

- Ohers 14,244 7.355

Sulby-totad 218377 220,865

Caher deposils 108,021 110,665

Total deposits from customess at amontised cost 1, Baa 9G7 1,755,229
At fair value

Struclured deposils (1]

~ Corporate customers 167,967 166,646

— Incividual aestomerns 580923 71,068

Total depesits from customess al fair value 226,800 238,614
Total 2,130,887 1,653,843
Note:

il Duo fio cusiomees massemd af far vabo am srnctosd depcats desipnaded as af far vake Mrouph peodt or bes o
moogticn. Thewm e o sgnlicend changes = (he Group's ceolf rek and therrom [haee wam 0o signiicenl gare oF
beses afirbutabis {0 changes, i he Group's creall nek by ihe: above-mantioned siuciued depasils dunng e yees
ervied 31 Decembear 2006 and 2075
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

33 Accrued staff costs
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31 December 31 December

Mote P [ 2015
Satary and wolfare payable 6,092 10,721
Panson payabda {a) 126 af
Suppdemontary reliement benefits payabie ik 658 360
Total Ti7e 1,217
Pt
[ Penein scheme

1ol

Puspant 1o e el bes and mgulalions 0 the PRC, the Group s joined o defined contfobidion sohama for
e amployecs amanged by beal govenmend ibour snd socisl secunly orpansatons. The Group mades confalations
i tho roteemonl schome af the appécabls ratos based on the mmcdnds shipuiited by the nsevard govemmon'
organkation:

The Group fpenidas 8 annufy ol o the alahis empbosa:. The Group makss snnudy coniibulions n SOOI fo
s empiiyees’ gross Wages 11 pnor pear, whaol A axpansed iy profit or ks whan the contnbidions am mads.

Supplymantary mtrement bandts [SRET

The Group pays SRS for elgbie ampinees. Tha amounf repesents the presen! valsa of the fofal sctimated amoln!
o fufure poenafls el e Goups B commitied s pay for adodls emplbyeds of the ord of Gw el The Goups
oblpations i mspect of the SAE were accessed usng propched und ot method by quaified slef (o member of
soaudy of Actuares i Amenca) of an adsrmal melacencient aciuary: Towees Walson Mansgenen! Conslling (Sherzmhen
o, Lidh

[

[l

Tha balerces of SR8 of tha Goup am s dnfows:

31 Decembar 31 Decamber

2016 2005

Freson! vaiue of 586 obigaton 58 -y

Mrvemenis of SRS of the Group oo 85 Blbns:

2018 2015

As ml T ety oo 304
Cirnpral - Sirvitalr 0%l L 25
Infarest cost 15 th
Fomsssuerent of defnss Donedf plan ¥ =
Faymants madhe (15 fin
Ag pb 31 Decomber £5g =)

Remeasurement of defined banalf plin was recognsed in ofher compmbensiea incoma, see Node 1147
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33 Accrued staff costs contimed
Mokg: [ecntingnd]

i) Suppameniay. relemant Danails ("SRET) (continued)

W Prnops) scfueanal ssstenplions of fhe Group an g Bilow:
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Crzoourd reha
Idsrticml cosl e rafe
Avarmoe arpecied iltee Eolima

31 Decamnber 1 Decamber
2016 25

3,75 200%
% B.00%

2280 2320

[l Sarsdhily analyss:

Aeasonably pocnible changes o he moothg dale o one of Hhe minent scharal scsumplions, holding olfer
eesumpdon corstand, worl! ke affected the dafined hanalt obigalon by the amounts chown badnw

1 Decamber 2015

inemase Cecmaca
Eesccund rale (15 movement] {1&3 e
Medlicad cos! fend rafe (1% movermend) 167 a3

37 Decamber 2015

Incmase Chixrina s
Dreourd mele (15 movont] iz ] 114
fodicnl cost rand rabe (156 mOwmon) a5 i

Arhouph fhe anabse doee nof fake acooun! of tha Al detnbution of cash fons especied’ under tha plans,
doss provide an appmsmation of ihe serslidly of the assumpdions shown

Excepd &= mentioned In Note (8) and Mote (B above, the Group has no. significant responsibliies
to pay any offer relirement benefits to retied: employess,
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

34 Taxes payable
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3H December 31 December

06 2M5

Ireeamne tang payalvhe 2,741 4 52

Value added tax payable 1416 4

Business tax and surcharges payable 4 1,702

Cillwass 340 12

Total 4,50 6,302

35 |Interests payable

H Decambar 31 Decembea

2016 2015

Deposits froim CUstomers 26,8490 25,854

Debt securites ssued 1,731 1,722

Oihers 4,955 3,036

Total FJsie 30,612
36 Debt securities issued

3 Decemiber 31 Decermbet

Mole L [+ 2015

Subordnated detls issued (& f,700 6,700

Financial Bonds issued (b 32 800 2 B00

Thar-two capital bonds ) 16,200 16,200

Irferbank deposits s {ch 347 067 146,531

Centificates of deposils issued (&) 6,282 7830

Madium Lenrm noles {n 3451 -

Total 412,500 210,061
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued)

36 Debt securities issued (continued

(a) Subordinated debts
31 Decemiber 31 Decembser

Mate 206 205

Subordinated fixed rate delsts maburing
iy Jure 2027 0] 6,700 &, 700
Total G, 700 6,700

Modar:

f Fimad rafe subomhnaled debls of RMBET bilion with o fem of ifean years were ssuad on T June. 2012
The cougon rale & 585% par anrom. The Growd fed o0 oodon fo molpeny the dedfs on- 8 'Juns 2022 af e
o T

] Az al 21 Decambar 2015 the 1ar wiid of e o) sibaminatod dadl sactinbios sousd aonfarmated 1o
BAVEGS5T mlion (31 Deoxnbar 2075 AMET, 142 milsn)

{B) Financial bonds
3 December 31 Decernber

Mate 2Me b=in) )
Financial fixed rate bonds maturing
in March 2017 ] 20,000 20,0060
Financial loaling rate bonds maturing
in March 2047 (1] 10000 10,000
Financial fixed rate bonvds matueing in June 2018 [} 2,800 2,800
Total 42,800 32,800
hesta:

1] Figd rate fimsecil bonds of RUME20D Dilon wdh o fermn of e peos weam ssied on 28 Alach 20012 The
COUEOn mie i 4 20%  per

M Fiostrg rate feanck) Bonde of RME10 biicn wilh @ farm of 1ve jeans wons s on 28 March 20712 The
bonds bear infeces! 8 & foating mbe hased ooy the PEOCS one-pear Ume daposts rale pls 8 mangd of 085%

6] Fxad e fnencal bonds of RMBSS50 bion with & fern of fhves reers wem msusd by Everbnight Fnancs)
Leasing Co, Lid on 16 June 2015 The coupon mie & 400% per snnum Az af 37 December 2016, tha Bank
hedd RME0T bilion of thess bonds

v A ol AT Decamber 2076 the far wibe of ihe otel frencihl bond secirfes Bsued spprodmaies o AMEDSR, 706
malin (3 Docoenber 2015 AMEIZ 558 ralioen),
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Staternents
ke e year ended 31 Dacerrber 2016
Expresad in milong of Bermedl, onecs ohenves siied)

V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued

36 Debt securities issued jcontinued

(g) Tier-two capital bonds

iy Fieed rale fier-tao capltal bonds of RMB16.2 billion with a term of ten years were [ssued
on 9.une 2014, The coupon rate s 620% par annum, The Group has an option to
redesm the debis on 10 June 2019 at he nominal ameount.

i} As atl 31 Decanbar 2016, the far value of the total tler-bwo capital bonds approsdmates
o RMB1G.881 million (31 December 2015: RMB17 435 million).

{d) Interbank deposits issued

As at 31 Decemnber 2016, the interbank deposits were measuned al amortised cost. The fair
vale of (he ntesbank deposits issued mentioned above appeosdimates 1o RMB342 860 milion (31
Decemnber 201 5: RMB146,668 mion),

(e) Certificates of deposits issued

As al 31 Decamber 2016, 1he cerlificates of depeosils were Issued by the Bank's Hong Komg
branch and measured at amortised cost. The tar value of the cestificates of deposils Issued
approximates to e camying amount.

{f} Medium term notes
31 December 31 Docermibat

Mote 2016 M5
Mesciuen termn nofes wilh fixed rate
mEhring in 15 September 2019 i &451 il
Total 3,451

el

(1] Fied rate reciam femm mofes of USDE00 mban e AMER 473 mfon] mih & e of thes poaars wis Ssied
Ly Thes Banf’s Hong Kong Drinch on B Seolember 2076 Ther coUpon fafe & 200% per aantim

Az el 37 Decamber 2076, the far vinkio of the medium deem moles approsdmales fo AMER 440 milion
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued)

37 Other liabilities
31 December 31 Decermber

Mot 2016 205
Deterrod emoluments payment {a) 4,440 =
Payment and collecton dearance Accounts 4,165 1,743
Finance leases payalbe 3618 3,568
Dhdrrond oo e 2,903 2083
Bank Loans =] 2387 -
Provisions ] 415 446
Doamant accounts k) 295
Dividend payaldes 20 28
Cihers 13,0450 7102
Total 31,316 15,063

=

L1} Thie mpmeanls daberd amolimants sapatis fo ampbysnt W respect of tanioes phovichd o the Grodp. Swch
armodind Wit be disinbuled sccoraing o pies. Az B8H31 Decamber 20T, the defwmed emolanen! payable smotned o
FRAARA 4410 milicey,

ty  [obeed ncoms prmany comprssd tha el card ncoms o be defnbuded.

. As at 16 December 2016, Evarhnigh! Fneveiad Leaging Co, Lid, the poup’s subsiding: bormwed bag-larm bars weth
8 e for S pears. Bverbiighl Fnancll Leasing sfolld repdy cagilsd wilh Rfesc! quariery af o fbaling ade based!
on thi Libor e 8 magin of 1508F° As & 31 Deoamber 20716, tha smoin! of the bagfarm bark ban & AMBESTE
milion. CEB infenetiorsl vestment Co, Lid, the proup's: subsidiny bomrowed shor-fem Dane, Az sl 27 Decambie
2016, it smound of Mhe shorr-femm benk ben @ RMBTET] mion. & miss befwean 0GR lo 2529, and 1hs
MamAnng e 6 o 6 dayes fo 39 days.

i Az el December 2016, the sconak for Moslon bsses estimated by e Group hassd on the slaius of owlsfanding
Wigahion cases and the prodatily of becss amourtsd fo RMETT milon (31 December 2015 RUBIT malion)

38 Share capital
The Bank's sharsholcing structure as al the end of the year is as Tollows:

31 December 31 Decernber

2016 205
Ordinary shares listed in mainfand China (A shara) 20810 A0
Crdinary shares listed in Hong Kong (H share) 6,860 6,865
Total AB G 46,679

The H shares rank pari passu in all respects with the A shares including the rght 1o recelve
dividends and distibations declared,
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Motes to the Consolidated Financial Staternents
ke e year ended 31 Dacerrber 2016
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
39 Other equity instrument
(a) Preference shares at the end of the year

Mumber of
shares
tasus Dividend Is5i aued RS Conversion
date rate oice milkcn million  condition
Everbright P1
2N 5618 5. 30% 100 AMB/shars 200 20,000 Mandafory conversion
igger avants
Everbright P2
20652 3.00% 100 AMBYshare 100 10,000 Mendsiory conversion
tricger events
Sub-Tolal 30,000
Lass
Feuing costs (53
Book velus 20,047

(b) Main Clauses
{#  Dividand
Fized rala for the first 5 years aller issuance,

Dividenyd resal evary & years therealles (o the sem of the benchmark rate and the fixed
spread,

The fixed spread equals o the spread between the dividend rate al the lime of issuance
and the benchmark rate. The fixed spread will remaln unchanged theoughout e teom of
e predesence shares.

{ii) Conditions fo distribution of dividends

The Group could pay dividends while the Group still has distributalde alter-tax profit
alter making up previous years’ losses, contributing 1o the slatutory reserve and
making gonaral provisions, and the Group's capital adequacy ralic meets regulatony
reciuirerments., The Group may elecl lo cancel any dividend, bul such cancellation
recrires a shareholder's resolution 1o be passed,
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

39 Other equity instrument ontinued)

() Main Clauses (conlinued)
{ili) Dividend blocker

It the Group cancets all or part of the dvidends lo the proference shareholders, the
Group shall not make any dvidend distribution to ordinary shareholders before the Group
pays the dividands for the cument dividond perlod to the prederance sharehalders in full,

(v} Order of distribution and Nguidation method

The prelerence shareholders are subordinated 1o the depositors, orcdinary arecitlors,
holdars of subordnated detd and holders of Tier-two capital bonds, bt will bo senior 1o
fhes orcinary shaseholders

fw) Mandatory conversion trigger events

Lipon the ocourrence of an Additional Teer-one Capital Trigger Event {Common: equity
fier-one capital Adequacy Ratio of the Group faling fo 5125% o below], the Group
shal have the right 1o corwert all or parl of the Prelerence Shares into A shares, in order
1o restora the Common eoully tier-one: capilal Adequacy Ratio of the Group (o above
5125%; if Pretaence Shares were corwerted 1o A shares, it could not be comverted 1o
Preference Shares again.

Upon the ococumencs of a Mon-Viability Trigger Eventl (Earer of the two situations: (1)
CBRC has determingd that the Group would become non-viabde IF these s o conversion
of wiite-down of capital; o (2) the relevant authonities have detormined that a public
sector injection of capital o equivalent support |s necessary, without which the Group
would become non-viablel, the Group shall have tha right to converl all Praference
Shares inko A shares,

{vi} Redemption

Subject to the prior approval of the CBEC and the satisfaction of the relevant
requirements, the Group shall have the hdghl to redeemn all or part of the Prefarence
Shares on any redeemable day (the payment date for dividends of the Prefarence
Shares each year) after the fifth vear following the completion date of the Issuance of
the Freference Shares. The spediic commencement date of the redemiplion perod shall
be determnined by the Board i e with market comnditions, subject to authorisalion
at a shareholders’ general meeting (the authorlsation can be further delegated). The
reclermnption pesiod o the Prelarencs Shares shall commence: on such commencament
date of the redamplion perod and end on the complation date of the redemplion o
comarsion of all the Preference Shares, Where redamplion is in part, the Preterenca
Shares shall be redeemed based on the same proportion and condifions, Preforence
Shares shall be redeermed in cash. The redamplion prica shall be the par value plus the
diviclend dedlared bat unpaid for tha relevant period,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

39 Other equity instrument continued)

(c) Changes in Preference shares outstanding
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1 January 2016 Aclcltions tor the year 31 Decamber 2016
N Musmbwer Murnber
ol shares  Camying  of shares Camving ol shares Canrying
(rrilion} value frmitficn) valle o) vl
Prederence Shares 200 19,965 100 9,582 300 20,047

1 January 2015

Additions: for the year

31 December 2015

Iurmiar Musmber Murriber
of shares  Carmrying  of shares Carmrying ol shares Carying
{rmilior) vaue {imillicny valua {rralicn) vallie
Preference Shares - = 200 19,955 20K 19,965
{d) Interests attributable to equity instruments® holders

A1 Dacormibe 1 Descombar
tarms 2018 HNE

1. Todal equity attibulable 1o eguity shareholders of the Bank 250,-155

(1) Equity atiributsble to ordinary equity holders of the Bank 220,508

(2} Equity stinbulable 1o preterance shares holdars of the Bank 20,847
2. Todal equity atiibutable 1o noreconiroding interests 613 554

(1) Equity atiributable to non-consdroling Interesis of
ordinany shares B3 554
|2) Equity atiributable to norecondroling intenests: of
prederence shares -
40 Capital resarve

3 Dacamber 3 Decaermbe
2016 2015
Share prermium 3,365 33,365
Total 33,365 33,365
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Motes to the consoclidated financial statements (Continued)
41 Other comprehensive income

31 December 31 Decermber

2016 205

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to

profit or loss
Far value charyges on avallable-for-sale financial assels 553 3,082
Exchange diffefences on transation of financal

stalermils of overseas subsiciarkes B 2
tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurament of defined bensfit plan (£} (61)
Total 50 3,009

Other  comprehensive ncoma altiibutable o equity holdars of tha Bank in the consolidated
staternent of finandal postion:

Fair vaisa Exchange
s On differerices
avaltable for  on ftranskation FEmes pement
s financhal of fanaign of defined
seds oparations benedit plan Tiokal
As al 1 January 2015 219 - 3 2
Chrarges in amount for he previous year 3,763 A ] 3707
Az at 1, 3082 8 161 3929
{hanges in (3,430 33 {23 (3420
bsat 31D hE2 41 {84y 500

42 Surplus reserve and general reserve
(a) Surplus reserve

The surplus reserve at the end of the year represented statutory sweplus reserve fund.
Tha Bark ks required o appropeiate 10% of s net profil, after making good pricr year's
accurmulated loss, to stalidory suplus reserve fund unlil the reserve fund balance reaches
50% of Rs registerad capital,

(b) General reserve

Tha Bank is recuired, in principle, (o set aside a general reserve, through appropriation o
profit after tax, with an amount of nol lower than 1.5% of the ending balance of its gross
risk-besring assols.
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

43 Appropriation of profits

216

(8) At the Meeting of Board of Directors on 30 March 20107, the board of directors approved the
folowing profit appropriations for the year ended 31 Decerbear 201 6:

Appropriated RMEZ QBT milion (10% of the nel profit of the bank) 1o surplus eseee;
Appropriated RMET10,252 million to general reserve; and

Dectared cash dividends 1o all shareholders of RMBA,575 milkon representing RMB0.68
per 10 shares bafore lax.

b} A the Anoual General Meeling of shareholders held on 28 June 2016, the shareholders
approved the followdng profil approgriations for the year ended 31 December 2045

Appropristed BMEZ 814 million (10% of the net profit of the bank) 1o suplus resave;
Appropriated RMES 368 milion to genaral resanve; and

Desctared cash dvidends 1o all shareholdars of RMEBR,869 millon representing BMEBE1.90
per 10 shares before lax.

(c) At the Board deeting held on 17 June 2016, the dividend distibution of the first preference
shares was approved by (he Board of Dectors:

Declared cash dividencs to preference sharcholders of BMEB1 060 million regresenting
RMEBS.3 per share before tlax, start accruing from 25 June 2015, and are calculaled
using the 530% of dividend yield ratio for China Everbright Bank the first phase
preference shares,
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued
44 Invalvement with unconsclidated structured entities

{a) Stuctwed enfilies sponsored by thind paty institutions In which the Group halds an interss!:

The Wpes of stuchred enlities that the Group does nol consolidale. but In which it holds
an Interest inciude entities sef up for wealth management products issued by olher financial
institutions and benefidary interests in trust and other plans (“assel managesment plansT),
avalable-for-sale hnd investments, wealth management products and asset-backed securities.
Thi nature and purposa of these structured enlities are to generate fees from maEnaging
assets on behall of third paiy Investors. These vehecles are financed thriowgh the issue of
ks tonvestors.

The tellowing table sats oul an analyss of the caming amounts and esdinum axpoaire of
interasts hald Ly the Group in unconsolidated structured entithes sponsored by third party
irstitutions as al 31 December 2006

31 Decamber 2016 31 Deceriber 2015
Carmying Mapdrmm Carmying Madirm
_amncamt BNpOsLre: arnoLnt IS
Debsl securities classibed
as recehvables G27 . BTH BRT 578 523 427 523427
Avalabde-for-sale finandcal assels
Furd iwestments and others 186,794 185,704 2200 28,200
Ageel -backed sociribies - - 12,3585 12,385
Held-to-maturity Bwestments
__— Assat-backed securibies 1,688 1663 - i
Total 816,160 #16,160 564,012 564,012

(B) Structured enlifies sponsored by the Group which the Group does nod consclidate bul holds
an interast in;

The types of unconsclidated struchaed enlities sponsored by the Group include non-principal
guaranteed wealth management products. The natre and purpose of these structured entities
are to generate fees from managing assets on behall of wveslors. These structred enltities
are financed throwgh the issue of units to investors, Interest hedd by the Group indudes
investments in units Issued by these structured entiies and fees charged by providing
management sanvices. Az al 31 Decembar 2016, tha camying amounts of the investments
in the notes |ssued by these struclured entities and management fee receivables being
recagnized are nol materdal nthe statement of financial positions.

Ag al 31 Decamber 2016, the amount of assels held by the uncoensolidated non-
principal guaranteed wealth management products, which are sponsored by the Group, is
RMET, 028,903 miBon (31 Decemnber 2015 AMBBTE,855 milion).

217

304/379



CHIMA EVERBRIGHT BANK

EDINETOOOO

000000000000 n0(E25668)

Motes to the Consolidated Financial Staternents
ke e year ended 31 Dacerrber 2016
Expresad in milong of Bermedl, onecs ohenves siied)

V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

44

218

Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities (continued

(¢} Uncorsolicdated structure enfilies sponsored by the Group during the year which the Group
does nat have an interes inas &l 31 Decamber 2016,

The aggregated amount of the non-principal guaranteed weallh managerment products
sponsored and isseed by the Group after 1 January 2016 but matured before 31 December
2016 amounted to AMBI 71,868 milkon (2015 BMBS43.077 millicn).

(d) The amount of fee and commission income received from the above mentioned structured
entities by the Group amounted 1o BMEBT 472 million (2015: BMBT 253 milllon).

Transferred financial assats

The Group enters info ransactions in the normal course of business by which it ransfers
recogrisad financial assels 1o Lhird parties of 1o structured enlilies. In some cases where
these transters may give rse to full or parlial defecognition of the financlal assels concemed in
accordance with IFRSs. In ofhwr cases whare the transtarred assets do not qualify for derecognition
as the Group has retained substantially all the risks and rewards of these assels, the Group
conlinued to recognise the lransferred assets.

The Grodp enters into credit assets transter ransactions in the namal course of business by which
it transfers credit assels 1o stnuctured entities which sell tnust benefit intesests 1o Investors:

Az the Group neither transters nor relaing substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of
the fnancia asset and it has retained control on them, thase inancial assats are recognised on the
statement of finandial position to the axdent of the Group's continuing involvement, The exent of
the Group's continuing invohsernent is the extent to which the Group is exposed to changes i the
value of the transfared assels, As al 31 Decernber 2016, loans with an orgingl carnying amount
and fair value of RMB6,503 milion (31 Decernber 2015; RMBS,204 milion) had been ransferred by
the Group under amangaments in which the Group refaing a continuing imvolvement in siach assaets
in the foom of subordinated tranches. As at 31 December 2016, the camying amount of assels that
the Group continees to recognise amounts o RMEZ 083 milion (31 Decemnber 2015 AMBE2 652
milion),

Capital management

The Group's capital management nciudes capital adequacy ratio: management, capital financing
manadgerrent and econonss capital managerment, of whsch tha prmary looies s on capilal adecuscy
ratic managamant, The Group caloulales the capilal adequacy ratio in accordanca wilth guidalines
issued by the CBRC. The capital of the Group is divided ifo common equily lor-one capital,
ackliticnal tier-cae capilal and tier-two capilal.
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V  MNotes to the consclidated financial statements (Continued)
46 Capital management (continued)

Capital adequacy ratic management is the key in capital managament. The capital adequacy rlic
reflects the soundress of the Group's operations and risk managerment capabililies. The main
objective in capital adequacy ralic management 5 1o sel an optimal capital adequacy ratio that
meats he regulalony requirements by benchmarking against the capital adequacy ralio level of
leacing giotxal banks with reference 1o its own business emdronment and conditions.

The Group constders s strategle development plans, business expansion plang and risk varlables
whin conducting scenario. analysls and siress lesting and executing otfwr measures o forecast,
pan and manage its capital adedquacy ratic. The recudred information s filed with the CBRC by the
Group and the Bank serni-annually and cuastorly.

With effect from 1 Jameary 2013, the Group started computing its capital adequacy ratios in
accordance with “Regulation Governing Capital of Commercial Banks (provisional)™ and other
relevand reguiations promulgated by the GBROC.

The CBRC requires commercial banks 1o meel the requirements of capital adequacy ratios by the
end of 2018 In acoorddance with “Regulation Governing Capital of Conmescial Banks (provisional)”,
For systemically imporiant banks, each bank s reduired 1o mamntain the common equty tier-one
capital adequacy ratio, tier-one capital adequacy ratio and capilal adequacy ratio of at least 8.50%,
9.50% and 11.50%, respectively. For non-systemically important banks, the minimum ratios for
common edquity ter-one capital adequacy ratio, lier-one capilal adequacy ratio and capital adequacy
ralio are 7.50%, 8.50% and 10.50%, respectively. In addition, those indvicheal banking subsdanies
or branches incorporated culside Mainland China are also directly regulated and superdsed by
thedr respactive [ocal banking supendsors, There ame certain differences in the capital adequacy
recuireiments of dfferent countries,

The on-balance sheet dsk-welghted assets are measured using different risk weights, which
are determined according 1o the aedt, market andd othes rsks associaled with each asssl and
counterparty, taking Into accounl anvy oiigible collalerals of guarantees, Simits reatment s adopted
for off-badance shoeet exposure, with-adustrments made to reflect the more contingent nature of any
potenilal losses. The counterparty credii risk-welghted assels for over-the-counter (OTC) deivatives
are he sumimation of detaull risk-weighled assels and credit value achustrent (O, Markat rlsk-
weighted assels are caculated using the standardised appeoach. Opsaralional risk-weighled assels
are calculated using basic indicator approach.

The capilal adequacy ralice and reated componends of the Group llustraled balow are computed
basad on the Group's stalutory finandial statements prepared in accordance with PRC GAAR,
Daring the year, the Group has compdied in iull with af its extemally imposed capital recuiresTents,
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V Notes to the consclidated financial statements (Contirued
46 Capital management (comtinusd)

The Group calcuates the capital adecuacy ralios in accordance with “Reguiation Governing Capital
of Commercial Barks (provisionall™ and relevant requirerments promulgated by the CBRC.

31 Decamber 31 Decembear

2016 2Ms
Total common cquity tier-one capital 221,001 203,950
Share capital 46,679 46,679
Chusalifying portions of capital reserve and
aolier comprehensive income 33,874 a7 204
SHrplLS resaive 17,951 14,064
Gieneral reserve 51 447 40,271
Retanad samings 70,557 54,320
Cheallyingg portions of non-controling nterests 443 AF2
Commaon equity tier-one capital deductions (21285 @115
Goodnwill {1.281) (1.281)
Othen intangibde assals ofber than land use right (B4 (E.54)
Net common equity tier-one capital 218,876 201,835
Additional tier-one capital 26,997 149,942
AckBtional tier-one capital instnements 20,947 19,965
Chelilying porfions of non-conlrolling interests 50 2r
Tier-one capital net 248,873 2 82y
Tier-two capital 35,007 37 B5L
Cusalfying portions of tler-two capital instrurnents issued
anvd share premium 22,900 72 900
Excess loan loss provisions 16,014 144 B0
Chsalifying porfions of nen-controlling interests 93 75
MNet capital base 287 BED 250 480
Total risk-weighted assets 2,665,037 2185516
Commen equity tier-one capital adequacy ratio 8.21% 9.24%
Tier-one capital adequacy ratio Q.34% 10.15%
Capital adequacy ratio 10.80% 11.87%
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Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued)

47 Motes to consolidated cash flow statements

{a} MNet increase in cash and cash equivalents
31 December 31 Decembs=r

2016 2ms
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 Decendber 241,507 121,964
Less: Cash andl cash equivalens as at 1 January 121,964 G8,001
Net increase in cash and cash equivdants 116,543 23,563

{b} Cash and cash equivalents
31 December 31 Decornibes

206 205
Cash on hand G667 G504
Daposits with tha cantral bank 65,255 27,553
Deposits with barks and olher fnancial nstitulions 141,711 A0 542
Pacanents with banks and other finandial institutions 26,874 57175
Total 241,507 121,564

48 Related party relationships and transactions

{a) The immediate and ultimate parent Companies

The Immediate and uimate parents of the Greap are China Bverbsight Group Ltd. (*China
Everbeight Group™) and China investment. Corporation.

Thea nalicnal organisalion code of China Everbight Group s 10206380-7 ) and the transactions
ancl balanoss wilh China Everbaight Group andd s affiliates ane Bsted in Mole V 4810,
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

48 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)

(b) Transactions between the Group and cother related parties
Other related parties information
Other refated partios having transactions with the Group In 2015 and 2016:

ooOooood

222

Related party

Relationship with the Group

Affiliated companies

- China Everbright Limited

Shamhaider, dfiliste of Ching Everbrigh

Group Lid

- Everbiight Sacurities Co., Lid.

("Everbright Securities”)

Affitate of China Everbright Group

Lid

China Everbright Growp Limited

Affilale of China BEverbright Group L

- China Everbright Infernaticnal Limitad

Affikate of

China Everbright Group

- China Everbright Industry [Groug) ©o, Lid

Affikats of China Everbtight Greup

Shanghal Everbrigh! Conventlon and
Exnibifion Canire Limilad

Afffiate of China Everbrighl Group L

- China Bvaibieight reestimont And Assels
Managemant Co,, Lid

Alfikate of

China Everbright Group

Everteicht Real Estate Co, Lid,

Affilate of

Chira Everbiright Groep L

- Evarbaight Ferancial Holding Assat
Manageman Co., Lid

Affitate of China Bverbright Geoup L

Sam Lile Evecbright Lie Insurance Ca,, L

Alfikate of

China Everbight Group L

- China Bverbright Xinglong Trust Co., Lid

Affilate of

China Everbright Group 1

Evarbtigh! Pramerica Furkd Managament Co,, Lid

Alfiiats of

China Everbiright Group L

- Everbaight Fulwes Co., Lid.

Alfilale of

China Everbright Group |

- Shanghal Evarbrighl Securitins Assel
Managemant Co., Lid

Affikate of

China Everbright Group

Evarbeight Forlure Imvestment Co., Lid

Alfilate of China Evertiright Group

- Everbiight Capital [mestment hManagsment Co., Lid

Alfikats of

China Everbright Group |

- Evarbright Happy Lite infernational Leasng Co., Lid

Alfitate of China Everbright Group L

Sun Life Bverbright Asse Management Coi, Lid

Afffiate of China Bverbrighl Group Lid

- Evarbiight Yumlu Infarnet Co., Lid

Alfitats of China Everbright Group Lid

= Zhina Everbright Infemalional Trust &
imvestment Co, Lid

Alfilate of China Everbright Greup Lid,
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued)

48 Related party relationships and transactions (continued

() Transactions between the Group and other related parties (continued)
)  Other related parties information (continued)
Ciher refated parties having transactions with the Group in 2015 and 2016 (continueaed):

Related party

Relationship with the Group

Affiliated companies

- Everbiright Jinhid Assel Management Co., Lid
[Shanghal

Allfiate af Chira Everbrighl Group Ld

- Everbright jn'ou Assel Managemant Limited

Aflate of China Evertright Group Lid

- Wuxi Ewverbrigh! Resl Estate Development Co, Lid

Allfiale of Chira Everbrighl Group Lid

- Bvarbright Lide Asset Managemen!
[Shanghal) Co,, Lid

Afffiate of Chira Everbright Group Lid

Jiaing Mebdn imestinenl Managemant Co,, Lid

Affsta of China Eweibrighl Group Lid

China Everbright Bacde Trust Fund
Manzgemen! Co., Lid

Aftiiate of Chira Everbright Group Lid

bright Indisina Capdal Managemani
srizhan) Co,, Lid

Affdiate of China Bverbiright Group Lid

Sunshine Fuzun [Shenzhen] Fnancial
Services Consulling o, Lid

AflBate of China Everbright Group Lid

- China Banks and Sacuwfies Dafs Matwork Co., Lid

AllEate of Chira Everbright Group Lid

China Everdoright Securilies Internationad Limifed

Allfate ol Chira Bwerbright Group Lid

Everbnght Sacurities Financial Holdings: Limited

Afffiate of China Everorighl Group Lid

Everbright International Holel Properly
Management Co., Lid

Adflate of China Everbright Group Lid

Everbright Photon Invesirment Managernent Co, Lid

Adfliate of China Everbright Group Lid

Bverbright Deshang Imestment Management
[Shanzhan) Co,, Lid

Affsiate of China Ewsibright Group Lid

Ching Everbright by Imesimenl Management
[Shanghall Co., Lid

Alfliate of Ching Everbrighl Group Lid

- Buaipng Werzl Everbright culire and crealive
industry Investroand Managerment Co., Lid

Alliiate of China Evebright Group Lid

Baiing Everbright Wudaokou Invesiment Fund
Management Co., Lid

Alfiiate of China Bverbrighl Group Lid

- Zrangral Everbright Securites Equily imvestment
Fund Managarmant Ce., Lid

AffEate of China Everbrighl Groug Lid
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

48 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)
(&) Transactions between the Group and other related parties (conlinuecd)

M Other related parties information (continued)
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Other refated partios having fransactions with the Group In 2015 and 2016 (contineed):

Related party

Relationship with the Group

Other related parties

- China Fe Assal Managemeant Co., Lid

Caommon key managament

- China Shipping (Group) Comparny

Common key management

Shanghal Intermatly Trust Co,, Lig,

Coommon kay agement

COSCO Finewee Co,, Lid

Cormrromn ke WV Miafagemenl

Shanohial Baosight Software Co,, Lid

Comeman key managemoent

Shanghal Electric Group Co., Lid

Comimon Key management

Vanlore Holdings Co., Lid

Comman key managament

Haitang Sacuriles Ca., Lid.

Carrdron key managament

- China UnionPay Co,, Lid

Common ley managamen

= (riant Sacuriles o, Lid

Cormron Key managarment

Al 10Y Mew Enerdy Venture Capltd Co., Lid.

Comiron Egarmen

China Pactlic Proparty Inswance Co., Lic

Cormmon key management

China Facllic Lie Insurance Co., Lid

Caommon Key management

- Firsl-tnest Fund Management Co., Lid

Common key ma

ragament

Shanghal Beramae Pharmaceutical Comporation

Cormmon ke rEnAgamean

Hithink Flesh Information Metwaork Cao,, Lid

Common kéy managemen

Shanghal Eescirle Group o, Lid

Cornrron Key managament

= China Tradiional Chinase Meditme Co,, L1d

Caamimon key r TIENS0A e

- Beifing Sclence and Technology Park

tion (group) Co,, Lid

Common kgy management
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

48 Related party relationships and transactions (continued

(b} Transactions between the Group and other related parties (confiued)
{i) Related parly transactions
The Group's malerial ransactions and balances with China Everbeight Group ard the
above related partles during the reporting petied are sumimarnsed as folows:
Chra Chma
Evslright  Evabght Al
Group Limied  Compeeies ety Todsd

fcti V484

Trepeactons wilh refated pestes for the yes

erdded 31 Dacesnbus XN
Irterest income = I Til a7 i
Fietest aperse i} = (1,28 Lk B
Babances wilh sebaled parths as o

31 Dacember 2016
Fiarests el 2 - 503 g )
Loare 2nd advances fo cuslomens - - 542 - 5,142
Poestive t2 walue o derivalives - - | - 1
Pualabbedor-saie francial szt 10 - 3000 - 3,180
HiddHo-rradunity invesments - - - 850 450
Dbt saourie cirsifed a5 reomvables - - 18, 460 &0 148, 50
Total 152 - 205,195 102 20540
Depoeds bom barks and

oty Franad insfiuions - - 414 1204 0,638
et it valus of Gerlvainss - - . ! 1
Depsks from customarn 40 - 638 12477 s L
Fisests pavabis - - 100 Hi 2%
Lty habliteey - = 4 - 4
Total i - 17,255 13,549 2314
Sigrificend of-balkmoe Rerre with

redated parties as al 3 December MG
Cariraik granted flotd &) - B = 180
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

48 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)

(b) Transactions between the Group and other related parties (continued)
{ii) Related parly transactions (contimed)

The Grogp's material transactions and balances with China Evestbright Group and the
above rlated partles during the reporiing petiod are summarnised as follows (contiueed):

China Chira
Bewbright  Everbright Afilatid
Grop Umbed  Companies Otz Tookad
[ods V4B

Trameschons with ralaled parfes for the yea

awded 3 Decanber 2015
Fiaest income - - G b 110
Ftasest pense - - [2427) LS ch
Balares with relibad parbes & at

1 Decamber 215
Firencial aesets & i vaile fvough

predil o boes - - - 2 16
Firencial assets hald under sesals apeamants - - o B4 73
ety recanvale - - 47 1% )
Loars ard advances to customens - - il - 58
Avaibable-lir e Tnancid sz - - ] - aes
Hesd-lormiturly imeasiments - - - L] 4w
Dt securites dassified a5 recenvabi - - A053 20 B2 530
Cofor azetes - - 4 i &
Tetad - E Bz 470 aME GRS
Despesits o banks and

ol franess ingth tiore: - 1218 206d 15,26
Depoeslis from oustormss 56 - TE420 1275 ]
Irtaests payabia - - 945 10 £ 16
Ottesy BB - 4 - 1
Totad ME . 737 LR 0811
Significan off-balans [l win

relalad partes g at 31 Decamber 2015
Guarmmes garksd Mot 180 - - 1B

MNofa
Az gt 21 Decambar 2018, the Bsnk has pusranies obigarons mkfting fo (he Chine Everbrght Group's

oulstanding infenest abigsdion of AMVE 150 milion (3T Ducemdar 2018 AME TR0 milon} e & oo of the slafe-
owmed comrmechl banks
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

48 Related party relationships and transactions (continued

{e) China Investment Corporation, Central Huljin Investment Lid. and its affiliates

Appeoved by the Stale Coundl of the PRC, China Irvestmed Comporation was establshed on
28 Septerbar 2007 with a reqgistered capital of USDE00 bion. Central Huiiin Imeestment L
{"Hudjin® 5 a wholly owned subsidiary of CIC and exerdses its rghls and obligations as an
irvestor on behall of CHC.

Huijin was ncorporated . as a wholly state-cwned mestment company on 16 Decamber 200G,
I was registered in Beging with a regisiered caplial of RMBSZ8 208 mélion. Apart from ecuily
investments as authorised by the Siate Coundl of the PRC, It does not engage inoany other
comimescial opaeralions.

The Group's transactions with CIC, Huijin and its affiliates mainly include deposit taking,
purchase and sale of debd securitbes, money markel Iransactions and inter-bank  cearing,
These Wwansactions are priced based on markel prices and conducled under normal
comimercial lams,

Tha Group Has issued subordinated debls, fnancal bonds, interbank deposits and cortificates
of deposits which are bearer bonds tradable in the secondary market. Accordingly, the Group
has no infcemalion in respect of the amount of the debls hedd by these banks and other
financial instibutions as al the end of the year,

The Group's materlal ransactions: and balances with CIC. Huin and [ts alfiates during the
reporting penod are summanised as lollows:

206G 2Ms

Interest inoorme 1140 4,875
Inferest axpeansa (5,961) {5, 261)
227
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V Notes to the consclidated financial statements (Contirued
48 Related party relationships and transactions (continued)

(g) China Investment Corporation, Huljin and its affiliates (contimed
31 Decamber 31 December

2016 2015
Deposis with banks and other financal instituticns 71,096 5,040
Placements with barks and othes fnancia institutions 14,523 31,265
Fnancial assels al fair value through prolil o loss 51 380
Positive fair value of derivalives 2,041 s
Financial assels held under resale agresments 10,240 752
Inlerests recavable 4,355 2457
Loars and advances to cusiomearns 341 1,63
Available-for-sale financs assels A8 564 ]
Held-to-maturity. nwestments 13,601 12,645
[habl secuilies dassified a5 recefvables 111,806 172 Ok
Hher assels A70 -
Deposits from barks and olber finencal institutions 2H6.2TE 135, GaR
Placemeants from banks and other finandal institutions: 33,821 17 659
Megative fair valee of derivalives a73 208
Financial assels sold under repurchase agrecments 15,627 35,628
Deposits from customess 13,271 28637
Inlerests payable 1,643 1179
Othar Rabdlithes 1 -

(d) Transactions with other PRC state-owned entities

The Group operates in an cconomic megime cumently predominated by entities directly or
indirectly owned by the PRC government through s government authorilies, agenches,
afiilfations and other ceganlsations (“state-owned entiies®). Transactlons with other stiale-
awmed entities nducde Bt are not imited to: lending and deposil laking; taking and placing of
Inter-bank bakances: entnusted lending and ot custody sonvices; Insrance and  secueities
agency, ard other inlermediary serdces; sale, purchase, underwriting and redemplion of
bonds issued by other state-owned enlifies; purchase, sale and leases of property and other
assats; and rendering and recobdng of ullitkes and ofher serdoes.

These ransactions am conductad in he ordinany. course of the Group's banking business on
teamns sinilar 1o hose thal would heve been entered info with. non-state-owned enfities. The
Group's pricing strateqy and approval processes lor major products and  sendces, such as
lnans, deposits and commission ncoma, do ot dapend on whethar or nol the astomas are
state-owned enfities, Having considered the substance of the relationships, the Group s of
the opinicn hat none of these transactions are material related parly transactions that require
separale disclosaure,
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Motes to the consoclidated financial statements (Continued)
48 Related party relationships and transactions (continued

{e) Key management personnel
31 December 31 December

206 2015

FME 000 FEME D0

Rermuneration 20116 21,904
Rstivesrrent bonslils 1,182 1,154
- Basic socid persion naueance L B2

The tolal compensation packages for senlor management of the Group kor the year ended
31 Decemnbot 2016 have nof bean finased in accordanca with the reguiations of the PRC
redavant authories. The remunecation nod yel acoued is nol expected o have a significant
impact on the Groug's and the Bank's 2016 finandal statenmands.

{fi Loans and advances to directors, supervisors and officers

Loans and advances 10 dredlors, supendsors andd officers of the Groap disclosed punsusnt
o section 78 of Schedula 11 fo the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), with
reference 1o section 161 of the predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap, 332, are
as lollows:

31 Docember 31 Decerrd-ar

2016 2015
R D00 RME DX
Aopgregate amount of relevant loans
outstaring as at the ves end 14,034 17,672
Maxinmmuim agogregate amount o relevant loans
outstanding during tha yesa 18,686 21,045
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

49 Statement of financial position of the Company

31 December 31 Decembat

Mote Y 2016 2015
Assots
Cash and deposils with the central bark 381 493 98,514
Dreposits with banks and olher financial institulions 230,304 B BEE
Placernents wilh banks and otber financal instihutions 130,214 134,861
Fnancial assals at fair vahes through prodl o [oss 7,834 5617
Positive lair valua of dervatives 4,949 1625
Fnancid assels hald under resale agreaments GO0 153,045
Interests receivable 24,877 18,334
Loans and advances (o oustomears 1,750,603 1,474,404
Ayalable-tor-sde inandal assels 423,371 2EENGT
Had-to-maturity imsestments 258200 153m2
Det secunities classified as receivablas 627 678 523,427
Irvestments in subskdimies 23 3,360 3,365
Fined assels 11.97F 12613
Gopcwil 1,281 1,281
Deterred tax assels 5,348 3,765
Cithes assots 34,841 12 663
Total assets 3,863,519 3132315
Liabilities and equity
Liabilities
D 1o the central bank 187,000 14,800
Dregeosits from banks and other fnancial institutions 834,288 543,300
Placements from banks and
other finandal instiutions 48,870 &AW
Mgt falr vadue of cdedhatioes 4,368 133
Financial assets sold under repurchase agreements 41,195 58 873
Deposits from Customenrs 2,119,882 1,992,919
Accrued stall costs 7,631 11,116
Tares payable 4352 6,240
nterests payabla AT 30418
Debits securlies issued 408,700 207 261
Oiher liabdlities 24,592 10,585
Total liabilities 3,015,061 2,940,337
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued
49 Statement of financial position of the Company

31 December 31 Decervilber

Mote ¥ 2016 2015

Equity
Share capital ABEFO 45,679
Ot eopily st 20,047 19,055
Capital reserve 33,365 33,365
Olher comgrahensive incorme AT8 .00
Cunplus resenve 17,8951 14,564
Geaneral resene 0,633 40,271
Retained aarmings B0, 405 62,814
Total equity 248,458 221,978
Total llabilities and equity 3963510 3132315

Approved and authorisad for issue by the Board of directors on 30 March 2017,

Tang Shuangning Zhang Jiniang e Romg
Chairman of the Board Presicent Indepencent Mon-axecutie
ol Directors, Executive Director [Hrescion

Moo execulive Director

50 Segment reporting

The Group divides its operation by business line and gecgraphical area into. different operating
segments, and manages them accorcingly. In order 1o better reflect the Group’s fulure Business
developments and o prodde mare useiu Information Lo the users of the financial staterments, this
wear, the Group has combined the inferbank business and. the treasury business into the inancal
markoels busingss' for disclosure purposes, and split the asset management business and the
cusiody business across the corporate banking, the retall banking and financial markets businesses.
The compasative segment information for the same perlod last year has alse been adusted. The
Group defines reparting segments based an the following opaerating segrments:
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

50 Segment reporting icontinued)

232

Corporate banking

Thiz segment represents the provision of a range of finencal products and sendoes 1o corporations
and government agendes. These products and sendces inchkde ooporale loans and advances,
rada financing and deposit taking activities, agency senvices, cash management services, finandal
consulting and advisory services, remittance and setiferment services and guarantes services.

Retail banking

This segmenl represents the provision of a range of financial products and services lo retail
cigstomers, These products and services include personal boans, cdoposit taking activities, bank card
bisiness, porsonal wealth managoment senvices, remiltance services and secunities agency senioes.

Financial market business

This segment covers the Group's financial markel business. The financial market business entars
into inder-bank money markel transactions, repurchases fransactions and Inter-bank  Investments.
It also trades in debst securities, derivalives and forelgn cumency trading for its own accounts, The
financal market business segment also covers customer-driven derivatives and forelgn curency
racting, as well as management of the Group's overall Bouidity position, Induding the lssuance of
debits.

Cthers
These represent equity investrments and retated Income.

Maasuremenl of segment assels and liabilities and of segment income, expenses and resulls s
based on the Group's accounting polices.

Intermal charges and ransfer prices are detenmined with reference lo markel rales and bave been
refleciecd in the performance. of sach segment. Interest income and expense earned rom third
parlies are rafered 1o a8 “axiemal net inlerest incomadsspense”. Nel inflerest income and expense
arising from intermnal chargas and transter picing adiustments are refamed 1o as “internal nal interes!
noomeexpensa”

Segment ncome, expenses, assels and Babiltbes Include tems directly attributable to a segiment as
wedl as those that can be alocated on a reasonable basis. Segment income, expenses, assots and
katsfties are datermmned before Intra-group balances and intra-group transactions ane eliminated as
part of the consobdation process. Segment capital expenditure ks the total cost incured Lo acquine
proporty and equipiment, intanglle assole and other long-lemn assols.
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued)

50 Segment reporting (continued
{a) Segment results, assets and liabilities

20185
Financis|
Conporals Retall ikl
hariking banking  business Cithers Total
Opsarating income
Exiernal net intenest income 17:25¢ 16,265 RS - £5, 288
Infernal il inderest
ircomeapensa) 17,015 5038 (1109 - -
Mt infemest income 34,572 12,330 18,580 = 65,288
Mai lee and cormmssion income 6,810 16,957 #2345 - 28,112
Mal traching gaine - - 223 - 223
Dividand income - - - 5 g
Mt garsSlosses) arsing from
inestment securiles - 21 (223 - [261)
Farelon exchange gansibsses) TBE 105 {853 - a8
Ry el Coemng Toome 40 5% L 12 0
Operating income 42,388 20,479 22,337 161 04 365
Operating expenzes [13.545) {14.0724 [2515) [122] (30,254}
Operating profit before mmpairmen 28843 15,407 19,852 3 6,111
_Impairrrent losses on assels (17,806 {5,031) (1,054 - [23.831)
Profl bafore tax 11,087 10,376 18,728 e &0, 180
Ciher sepment information
- Depraciation s amodisation (1,011) {1,005 (135) - (2, 182)
- Capital expendiluns 2,348 757 105 - 3210
31 Decenber 2016
Financial
Cofporala Fastail ot
Banking banking busness Cither's Tetal
Segmen! assels 1434132 BI3671 1,764,652 684 4,013,139
Seqmen liatilities 1726670 493,530 154690 1844 3,768,904
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
50 Segment reporting icontinued)
(a) Segment results, assets and labilities (continued)

2015
Financal
Corporate Pafall markat
barkng Banking business Obwars Total
Orperating noome
External mel inleres! income 19,480 18,136 TRA3 - 66, 450
Intemal ma! interest
Incormedexpensa) 15,807 5630 (10,278 - -
hat imarest incorme 35,387 12507 18,255 B4, 450
et fer and commisson income T8 14,887 4,185 - 26301
hat tracding losses . - 235 - 335
Dividand incorme - - . 4
Mat cans aisng rom
irvesirnent securiles - 10 4 - 13
Faraign echangs gansosses) >5 3 {321) - {72)
Cifhear nal operating incoms 123 40 13 148 324
Cperaling ncome 42574 27537 22,7 152 03364
Crperaling expanses (14,4700 (14,279 (3541} [1s24] {32,354
Crpesrating profil befors imgarmeni 28,504 13,258 19,160 EH 61,010
Impairmenl ksses on assels (15023 5,261) (1,250) - {21,652}
Profit belore §ax 13,482 raar 1773 BA 39,358
CArer segment infcemation
- Dapraciation and amorisation 333 (1,015 {154} - {2,105)
- Capital experdiiure 780 862 130 - 1,782
31 Decamber 2015
Financial
Corpeatals Fetail Tk
Larking brarking blisiness Others Total
Segmenl assels 1,254,760 G826 1,235.055 fBs 3168 506
Segment Babdities 1,607 386 475,666 50425 158 2843635
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

50 Segment reporting (continued

{a) Segment results, assets and liabilities [continued
Reconciiation babween segment assets, Babililies and total assets and total labilities:

31 December 31 December

Mote W 2016 2015
Segimenl assels 4,013,135 3,162 506
Goodwil 25 1,281 1.281
Dotored tax assels 26 5 el 3,923
Total assets 4,020,042 3,167,710
Sagrment llabiities 3,768,954 2043635
Dviched payabing &7 2 28
Total liabilities 3, TEROF 4 2543653

(b} Geographical information

The Growg operates principally inmalnland China with branches lecated in 30 provinces,
autonomous regions and murkcipalities drectly under the central government, with subsidiaies
located in Wuahan oty of Hube Provinee, Shacshan city of Funan Prosinee, Hualan oty of
Jiangsu Provincs. and Hong Kong,

Mon-current assels Include property and equipment, fand use rdghls and infangble assets. In
pressanting of geographical informmation, noo-cument assole are allocated based on geograghical
location of the underhing assets. Operating income & allocatled based on the locations of the
branchies which genarale income. Geographical areas, as dafined for management raporting
purposes, are a5 lolows:

- “anglre Hver Della” refers lo the lollowing areas serviced by subsidiany and branches
of the Bank: Huai'an Everbrighl, Shanghal, Nanjiing, Hangzhou, Surhou, Ningbo and
Wiod;

- “Pearl Rivar Dalta™ refors 1o the lollowing areas serviced by branches of the Bank:
Guangzhou, Shendhen, Fuzhou, Xamen and Halkou;

- “‘Bohal Rim® refers to the following areas senviced by branches of the Barnk: Bedfing,
Teanjin, Shilazhuang, Jinan, Gingdao and Yantal:

“*Cantral” refers (o the following areas sendoed by subsidaries and branches of the Bank:
Everbright Financial Leasing and Shaoshan Evergright, Zhengzhou, Tabyuan, Changsha,
Wuhan, Hefal and Nanchang,

= “Waestam” refers o the following areas serviced by branchas of the Bank: Xi'an,

Chengdu, Chongaing, Kunming, Manning, Hohhot, Urumchi, Guivang, Lanzhou and
Yinchiar,
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CHIMA EVERBRIGHT BANK

V Notes to the consclidated financial statements (Contirued
50 Segment reporting icontinued)
(b) Geographical information (conlinued)

- “Mortheastern” refers 1o the lollowing areas sendcad by branches of the Bank:
Fedtongjiang, Changohun, Sheryang and Dalian;

- “Owerseas” refers lo the lollowing aeas sendced by branches of the Bank:iHong Kong,
Secul; and

- “Head Office” refers o the headouarter of the Group.

Operalng Incoma

Yaralre Pl
Prver Bohad Hezdl P Math  Crwer-
[lesiia Fim Ot Ceanlral Deita  Weslern  esslem ] Todal
2016 16423 13500 2ATd 12074 0,563 B.BEE 4,500 630 D365
s 488 15200 2TEST NGRS 8,715 R 4714 427 o33

Mark-cumeril Assed (Nolad)

Yangtne Pl
Fiovex Boha szl FRiwer Hixrth Cha-
Dlta Rien {foe  Central Defla  Weslem  saslam =S Toks
1 Dwcernber 2016 2617 970 4918 33 1,40 1,067 il 5 15178
1 Decernber 2HS 2751 133 5171 ] 1 1108 101 a5 1REG

Pl

W icheing fed s Rbnghi e
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

51 Risk management

The Group has exposure to the following risks from its wse of finandal instruments: aredit sk,
kel visk, liouichity risk and operational sk,

This note presents infomnation about the Group's exposure 1o aach o the above risks and their
sources, and the Group's objectives, polides and procedures tor measuring and managing these
ricks,

The Growp's sk management policles were established to dentify and analyse the risks to which
the Groug is exposed, 1o sol appropaiabe ek limits, and to design relevant intemal conticd policies
and systems for monitorng risks and adhesing 1o risk limits. Risk management policles and relevant
internal contrel syetems are revewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the
Group's acthities. The Intermal Audit Departrment of the Group undenakes both reguiar and ad hoc
revtews ol the compliance of intemal contral Impementation with sk managoement polices.

(a) Credit risk

Cradil risk reprasents the potential loss thal may arise rom the failve of a deblor or
counerparty to meet ils contractus obligation or commibiment (o the Group. N arises primarily
fream credit and bond nvestment portfcdios and guarantess granted.

Credit business

The board of directors s responsible tor setting the Group's rsk management strategy
ancl the overall rigk lolerance loval. The board also monilors e Group's sk imanagoment
process and regulary assesses the Group's tisk posiion and risk management strategies, The
board ghves advice on internal controls refating to sk management. The senlon mansgement
is responsible lor the implemeniation of the development sirategy, risk sirategy and risk
management polides sel by the board of directors, The senics management s regponslsie
for the improvement of risk managemen! system and establishment of risk management
poficies and rules, The senicr management is responsitde for establishment of procedures
and slandards 1o identify, measure, evaluale, monitor and conbrol cred risks. And the senior
managemeant |s responsible for the management of all lypes of risks and ensure thal the
business aclivities of the Bank are consistent with the risk sirateqgy, risk appetite and rnisk
policies adopled by the board of directons,

Tha business Bnes of the Group are directly responsible lor the management of credit risk.
The Risk Management Department is responsible for the development of risk managedent
polickes and procedures, and B responsibde for the monitoring and managerment of credit
risks. The intemal Audit Department s responsiile for awditing the performance of dutles of
bisiness. lines andd the Risk Managerent Departrment, speciically as follows:
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

|

238

Risk management (contiued)

{a) Credit risk (continued)
Credit business (continued)

The Corporate Banking Department, Small and Micro Enterprises  Finance Departrment,
Retall Banking Department and other business lines carry oul corporale and retall
biginess In accordance with the ek management polldes . and procedures of the Group.
The basiness lines are direclly responsible for the managemend of cradil rsk, they ame
v firsl e of defense of nternal control. The Basiness lines independently contral the
custormes relationship and the whola process of specific business In its duration, and
Hviry are fstly respansible tor the complianas and soecurity of the business,

The main resporsble dopartments for credit risk management are he Risk Management
Department, Credit Approval Department, Credit Management Department, and Special
Assels. Resolulion Department. They are the second line of deferse of internal comrol
in creclit risk managament, and they are responsible for the overal supervision of aredl
rigk management, The ncliond departments of cred? risk management determing heir
undlicnal positioning in accordance with the basic proceduras of "Pdlicy and technology
- Investigation and approval — During and post-lending monitoring - Collection and
Rescution™, The Risk Managemant Department ks responsible for the planning and co-
arclinalion of the overall sk management system of the Group, eading he developament
of the baskc pocles of aedil risk management, eadng the development of the credit
system and procedures, and leading the development of general industry-specific limits
polley which covers credit business; The Credit Approval Departiment is responsibile
for owerall planning and management of oo ines evaluation and approval of goneral
fisk business indudes comporate and institlutions, banks and other finsndal institutions,
retail business and group clent. The Credit Approval Department is responsible for
approving ofedit lines which beyvond the approval autherity of branches and thoso
meanaged directly by head quarter. The credt approval atthonity is independent of the
business lire depatmoents o ensure the independence of e credit approval; The Credt
Managemenl Departmen is responsble for post-lending monitoning and risk wamings
monitaning of corporate business, and is responsible for the contral and management of
the key phases of credit business and guide the operalion of oedit payment review of
the Bank: The Retall Business Departiment is responsible Tor post-lending monitoning and
risk wamings moniloring of refall business; The Spedcial Assels Resolulion. Department
is responsible for collection and disposal of non-performing assels, management and
cisgposal of repossessed assels of the Group, eic., The above oredit risk management
function departments constiute the second ine of defense of credil sk management,
and are responsible for the overall supervision of aredil risk management.

The Intetmal Al Departrent is the third ine of defense of credd sk managemend, and
undertakes the responsbility of supervision and perfomance evaluation.

325/379

ooOooood



EDINETOOOO
000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

uoday jerulny 9102

V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued)

51 Risk management {cofilinued)

{a) Credit risk (conlinued
Credit business (confinued)

The Group continuously improves the internal controd mechanism and strengthens the
management of the credl business. The Group has established comprehensive assessment
and Inquiry mechanismes, assigning the cred! management accountabilty bo the relevant
departrments and ncividuals.

For corporate businesses, the Group has established Industry-specliic limits for credi
approval. It has put in place dynamic monitordng mechanism, with regular repodting of
crodit exposires o the board, The Group's orodit fgk management covers key  operalional
phases, ncluding pro-lendng evaluations, credil approval, and post-lending monitoring. With
respad o preclending evaluations, the Group assesses customer gedit ratings and perfonms
inegaled analysis on the sk and retumn of the lcan. In the aedt approval phase, the Group
has stablished standardized system and procedures lor credit evalualting and approving
in accordance with the principle of separation of dulies for approval and lending as well
as hierarchical approval pinciple, Al ceditl applications are approved by designated  credil
officers. In the loan payment phase, independent responsible department: has been established
to manage and control the paymant of the loan, ensawing that the payment conform with the
infended use of the loan approved, Dheing the post-lending manionng, the Group continusaly
micnitors: outstanding koans and other credl redated businesses, Ay adverse ovents that meay
significantly affect a borrower's repayment ability are reported immediately, and actions are
taken to millgate B risks.

For personal credit operation business, cedil assessment of applcants is used as the basis
for loan approval. In the crodit assessment, custormer refalionship managers are required o
aseees lhe ncome level, crodil Mistory, and ropavment abiity of the applicant. The oustoms
redationshiy managers then forward e appication and thelr recommendations (o the loan-
approval departments for urither approval. The Group monitors bomowers” repayrnent - abdity,
Ihe status of collaterals and any changes o ther value during The post-lending phase, Once
a |loan becomes ovardus, the Group starls the recovery process in acoordance with its
standardized loan recovery procacuras,

The Group adopls a loan risk dassification approach 1o manage its loan portiolo sk, Loans
are generally dassified as normal, special mention, substandard, doubtiul and kss sccarding
1o their levels of risk. Substandard, doubiid and loss loans ara considered to be impared
loars and advances, They are dassified as such when one of more events demonsirate that
thare Is objecthe evidence of a loss evet. The Imparmmoent loss b5 assessed . collecthvely o
indiviciually as appropdate. The Group measures and manadges the quality of the aodit assets
of the Group in acoordance with the Guidelines of fw Risk Classification of Loan ssued by

China Barking Requiatory Commrmission (CBRC).
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

51 Risk management (contiued)
(a) Credit risk (contiued)
Credit business (continued)
The core dafinitions of the ive categories of loans and advances are sl oul below:

Mot Boirowers can honolr the temns of thelr leans. Thee ks no reason to
cloubt their ability to repay poncipal and interest in full on a lmely basis,

Special mention: Bomrowers are curently able 1o serdee thelr loans and interest, although
repayiment may be achorsely allectad by specific factors.

Substandard: Bomowars” abifity to service their loans is in quastion and thay cannot
refy endiredy on normad basiness revenues to repay principal and interest,
Losses may ensue aven when collateral or guaraniees are imoked.

Coutstiud; Bomowers cannot repay pincipal and interest in hull and sigrificant
losses will need 1o be recognised even when collaleral o quaraitees e
irnroked,

Loss: Frincpal and interest of loans canncl be recovered of only a small

portion of them can be recovered after [aking all possilie measures o
resorling to all necessary legal procedures,
Treasury Business

e Group sets aedt imits for reasury operations based on the credil risk inherent in the
products, countarparties and geographical areas, Cradit risk esposure s closely monitored on
a systematic: and real-time basis, and aedit limils are reviewed and revised reguiarly,

0 Maxmom credd mek axpostire

The mecdrnum exposure o credtl sk s represented by the nel camying amount of oach
ype of financial assets, incudng dertvative inancial instruments. The masdmum exposure
o crecht risk In nespoct of these of-balance shoet orns as al the end of the yesr is
cisclosed In Mote V' 54 (a),
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i} Financial assels analysed by credit gqually are simmansad as folows:

3 Decarrber 2016
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avenions (=2 frervid fesda
oidomern  rechebies. el agoement  weshments] e
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Inchidialy rsissnd
s ot AL 50 16 - 4074 o
Prowdsion by Impsaiment losses; {11,285 iy (16 E {1,058 {1
Subiend WL % - = i 17
Colleclvely asseased
ipings o] 290 - - - = 1216
Peopdsion by ipsaemen besses g = - = - ]
bt s - = = 12
Dverohe b ned mypesed
(s amourd
- ke fhan 3 monks nckske| 15 T - - - -
- Between 3 monlhs v
6 months fnckeke) a0 | - = = =
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G voirt 250 M3 30 - 1 -
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Qub-ytd 2057 78 1] - I -
Nedter ovescia nor mganad
(s amoird 1,741,485 ik Hapm BIO00 166N 84
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)
51 Risk management (contiued)
(a) Credit risk (confinued)

Treasury Business (continuec)
i} Flhancil assels anmlysed by cred qualiy ae summansed as follows (confinued):
M Decambe 2H5
Depocs!

plcaments Firencid

el berks sty

Lters and Frence and e haded ke

alenes i L= fircid =
cplvers  sosdobles  refiblons  agreemenls | Investmentsl) Cthers™)

it
inchidaly assesand
s wnmnt 1027 <11 16 - n -
Provésaon for imgurmen] ieses (10,063 (& (18 . L] [y
Sube ot 0144 i} - 140 a
Cobachvely asessed
@oes Foun 5B - - - - o8
Piodson o g beses (959 - : : - il
Subvlotd 4,7me - - - . s
Dverckye bul ol Impaied
G aronl
- Lesa Mean 3 manfes fnckeie] e & - 5 = =
- Baiwaen 3 mirkhs 2nd
£ et fclbel 480 - - - - -
= (Over 6 ronie 8155 - 30 - )
Grosg aroun] Bar F B - ] -
Provdsion for impanrent kesses (5.5 1] . . R .
Sub-lotdl Rame 1 30 - 2,42 -
Nedter overcin nov impaded
G5 amount 1448 781 X1 AT 155045 o m M55
Provsion lor Emginmend iosses @00 g 13 = L] (40
Sub-betH 14488 an bl 158,45 an &a LR
Total 14754 B8 18,67 153,045 apen bV |

- vestments compree fnencit! asseds W far value Ihough profi or Dss, avaliabls-hrsai finance) assals,
heif-fo-matunfy. iveatmenlz and obbt securfse clessfiog a0 moevalies:

- Others comprie posive far vale of danvalves, miseds moabable, msels fom wealh mansgemen(
tuminess recormed I ofher psseds, mnd cifer moadmbes.
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

51 Risk management {cofilinued)

{a) Credit risk (conlinued
Treasury Businass (comtinued)
(il Crodl rating

The dishibution according to the credit quality of amounts due from banks and non-
bank Bnancial instilutions (ncluding deposits with barks: and other financial institutions,
placements with banks and olher Snancial institutions, and linancial assels held e
resale aqreements for which counterparties are barks and non-bank linandal institutions)

15 a5 lobows:
31 Decombar. 31 Decarnbsr
2016 2015
Carmying value
Indiiclially assessed and impaiod
Gross amont 16 16
Frovigion for Impairment losses {16 (16)
Suib-total =
Overcire bl not imysaded
- grada A to AAN 350 350
Sub-totd 350 350
Nenither cverdue nov smpaied
~ grada A Lo AAS, 363,144 241,116
- arade B 1o BBB 32060 32878
- unrated (Note) 10,372 o7 ,373
k Suib-total 425,585 a7 I.Sﬁ?_
Total 425 535 Inm7

Nobe: Moy recmsont plbcemonts with ofher france! mifdufons and oeb! securfos . held undar rosake
sgreameants with other fnanch stiulons
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

51 Risk management (contiued)

{a) Credit risk (continued)
Treasury Business (confinued)
i) Credit rating (continued

The Group adopts a credit rating approach in managing the credit risk of the debt
socurities porffolio, Debt secunities are rated with reference 10 Bloomberg Composite, o
v major raling agencies where (he issuers of the securfties are located. The carmying
amcunls of debil searilies imestiments analysed by the rating agency designalions as al
e encd ol the yoar aro as Tollows:

31 Decamber 31 Decermber

w016 2015
Caming value
Inclivicitially assessed and impvaied
Gross armount 1,509 a2
Frosslon for impalmnent lesses {745 (17
Sl total T64 140
Megher cverdue nar impaled

Bloomberg Composile

- qgrade AAA, GHET 161
- grade Ad- 1o A 536 873
—qgrade A 1o At 4,581 1,782
— qrade lower than A- 3,767 1710
Saib-Telal 4.4971 4 506
Ol agency ralings
- qrade AM 180,112 75,380
- grade Al 1o Abs 296,321 78063
- grade A- 1o A4 2,330 155,229
- grade lower than A- 2,373 1430
- ureated 11,160 35,520
Suib-total 45 200 346,770
Total 503,031 351,436
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

51 Risk management {cofilinued)

{B) Market risk

Markeal risk s the risk of loss, in respect of the Group’s activities, arlsing from adverse
movesments in markat rates including interest rates, loreign exchange rates, commodty prices,
stock prices anvd other prices,

Thie board of directors ks utimately responsible for monltaning the. Group's market sk 1o
ensure thal the Group has effectively identified, messured and monitored all typees of market
risk, The Risk Management Commitles moniters the markel risk managament process within
the scope autharsed by the board of directors, which include review and approval of market
risk management sliategles, polices and procedures as wel as the madoet fisk lolesance level
recommended by senion management, The Group s pimarily esposed to market sk in iis
treasury bamsiness. The Financial Markaet Department is responside for the Group’s investiments
and proprietary trading business. The Assets and Liability Management Department is
responglla lor monilotling and managing e inlerest rate sk and lonagn exchandgs sk on a
dlaity basis. The Risk Management Department |5 responside for fommulating the mirket risk
managemeant palicies and procedores, as well as identitying, measuring and monifarning the
Group's rrarkel risk.

Tha Group classified the Wansactions as the barking book transactions and trading book
lransactions. The [dentification, measurement, monitoring and controls over the relevant
markel risks are based on the nalure and charaderistics of these books, The trading book
transactions consist of the Group's Investments which are acoudred o Incurred  primarily for
the purpose of seling in the near lenm, of for the pupose of short-term profit takdng. The
banking book transactions represent non-trading  businesses, Sensitivity analysis, scenario
analysis and forelgn cumency gap analysis are the main tools employed by the Groug 1o
measure and monitor the market risk in fis trading book transactions. Sensithity gap analysls,
siress tostng and effective duration analyss are the main tools used by the Group (o measire
andl monitor the market risk of @5 non-rading busnesses,

Senslivity analysis is a fechnicue which assesses the sensitivity of the Group's overall risk
profie and its risk profile with relerencs o e inferest rale rsks for ditferenl mahmities.

Scenario analysis is a multi-factor analysis mathiod which: assesses the mpact of multiple
factors inderacting simullaneously, taking inlo consideration of the probabilities of various
scenaios.

Forelgn carency gap analysis is a technigue which estimates the impact of torelgn exchange

rate mowements on the Group's current profit or less, The foreign aurency gap malnly aises
fram the currency milsmateh in the Group's ondolf-balance sheat Reins.
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

51 Risk management (contiued)

(b}  Markat risk {(continued)

Sepsitivity gap analysis ks a lechniqua which estimates the impact of nterest rale movemants
an the Group's arren! profit of loss, 11 is used to work out the gap between fulure cash
inflows and cutfiows by categorising each of the Group's interesi-bearing assels and interest-
taking liabiities into different periods based on repricng dates,

The results of stress testing are assessed against a8 sel o forward-looking scenarios using
grass moves In markel valables, The resulls are used 1o estimale the impact on profil o
koss.

Eftective duration analysis is a technique which eslimales the impact of interest rale
movermants by giving a weight to each period’s exposure according 1o its sansitivity,
calculating the weighted exposure, and summarising all periods’ weighted exposures 1o
aslinade the non-lnear impad of a change In iderest rates on the Group's econamic value,

Interast rate risk

Tha Growp is pimaily exposed Lo interest rale sk arsing from repring risk in its commerncal
banking business and the risk of treasuey posilion.

Repicing sk

Regricing risk, which i alzo known as “maturity mismatch k", is the mes! common foim
of interest rale risk, 0 is caused by Uw differences in timing betwaeen he malurities (related
o fixed interest instruments) of repricing (relaled lo foating inferes! instiuments) of assals,
fiabdlities and ofi-balance sheel items. The mismatch of repricing timing cawses the Groug's
ocame or 1S inbewenl sconcanic value Lo vary with the movemsnl in inferest rales,

The Assels and Liabiity Management Department of the Group s responsible for measurning,
menitaring and managing nlerest rate sk, The Group regulaly performs: assessment on ihe
intarest rale repricng gap between the assels and labilities thal are sensitive o changes in
interast rates and sensithvly analysis on the nel interes! income as a resull of changes in
interest rates. The pimary objectlive of interest rate sk management is o minimise polential
advarse effects on its net interest income o s inherent economic value caused by interest
rate volatility.

Trading imterest rale nsk

Trading Interest rate sk molnly afges from the treasany's imestment portfolios. Inlerest rate
risk Is monibored wsing the effective duration analysis method. The Group employs offus
supplamentary methads 1o measure its interest rale sensithily, which ks expressed as changes
in the investiment partiolios’ falr value given a 100 basis points (1%) movement in the interest
rales.
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

51 Risk management {cofilinued)

(b} Market risk (conlinued)
Interast rate risk (contineed)

i The following tables indicate the effective interest rates for the reporting peniod ad the
assets and lablliles as at the end of the year by the expected next repricng dates o
by maturity dates, depencing on which is eatller

31’ Dacernber 2116
Worr  lessthan Plehween et oe
ke leiec free  fhiee menhs yerad b e
henz sale Totdl 1] oonbe s mewr  Beyess ey
ok
Al
Cashyand dapestls wilh
b oo bk T Y RS- S . . B,
Cepitis, wih ke
ohwrfrorcd rels 2% 26D S LT T =
Placamerts wih backs
olher T imstullors 2% 126,35 - Alam MEs 40 -
[Financd el hed
1nd sk ageaents iy 3 7 i) - £5,000. 2000 E -
Loars and advances
o arfomes 45 ITEEM ook e T -1 e 1558 31
Frerce ke metles L g 5,560 # T i ) [
Iesmends oo 4008 LB 196 MM auEs WED a)4Ts
(s = LA Bz L] 1l IH -
Total assits 3% ANMOD IMI 2KUMI SEM SRS MEM
Liabiities
O lo B i bk 0% 1Em0 = Wl 15000 = 5
Deposts bom barks and
it frivd sl Pl S - s 151,913 - -
Paamarts kom barks ad
ofte Trenid Tsffior 24 .50 i T g - =
Fnarcid asets s urdee
reprchess agements e 41,15 = e m = =
{epasts fom cmdomers 19 Limg BN 15O XTAMY MW 2
Dol sy e st 1% 41250 - 108511 il 1] B3 250
(itees - AT TaeR b5 o 553 -
Tota lsblifies L e T T
Asset-iabilty gep 1 5% 1063 437dl {00354 g0 ] T8
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued
51 Risk management (contiued)
(b) Market risk {(continued

Interest rate risk (confinuac)

M The following tabdes incicate the effecthve interest rales lor the reporting parlod and the
asseds and llablitles as at the end of the year by the expected next repricing dates or

by atusity dates, depending on which is earler (conbingaed :

H Decembe 23
Nt Lass than e Bctwvnety
Elucle et free Brmmaly omewxad  Mamfm
i Tl besring mole adomysr  Bewes B
(|
Aseets
ooty ard depoels wilh
e ool Bk 150% TS 16083 JIngse
Deneits wih banks and
o Inarcil s 311% BEE1 . BT B7%
Psarents weth barks ad
o il incfinbons 201% 132361 - 5 R -
Franid sk heéd
ek 1ede apeemants L% 153045 - B i 475 - -
Lowre: and adeances
- skt 11 S F T il R B e T A
Firanos les moeivaie: 451% BB - B - = 5
el ol i 4 SIRET 1] FAa ] 20 e ThA
e - 51228 £ 551 167 - - -
Tobl assets 48 ZIETN0 ke [F: AR KL L
Liahiifes
[z o e conirad bk 340 14840 - 2000 6,040 -
Deprocits o barks and
ofer e aibors 13 541 066 = SERD 24 - -
Placarmants from banks and
ober fnarcil niubors 4% B8 = B e - =
Firnncd et soid und
IRpchEe Speana 2008 S8AT3 = EaAl 58 E =
Deposits o customes P S [ 40 12T 23S e ot
Debt sl i L35 2061 - il e ither 2ham pedei]
(ress - B4ETS b1.851 14 1% 115 -
Tolal lshilities bkt S e - AR R ey Lt 48445
Assetabilly gap 20 24047 Mg (104 665 28,581 {5017 T
hofa

- Effaciiys e el mpecsnts e mo of nieme! noomaiapents fo aversge nfemed badnng ssiels’
Eenbalitiae

— vestmants: aciude lnanci! asseds a8l f8F vaie though proff or bss, avasabis-for-sak Snancal sesels,
hedd-fo-rmafunty westments and oebd secuntes cliisficd 85 moeahbs;
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

51 Risk management {cofilinued)

() Market risk [conlinued
Interast rate risk (contineed)
i Interest rale sensithvily anabysis

The Gieap uses sensihily anatvels to measure the mpact of changes in intefest rate
on the Group's net profil o loss and edquily, As al 31 Decomber 2046, assuming ot
vatiables remain unchanged, an increase in estimated interest rate of ome hundred basis
points will cause the Group's ned profit 1o decrease by RMB2 442 millon (31 Decernber
2015 AMB2 A28 milllor), and equity o deaease by RMBS.25T million (31 December
2015 RMBS, 723 millon); a decrease In estimated inlerest rate of one hondied basis
points will cause the Group's mat profil 1o increase by AMBZ 448 millich (31 Decomber
2015 AMERZ 438 million), and eqatly o ingease by RMBSA3G milliony (31 December
2015 RMBS, S04 millicey).

The sansitivity analysis abowe is based on a static interest rate sk profle of the Group's
assels and liabiities, This analysis measures only the impad of changaes in interest rates
within one year, showing how annualised net profit or loss and equity would have been

affected by repricing of the Group's assels and liabilities within the one-year period. The
sansitivity analysis is based on he Iollowing assumplions:

- Intesest rate movements at the end of the year apply to all desivative and non-
cheshvative inancial nstruments of the Group;

N Al the end of the year, an interest rale movemant of one undred basis points s
based on the assumplion of interest rales movernent over the nesd 12 months;

- There is a paralle shift i the vield curve with the changes in interesl rates;
—  There are na other changes (o the assels and liabdities portfolic;
- Other variables (Including exchange rates) remain unchanged: and

—  The analyss does nol take into accounl the effect of risk management measwres
takan by the managament,

D 1o the adoplion of the aforementioned assumplions, the actual changes In the
Group's net profit o loss and equity caused by an inrease of decrease in inlerest rates
rilght vary frean the estimated resulls of this sensitivity analysis.
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

51 Risk management (contiued)

(b}  Markat risk {(continued)
Foralgn currency risk

The Group's forelgn currency risk manly arises from the forclgn currency portfolio. within the
Ireasury’s proprietary Imvestments, and olher forelgn curmency exposures. The Group manages
feeabgn currency sk by spot andl forsard forelgn exchange ansaclions, swap ransaclions
and malching its foreign currency denaminated assels with corresponding liabilities in the
ST CLITenches,

The Group's curoency edposiies as al the and of the year ae as follows;

31 Decamber 2016
LI Doikes Cfhers Tosal
AN (FME (RMB (BVE
= Equivalent) Equivaiant)
Assels
iZash-and deposis wih the cenfiral bank 36515 4,506 449 381630
Deposils wikh banks and Gher
francil instiutions 21700 12,734 2885 R
Placemants with barks and cther
financal instilutions 106,790 14,887 2528 126,305
Financia! assals held undar
resale ageements G700 = = &7,000
Losns and acvances 1o customens 1803451 45,308 22007 1,751,644
Firance lease resavalies 54,833 27 - 55,560
Ivestiments (Nate (H 1,295,548 20,138 2,357 1308143
Othes #3782 2470 883 87140
Total assets 3687000 101,058 31,955 400,042
Liabilities
Duss to the centeal bank 187.000 - - 187,000
Deposils from banks and
other francl insilutions BM AR 6T A4 BA0A54
Placemeants from banks and
oiher firancsl Irstiutions 55207 30650 G644 65 500
Financial assets scid under
repurchass agreements 41,155 - - 41,105
Deposil - from cusiomens 2031 212 T2 508 17,147 el k1
Dbl sacurilies msued AGBARL 5,049 1,870 412500
Othears 75801 4,210 1415 81537
Total liabikties JE5EH 113,114 023 3, Te8574
Net position 21400 {12065 1,784 251 068
Cfi-batance shee! credll commBments G75.440 19,249 5008 e, 17
Dertvative francl insruments (Nale () {15.445) 14 6546 1462 i3
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

51 Risk management (comtinued)

{b) Market risk (continuec)
Foralgn currency risk (condiruessd)
The Group's curmency exposures as al the end of the year are as follows {continued);

31 Decamber 2015

US Dolars Ofihvars Ta
AMB [FME [AMB [RE
Equivalant) Equivalerd] Equivaient]
Assets
Cah and deposts with the central bank 32412 450 iy 26,735
Depoals with banks and by
firancidl Petiutions e 4,25 4,385 ag53M
Placamerts with barss and cther
firancial atiutions 84,530 AT ETE 155 132561
Firarciyl aesals hetd wndar
fesale acearmens 153,045 - - 153,045
Loans and advances 10 customess 1431484 F343 8.9a7 1,475,424
Firance lease moehables 3551 174 - 38735
Irvesiments (Mot [ BE5 080 BLER XA S3aM
Cahers 48 806 1,148 276 51,228
Total assets 351,419 100642 15,648 3,167,710
Liabilities
D Lo the cardral bank 14,840 - - 14,840
Deposhs from banks and other
firencid istidions SITEN FE5 0 A1, 06
Placamants lrom Banks and aothar
firancial sfiitions 37 450 1B AR 3057 BOLAGE
Firancial assats sold under
reparchase agreemants 58873 - = 53873
Deposi from customens 1,899,128 ERATE 26237 1,983,843
Dabl securfies Bsyed 204 204 1862 4,175 210,061
Cahers ety 1478 252 B4 BTG
Total liabilities 2815123 24 BRG F3E .43 e
Net positicn 236,296 5,753 {18,002 224 47
Off-talance sheet credk commitments BTG50 i o 4,807 T2 732
Darbative financial insfruments (Soke (i) (32,176 13,1147 19,359 300
Nt

M dmvesimonds inciucy Tnancal assals @l fair vl thiough proft oF s, svadabi-forsaky Taancil asiels, hol-fo-
ity rvesimands and debd sacnbies chlssifed s Aechiymike.

" Leehvadis fnancal nclrmeseds mlisel ke ned nolonal smourds of daraives
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

51 Risk management (contiued)

(b}  Markat risk {(continued)
Foralgn currency rizk (continuead)

The Group conducds a substantial portion of its business in RMB, with certain ransactions
denaminated in USD, HKD and, to a much lesser exdent, other currencles. As at the financial
reporting date, the exchange rate changes of the curencles to which the Group had
gigniflcant exposure are as folkews:

3 Decemiber 31 Decomibeal

HHE 2015
Exchange rales against BMB o the HK dollars (1 EISE 0,8378
Exchange rales against BMEB o the US dollars 5,04 50 B.4939

The Group uses sensitivity analysks to measure the potential effect of changes in the Group's
exchange rates on the Group's net profit or loss and equity. As al 31 December 2016,
assuming other varables refnain unchanged, an appredation of one hundrad basis poinls
in the US doellar against the BMEBE would increase both the Group's net profit and edquily by
RMES rilion (31 Decomboer 201 5: RME23 milion); a deprecialion of one undred basis points
in the US dollar against the BMEB would decrease both the Group's net profit and equity by
RAMBE million (31 Decermber 2015 RMB23 million),

The sensitivity analysis menticnad above is based on a static lorelgn exchange exposure
profie of assels and liabilifies and certain simplified assurmplions:

- The foreign exchangs sensilivily is the gain and loss recognised as a resull of one
hundred basis points luciuation in the foreign curency axdhange rales adgainst BMB;

- The fluctuation of exchange rates by one hindred basls polnls is based on the
assumplion of exchange rales mavament over the nesd 12 months;

The exchange rales against RMEB for the US dollars and HK dollars change in tha same
chrection simitaneoisty. Due 1o the immaterdal proportion of the Greap's tolal assels

and Eabilities denominated in amrences other than US doltars and HE doliars,  ollws
foretgn curmencies are comverted inlo US dollars in the above sonsitivily analysis;

= The loreign exchange exposwres calculated include spot and forward loreign exchange
exposures and swaps;

- Other varables (nchuding interest rales) remain unchanged; sl

—  The analysis doas not take into accound the effect of risk managerment measures: laken
by the management.
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

51 Risk management {cofilinued)

() Market risk [conlinued
Foralgn currency risk (condiruessd)
Due 1o the assumptions adopled, actual changes in the Group's nel profit of loss and

edquity resuling from the increase of decrease in forelgn exchange rates might vary from the
estimated results of this sensithity analysis.

Price risk

Equily instrument investment price sk reders Lo tha fair value of the equily secmities by
stock index lewsl and the change of the value of indivichel secunities and reduce risk The
Group ks exposad 1o equity price risk on ts avaiable lor sale ksled equily secrilies. As al 31
December 2016, a 5 percentage varance in sted equity prices from the year end price would
impact e nel assat by RMBHGE2 million (31 December 2015 AME 067 milion). For those
avalable for sale equiies considered impared, the mpact would be taken 1o the stalermant of
profil and loss,

(e} Liquidity risk

Licuichty risk = the risk thal & commescial bank is unable 1o obtain funds on a limay bass o
ofitain funds at a reascnable cost 1o meet repayiant obligations o sistan ks assel business.
This risk edsts even it a bank's solvency remaing strong. In accordance. with licpadity: policies,
the Group monitors e futuee cash ffows and rmaantains iousd assels of high quality.

Ther Assat and Liabiity Managesment Committes (*ALMCT) I8 responsible for managing the
Group's overall Bouicily risk, The ALMC, dhaired by the President of the Bank, is responsible
for the formulation of the liquidity policies in accordance with requiatony requiresments and
prudential pinciples. Such poicies include:

- Maintaining Bouidity at a stable and sufficent level; establishing integraled liquidity risk
manadgemant system:; ensuning the meaing on a fimely basis of louidty requirements
and the payment of varfous business, whether under a noamal operating emionmeant o
a state of stress; balancing the effectiveness and seauity of unds in an efficient manner;
and
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

51 Risk management (contiued)

(c) Liguidity risk (comfimesd

- Making Hmely and reasonable adiustments to capital structure and scale in responss
to markel changes and business developments; pursuing profit maximisation and cost
minimisaticn to a modest extent while ensuring appropriate lquidity; achieving the
inegration of the securily, liquidity, and effectiveness of the Bank's funds.

The Assats and Liability Management Department is responsible for execuling Bouidity risk
management polides, Il is also responsible for identifdng, measwing, monitoing and managing
medium- and long-term working capital on a regular basls, and for formulating liquidity
managament strategies. The Assels and Liability Management Departroent 15 responsiols for
menitoning working cpital on a daity basis and enstring the liquicity, Signiicant disbursement
of poriolio changes must be eported to the ALME on a timely basis.

The Group will proactively promele the growth of slable sources of Babilies such as core
depoeils, and will also continue lo implement the optimization of Eabdity structure through
EBsuing various bonds as appropate; The Group will expand liability  chanmets and anhancs
diversified proactive liabity capabiity to improve the Bank's stabilly of capital sources, and
ensure the appropsiate tolal amounts, stable sowrces, diversiied struchre and matching terms,
thiss preventing market risks affectively.

The Group mainky appdies liquidity gap anelysis 1o measure liquidity risk, The Grougs wil
continue to focus on limit mondtcing and dynamic conlrel, and apply different scenarlo stress

tests to assess the Impacts from liquidity risks and develop effective contingency plan Lo
resond (o varkous possible Bouidity risis.
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

51 Risk management {cofilinued)

fe) Liquidity risk (continued

Tha following tables provide an analysis of assets and labllities of the Group Inlo redevant
mabuily groupings based on the remaining periods 1o repayment at the and of the year:

&1 Degamrper 2018
Dbwenore  Eelween  Bdleeen
Fopaclie Wit moehad feeets oEwsad  Meden
bdfiln  chdmed  ommelh Pempots wdoeys  lepm ps Told

Rasels
Cote aref chaposks wilh

e o bark 8 fos - - - - - B0
Depeed wth berd ind

ot el neibons e ¥ ne o bk an - fmEn
Prarert wih s nd

e frapeid hedbens - - 18542 bl S i - EXE
Frereia et bet s

sk LS - S KT 1] - : &
L aned achiros o

curdiings Hgs oA i (¥R LT L v S ¥
Firesnie bees moshittie 1§ . 54 14 WET B 14 R
Fredments ) 180 558 i) bl L5 ik 1101 1A
fiters aTEn TiH (i 1AM Hi M L

Totd sty o[ < T 1 | R - e Ve [ - B .

Liabilities
D ko e coni bk - - 0w L M0 = = &7 00
Dol o bedes o

bt il tedbdurs - M MM MEL SR 13 - s
Pecements bom et and

e e et - 2 Ha 548 Ha - - |
Frercid sels sid e

mpuine e - - W 5 i - - HiE
Depeed b oporers CO 115 WA MeRE MM M 7 nims
Dot semutios aed - E 145 G o (i) 240 g0
(hers - Hm fe748 1] 086 {0 Lt Ci R
Totel babilties - lATIEMOEN O BNEE M MESE TR ¥
Lorgféhor] pesdon D EOER M EEEG b R . E -
bkl v, of chwivite
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V Motes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued
51 Risk management (contiued)

(c) Liquidity risk (contimesd)

Thafuﬂmhghﬁesprmhaanmﬂwhdmlsmdﬂﬂhsdﬁﬂmnkﬂorﬂwml
malurity groupings based on the remaining periods 1o repayment at the end of the year

{condineed),;
1 Desermier 205
Elatets te b GetweEn
feraneths Wby mothad Beesolls cepzad Mo the
bl odmend ool Ieerods sdoemr bewsm Sewn o

Assets
Cagh ) cepesde wilh

e et ek i i £ 5 : z - W
Dopoed. with s aned

lber Erencid inefingors 1] E 6 123m S w - &
Penent wih barks.and

it Erancidl et . . A4T 185 i . S )
Friancil assil ol

iy ARl - - L 1w AT E - i
L & acherions B

oy o I 1751 TS 4R EOME  MOM 1AFRAM
Pt i e m . i} bl 1400 w51 S BH
Prenis ) 6 it ABSG e Wi Jais MEl  amEh
(ten Hie 5[H5 520 et 1A% 0 1 5128
Tolal gssels TET LY MM DUN B N mIm 3
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Dt e ol bk . . 4o m B340 - . 140
Dol foen s and

bt Srencid ivsutioes S 1.7 BN 1 (1 % 1086 - i
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Wefiorad ok of clriedin
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mafunty imvestments andl oabd secunties classfed ar moshabies
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V MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued)
51 Risk management {cofilinued)

{c) Liquidity risk (continued

The following tables provide an analysis of the contractual undiscounted cash flow of the non-
derivative Anance fiabililies, loan commitments and credil card - commitments at the end of the

yoal:
31 Dearter 2015
Corbaciisd Pt o Bolapers Bietmen
Gy indsocied  Fepoptie Wen  mrhad Bremls cewrad  Mowle
sor  cuhlw  wed  oeolh ftemeoits adoeye e epn
Monr-derivative firancal
Eabililies
[ by e ot bkl wn e - 03 L] TEE
Dol bom bk, and

atfes inancel nedbding S A Lo R T, 138 14} =
Feoaments bom baks and

oo fromil natbdirs 550 iy 3 M kolve ] bl
Frercil ots sikd undy

iU AT 4116 44 - g BE i1 : :
Dopisdls o capdcenn A DR f[e0s L 150 R 42 e |
[t ot ke R | < : WD el poi- 1) . 1] aan
[t e e 450 £4mn pelle Eam 1268 1% L 5
Tekal nin-eriatie

Srancif bl WG mIET 2T 7R BENE 1S EOe &5
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

51 Risk management (contiued)

()

258

Liquidity risk (contirmesd)

The following tables provide an analysls of the contraciual undiscounted cash flow of the non-
derivative finance Babdities, loan commitments and credt card commitments at the end of the
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000000000000 n0(E25668)
ooOooood

el (Contired):
31 Desmmber 205
Corlechal Eitween e ElweEn elween
Carrg  ondworied  Fepachn Wihn moliad Pemmife ceywsd  Mels
Eu i ez fiow dared  remoih Deeele gdoe ey R T
Intitias
[ e el bk 14 5 15087 hile 3B B2 -
Depis bom Barks and
olber Brencd rethons 5 [ LT TR 1L 1345 HiAG S6E12 18
Piarenents bom berds ard
ot Srancil iretiutions (111 fit (2 A #HA15 16406 i
Financial assels scid e
Fegurit APTEs. L I Sy 3 a4 1458 B
[ b capsdorimess 10NN 205N 181 58 mie i EhR et 1L 2413
[l secnrfie Esand 200 A48 un B i, 10 “1n T
(tfer e il 2 kel 13feh 1T 18 1418 il
Tokd ror-dened e
e abifes LA B4 L ABER SR aan feeec e
Diriative Fireacal bt
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sl corted el & i : ] (14
[t francid Fesrumets
it on s bt
it low 181 i e e Lol 1]
el AR i 45 frEn i =
Tkl izt b Trncied
Kbl ) ] W i) i)
Losih v el e}
arnimend 188,30 1278 ) 141 145 1862 2e

This analysis of Ihe non-dervalive financial liabilities by contraciual uneliscounted  cash flow
right diverge from actual results.
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V MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Confinued)
51 Risk management {cofilinued)

(d) Operational risk

Operaticnal risk refars to the risk of losses associated with intemal processes defidendes,
personis mislakes and Information system falures, o impact from olher extemnal avents.

The Group establishes a framework of operational risk management system Lo identify,
assass, conlrol, manage and report operational risk, The framework covers all business
functions ranging from corporale banking, retall banking, trading, corporate financa,
selbament, intesmediary business, asset management: and all supporting functions, including
hman resource management, inandal management, legal affairs, anfi-money laondering and
adminigration management, The key elements of the Mamework ae listed as bedow:

- A roilth-bevel operational sk managament ramework with segregation of duties betwesn
front and back offices under the leadeship of senioe managemen;

- A saries of oparational rsk management policies covering all businesses on the bagis of
core operational risk managarment policy;

- A sel of standard cperational procedures covering all producds and sendces, which s
pactical, traceable and can be re-performed, investigated and remediec;

- A series of operational risk management tocks, incheding Risk Contrd Seif-Assessiment
(RCSA), Key Fisk Index (KR, Loss Event Collection and IT system monitoring;

- An operational risk management culture, the core values of the adture is that effective
risk management coud create value, I i supported with a team of operaltional risk
managernent. professionals across dll aanches, businesses and funclions;

= An emergency plan and a business conlinuily systam designed o deal with emengent
and acherse croumslances, incducing public relation ssues, nalural disasters, 1T system
arors, bank nns, robbenies, alc;

- An evaluation system on the operational risk managament a5 well as an inouiry and
disaplinary system on e non-compliance: issues; and

= An Independent risk assessment framework based on the internal audit and the
canplanca review,
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

52 Fair value

(a) Methods and assumptions for measurement of fair value
The Groug adopts the following methads and assurmplions when evaluating falr values:

260

0]

(i}

fiv)

Dabt securties and equity investmaents

The falr valies of debd secirites and equty iwestments that are traded i an active
marked are based on thesr quoted markel prices in an active marked at the end of the
yoar. The far values of unlisted ooquity Investments are estimated using the appicable
price/eaming ratics of comparable Bsted companles, after adustment for the specdific
dreurmstances of the lssis.

Receivables and other non-derivative financial assets

Fair values are estimaled as the presenl value of tha fulee cash fows, discouted al
the market interest rates at the axd of the year,

Dabt securities issued and other non-derivative financial Nabilities

Fair values of delt socunities issued are based on their quoted markel prices al the end
of the yvear, of the present valiue of estimated future cash ows. The fair values of other
man-detivative financial Babdilies are valued at the present valle of estimated fulure cash
s, The discount rates are based on the marked intesest rates at the end of the year.

Derivative financial instruments

The fair vales of fordgn cumency forward and swap confracts are determined by the
clillerance balwear the present valus of the forward price and the contractual peica al
ther and of the year, o 5 based on quoted markel mices. The far values of interest
rate swaps are astimated as the present value of estimated fulure cash flows,. The yiekd
cuve is based on the oplimised price bebteeen the broker's queted price and Reuters'

cpsotad price,
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

52 Fair value {continued)

(b) Fair value measurement
{i}  Financial assets

The Group's financlal assets mainly congist of cash and deposits with the central bank,
recavables with barks and olher financal insthulions, loans and advances to customes,
finars kease recavables, and Inestments,

Deposits with the central bank and receivables with banks and other financial institutions
are mostly prcad at market interest rates and due within one year. Accordingly, the
CATYING amounts approsdmate the far valies.

Loans and advances Lo customers, linance lease recaeivables and debl securilies
classiBed as receimbles are moslly priced al foating interest rates close 1o the PEOC
rates. Accordingly, the camying amcants approximate the fair values.

Avmilable-for-sale iwestments and held for trading investments are mostly stated al fair
vahea, The camying amount and fair vaue of helcHo-malburity investiments are discosexd
in Mole VW 21.

{i) Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities malnly include payables to banks and other financial
institutions, deposiis from customers and subcrdnaled debls issued. Except the bonds
issed, the camying amounts of other inandal lRbdities appecodmela ther fair values.

The takbles below summanss the carmdng amounts and fair values of “Debl securifies”
clasdfied as held lo maturity, and "Bonds issued” nol pesented al fair vabis on the
slaterment of finandal postion,

As al 3 Decermnber

Caarying value Fair vabie

2016 215 2016 205
Financial assets
Db secumilies
- Held (o mahrity 257,500 152,312 258,851 156,516
Financial liabilities
Bonds lssued 412,500 210,061 408,156 212,064
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

52 Fair value (conlinued

(B) Fair value measurement [continued)
{if)  Financial Nabilities (continued

Fair values of held to matunity debl searities are based on markel prices o brokoes!
dealer price quotations. Where this Information s not avallable, the Bank will perform
valisation by refefming to prices from valuation service providers of on the basls of
digcounted cash flows models. Valuation paramelers nclude market interest rates,
expeclod future defaull rates, prepayimend rates and market loudity. The lair vahes of
RMEB bords are mainly determined based on the valuation resuls provided by China
Central Deposatory Trust & Clearing Co., Lick

The fair values of issued bonvds are calculated based on quoted martket prices. For thosa
bonds where quoted markel prices are not avaitalde, a dscounted cash tiow model is
used based on a cument yield curve appropriate for the remaining tem to maturily.

{c) Fair value hierarchy

The follcwing table presents the camying value of finandal Instruments measured at falr value
in the statements of financial position across the three levels of the fair value hierarchy.
The levdl in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair vale messurement is categotised
i detarmined on the basis of the lowest level inpul that is significanl to the fair value
measureent in ks endirety. The definiticns of three levels are as below:

Lewad 1:  Quoted prices (unaciested) in aclive mavkels lor identical assets o liabithes,

Leved 20 Inpuls other than cquoled prices included within Level 1 that are observable for
assats or Nabilities, aither direclly (e a8 prices) or indirectly (e, derived from
prices), This level includes bonds and a majonity of OTC derivalive conlracts.
Input parameters like ChinaBond nlerbank vield amves or LIBOR yied arves ae
sourced from ChinaBond, Bloombeerng and Shanghal Clearing House.

Levael 3: Inputs for assets or liabilitles that are not based on observable market dala
{unebservable inputsh. This leval includes complcated derivative contracts and
siructured deposits with one o more than one significant unobsenvable component.

This hierarchy requines ihe use of observable open markel data wherever possible, The Group
fries It besl (o consider relevant and cbeervable markel prices in valuations.,
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

52 Fair value {continued)

{c) Fair value hierarchy (continued

It there Is a reliable markel quete for financlal instruments, the fair value of financial
Instruments is based on quoted marke! prices. I a reliable quoted market price is not
avaltable, the fair value of the finandal Instruments is estimated usng vahsation techniques.
Vauation techriques appliiad indude reference to the fair value of ancther instrument thal s
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and option pricing madels. The Inputs
usad in valuation lechniques inchude risk-free and benchmark interest rates, oredit spreads
and foreign exchange rates, Where discounted cash llow analysis s used, estimated cash
flows: are based on management’s best estimates and the discount rate used s reference o
anatiwr ivstriument that i substantialhy the sarme.

Assets and labilities measured at fair value
31 Decamber 2016

Lavel 1 Lewvel 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Financial assels at fair valie
Hhrough profit or loss
Hedd Tor trading
- debt instruments 514 7,200 - 7,743
Fnancial assels designated al fain
valuer Through profit o loss - A3 A8 a1
Posilia fair vaie of daralives
- foraign cumency derivatives - 4,536 - 4,536
— interest rate deivalives 1 308 15 414
Avalabie-for-sake financial assels
= debl instruments 11,742 226,046 - 237,788
= furl instrumnents and others 25,500 161,264 - 184,794
- explity instruments 149 - - 149
Total AT 606G 300,526 £33 437,515
Liabilities
Deposits [rom CUslomes
Struchred deposits designated at
fair value through profit or loss = 226,800 = 226, 8O0
Negaltive fair value of dativatives
- foreign aumency derivatives - 4,012 = 4,012
- intevast mate detivatives - 320 26 356
Total - 231,232 26 23058
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CHIMA EVERBRIGHT BANK

V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

52 Fair value (conlinued

(c) Fair value hierarchy (conlinuecd)
Assets and liabllities messured & falr value fconbiruesd)

31 Deceamber 2015

Lewel 1 Lewed 2 Level 3 Tatal
Assets
Financial assels al falr vale
thvough profit or loss
Hedd o trading
- debl instruments 102 bare = 5474
Financial assels designated a (air
value through profit or loss - o0 113 163
Positive fair vale of dervalives
— loralgn currency derivalives - 1,248 - 1248
- Interest rate derivalives = 354 13 3T
Avatabke-for-sake (nancial assals
= chi instrurmens 18,735 174,915 163,650
= fund instiuments and otfwys 28,200 ZR.200
= ety irstuments 245 245
Total 47,282 181,949 126 220,357
Liabilities
Depcsis fronn CUSIOmers
Structured deposils deggnated at
fair walue thiowgh profit o loss 238614 - 238614
Megative fair valie of delvatives
- forelgn cumency deratives - hE1 - G981
Interesl rate defivatives 380 20 N0
Total = 230,985 20 240,005

Durdrg the yesar ended 31 December 2016 and 31 Decamber 2005, here were no sigrificant
franslers betweaen nstuments In Leved 1 and Level 2.
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

52 Fair value jcontinued)
{c) Fair value hierarchy {contiued)
Assals and liabilities measured at fair value (continued)

The movesrent during the year ended 31 Decermber 2016 in the balance of Levd 3 i value
measurements is as follows:

Financial
assss
designalad
al lar valua Dosivative Deative
heough) profit linancal fnancial
or sz a5aels Toal abiEles Total
1 Januay 2076 113 13 126 (20 (20
Total gaing o lossss
In pr of oS for
five curran! year N 3 (4] {5 =]
Purcheses 5 - 5 - -
{5 (n (&4 - -
a8 15 (=] (26 (]
Total gains or losses for the year
included i profit or loss for
assets and liabilities held at
the end of the reparting year {6 a =) =] 5]

The moverment during the year anded 31 Decambar 2015 in the balance of Leva 3 fair value
measuraments is as lollows:

Financial
FEAlE
designaled
at far value  Desvalive e
ein Ty linancial [mancial
profl oF kes RS Testal kabiktes Teitad
1 Januasy 215 172 a0 a0z 1£1) 1)
Total gains or losses
In ;‘-If‘lll! of s 1ol
[ currenl year 10 (5 ) 1 1
7 1 B - -
(78) 1) (8) : -
Jecamber 2015 113 i ] 125 {20) (204
Total gains or losses for the year
included in profit or loss for
assels and liabilities held at
the end of the reporting year 7] {7 2 1 1

[During the year ended 31 December 2016 and 31 Decamber 2015, thare were no significant
trarsfers nto of out of Leved 3.
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V Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued

52 Fair value (continuecd)
(¢} Fair value hierarchy (continued)
Financial assets and Nabilities not messured at fair value

The taldes below summarise the lhree levels' fair values of “Debl securiies” classified as
held to maheily, and *Bonds issued” not presented &l falr value on the stalement of fnandal

postion.
31 December 2016

Lenval 1 Level 2 Leve 3 Total
Financial assets
Dl secamities
- Held to maturity 4,435 253061 - 257 500
Financial liabilitiess
Baonds issued - 412 5000 - 412 50O

31 Decamber 2015

Ll 1 Lavel 2 Lewed 3 Total
Financial assets
[absl secarities
Heddd 1o rrestueity 1,289 161,084 182,812
Financial liabilitiess
Bonds issued - 210,061 = 210,081

(d) WValuation of financial instruments with significant unobservable inputs

Financial Instruments valued with significant unobservable inputs are primarlly interest
dorvatives. These financial nstruments are valued using cash ftow discount model. The
modals noorporale various non-obsarvable assumplions such as discound rate and markel
rate volalilities,

As-al 31 Decambar 2016, the camying amount of financial instroment. valued willy sigraficzant
unobservable inpuds weare immatenial, and the effects of changes in significant unobsansalile
asgumplions [0 resscnably possible altamative assumglions were also Immalerial.

266

353/379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

uoday jerulny 9102

V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

53 Entrusted lending business

The Group provides entrusted landing Dusiness senvices to govermiment agencies, corporations and
ncividuals, All enfrusted loans are funded by entusted unds rom These enlifies and  incdividuaks.
The Group doss nol take any credit sk in relation lo these ransadions. The Group acls as an
agent to hold and manage these assets and liabdities al the direction of the entrustors and receives
fee income lor the sonices provided, The entrusted assets are nol the assels of the Group and
are ol recognisad in the slatements of finandial posilion.

a1 Decemiber 31 Decernbes

2016 2015
Entruested boans 120,016 08,671
Erinested hunds G o8.671

54 Commitments and contingent liabilities

(a) Credit commitments

The Group's aredit commilments take the form of approved loans with signed confracts,
cracit card limils, bank acceplances, ketlers of aedit and financal guarantees,

The conracted amounts of loans and aedil card commitments represent the amounts should
the contracts be hully dawn upon. The Group provides finandal guarantees and lellers of
aedl lo quarantee the parformance of cuslomers o third parties. Acceplances comgrise
undlertaking's by the Group to pay Gills of exchange drawn on austomers. The Group expects
moel acceptances to be setibed simultanecusly with the reimbursement from the cusionmers,

31 December 31 Decembar

2016 205
Loy commitrments

Criginal eontractual maturity Withinn one year 10,800 9180

(riginal contraciual rmaturity more than
one year fincusive) 14,580 24,082
Credit card commitrments 128 088 95127
Sub-total 158477 128,389
Acoeptances 401,420 445 385
Lefters ol guaraniees 81,424 61,704
Ledters ol credil G061 63,0649
Capwariess 185 185
Total o2y o, vaz

The Group may be exposed to credit risk in all the above credit businesses, Group
management periodically assesses the credil rsk and makes provision for any probable
losses, As the fadclities may expire withoad being drasm upon, the total of the contractual
amounts shown above is nol representative of expected iulure cash oudlllows.
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

54 Commitments and contingent liabilities (continued)

(b) Credit risk-weighted amount

31 Decamber 31 December
2016 2015

Cradl sk-welghted amownt of cred! commibiments 265,680 283 635

The credil risk wisighled amount represent o the amount calculated with referenca 1o the
guidelines issued by the CERC. The risk welghts are determined in accordance with the gedil
gahem of the counterparties, the matuity peofile and other factars. The sk weights ranged
from 0% fo 100 for credil commitiments.

(¢} Operating lease commitments

As at the and of the year, the Group's fulure mininoum lease pavments under non-cancellable
aperating leases for properties are as follows:

31 Decemiber 31 Decermnbar

216 2015
Wilhin one year (inclushe) 23149 2156
After one year but within two vears (inclusive) 2170 2,036
Alter two years bul within three yesars (indusive) 1,863 1.889
Alter three years but within five years {(nchusive) 2842 2815
Alter five years 2,71 3,040
Total 11,985 12 053G

{d) Capital commitments
As at the balance sheol dates, the Group's authodsed capital comimitments are as Tollows:

3 December 31 December

H0ie 2M5
Contracted o
Purchase of property amd ecuipament 1,203 G0
Approved bl not contracted to
— Purchase of property and equipment 1,260 1,46
Total 2463 2,006
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V  MNotes to the consolidated financial statements (Continued)

54 Commitments and contingent liabilities (oontinued

{e) Underwriting and redemption commitments
Tha Group has no unespired cammitments tor undkermiting bonds a8 a1 31 Decermnber 2016,

As an undenariting agent of the PRC govermment bonds, the Group has the responsibility
to by back those bonds it previously sold should the holders decide to make an early
redemption of the bonds held, The redemplion price for & bond at any time. batore its
mabity date |s based on the coupon value plus any inberest unpaid and acoued up 1o the
redemption date. Accrued inlerests pavabie o the bond holders Is calculated in accordance
with the relevant MOF and PBOC ndes. The redemplion prdce may be different from the falr
value of similsr fnancial nstrurmants raded at the redemption dale.

As al balance sheel day, the undererillen, sold and immature natlonal bonds® redemption
comrnitments al nominal value are as folows:

31 December 31 Decernba
) [ 2015

Redamplion commitments 8,308 8,506

{f) Forward assets purchase and sale commitments
The Group has unexgpied forward purchase and sale commitments as Tollows:
31 December 31 Decernbr
2016 205
Forward assets purchase and sale commitments S50 1,350

{g) Outstanding litigations and disputes

As oal 31 Decesnber 2016, the Group was the delendant in cerlain pending litigation and
disputes with gross claims of RMBEAS million (31 December 20715 RMB2ET million).
Provisions have been made for the estimated losses of such litigations based upon the
opinions of the Group's intemal and esternal legal counsels. The Group congiders thal the
provisions made are reasonable and adecueate,
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V  Notes to the consolidated financial statements (Contirued)

55 Subsequent events

270

On 1 March 2017, Hong Kong Branch started trading in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing
Limited upon the seccosshil (ssuanca of an USDE00 milion offshore bond under the USD2. billion
EMTM Program listed in Hong Kong, The three-year Heg S bond provided a coupon of 2.5% and
was assigned BEB rafing Ly Fitch Ralings.

On 2 March 2017, the Bank issued a AMBZS billion tier-2 bond in China's inferbank bond miarked,
The bond was a ten-year bond with a. fixed coupon mile of 4.80% and the Bank, as the lssuer,
was granted the opticn to redesm the bond at the fifth year-and,

On 17 March 2017, the Bank lssued a AMBE30 billon A-share comwerlible corporate bond. The
coupon rates for the s vears of the bond duration were 0.29%, 0.5%, 1.0%, 1.5%, 1.58% and 2.0%,
respeectioay, anc the cotpon payment was made on an annual basis, The commencement date of
ther comwersion porfocd will be 18 Septembar 2017, Le, the first ading day after six months from
e completion of the issuance: and the ending date wil be 16 March 2023, Le. the bond malurity
clate.

Comparative figures

Certain comparative figures have been adusted Lo conform with: changes in presentations In cument
petiod.
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
13.77 17.31 19.78 20.37 18.52
12.07 13.89 16.39 18.55 15.06
12.65 15.80 17.23 19.40 16.33
13.69 16.74 19.47 18.56 16.78
100
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
16.03 15.45 15.54 15.50 16.38 17.00
15.07 15.06 15.06 15.35 15.26 16.45
15.58 15.24 15.26 15.42 15.81 16.75
100
26
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17,952.78 44_66%
436.34
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4,375.15
2,312.58
10.88% 6.14%
91.32%
0.01%
.52
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholders of China Everbright Bank Company Limited
(Established in the Peopl€e's Republic of China with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China Everbright Bank Company Limited (the “Bank”)
and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 131 to 270, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss, the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSS") issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
reguirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basisfor opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“1SAS’) issued by the
International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the
“Code") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is
provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to
address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

373/379



EDINETOOOO
O00000000O00Ooo(E25668)
oOoOooodn

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment of loans and advances to customers

The assessment of impairment of loans and advances
to customers involves significant judgment. The Group
adopts individual impairment assessment approach for
individually significant loans and loans with unique
characteristics of the credit risk; and collective
impairment assessment approach for individually
assessed loans with no objective evidence of
impairment on an individual basis, and homogeneous
groups of loans which are not considered individually
significant and not assessed individualy. Under the
collective approach, assessment of future cash flows
for loan portfolios is based on historical loss
experience of loans with similar credit risk
characterigtics, with adjustments based on the impact
from changes of and uncertainties in macro-economic
environment. The future cash flows of loans without
collaterals or guarantees, or loans that are not
adequately collateralized, are subject to higher
uncertainties.

Since loan impairment assessment involves judgment
and assumptions, and in view of the significance of the
amount (As at 31 December 2016, gross loans and
advances to customers amounted to RMB1,795.278
billion, representing 44.66% of tota assets, and
impairment alowance for loans and advances to
customers amounted to RMBA43.634 billion), we
consider it as akey audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note V.18 to the
consolidated financia statements.

We evaluated and tested the effectiveness of design
and implementation of key controls relating to credit
approval process, post approval credit management,
loan grading system, collateral monitoring and loan
impairment assessment, including testing of relevant
data quality and information systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our
loan review procedures. We assessed the debtors
repayment capacity and evaluated the appropriateness
of the Group's loan classification, by reviewing post-
lending investigation reports, debtors financial
information, collateral valuation reports and other
available information.

We assessed the collective impairment model and
considered the appropriateness of management's
assumptions on classification of loan portfolios, loss
identification period, migration rate, loss given default
and impact of macro-economic changes for various
types of loan portfolio. We also assessed management
consideration of macro-economic indicators, industry
trends and other changes in current economic
environment. We evaluated the parameters and
assumptions used in the collective impairment model,
and compared them with historical loss data for loan
portfolios, observable economic data, market
information and industry trends.

We tested the discounted cash flow models and the
related assumptions used in individua impairment
assessment by assessing the amount, timing and
likelihood of estimated future cash flows, including
cash flows from collaterals. We compared the
assumptions with available external information.

Furthermore, we evaluated and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of internal controls over the
financial statements disclosure on credit risk and
impairment allowance.
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial instruments

The Group has applied valuation techniques to
determine the fair value of financial instruments that
are not quoted in active markets. These vauation
techniques, in particularly those required significant
unobservable inputs, usualy involve subjective
judgment and assumptions. With different valuation
techniques and assumptions applied, the valuation
results can vary significantly.

As at 31 December 2016, financial assets and financial
liabilities measured at fair value amounted to
RMB437.515 bhillion and RMB231.258 hillion
respectively, representing 10.88% and 6.14% of tota
assets and total liabilities respectively. Financia
instruments which required either directly (i.e. as
prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) inputs,
hence categorized within level 2 of the fair value
hierarchy, represented 91.32% of tota financial assets
measured at fair value; Financial instruments which
required significant unobservable inputs, hence
categorized within level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,
represented 0.01% of total financial assets measured at
fair value. Due to the significance of financia
instruments measured at fair value, and the uncertainty
in valuation, thisis considered akey audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note V.52 to the
consolidated financia statements.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls related to valuation of
financia instruments, including relevant data quality
and IT systemsinvolved.

We evaluated the valuation techniques, inputs and
assumptions used by the Group through comparison
with the valuation techniques commonly used in the
markets, validation of observable inputs using external
market data, and comparison with valuation outcomes
obtained from various pricing sources.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the Group's controls related to
disclosures of fair value. We also assessed whether
relevant fair value and sensitivity disclosures in the
annual report adequately presented the risk of the
Group.
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Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Unconsolidated structured entities

The Group established various structured entities, such
as bank wealth management products, funds, trust
plans, in conducting asset management business and
investments. The Group determines whether or not to
consolidate these structured entities based on the
assessment of whether the Group has control over them
through taking consideration of power arising from
rights, variable returns, and link between power and
returns.

The assessment of the Group's control over
structured entities involves significant judgment and
estimation such as the purpose and design of structured
entities, its ability to direct relevant activities, interests
it holds directly or indirectly, performance fee
obtained, profit and the exposure to loss from
providing credit enhancement or  liquidity support,
etc. Due to the significance of the unconsolidated
structured entities and the complexity of judgment
exercised by the management, it is considered a key
audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note V.44 to the
consolidated financia statements.

We assessed and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the key controls relating to the Group's
assessment of whether it controls structured entities.

We assessed the Group's analysis and conclusions on
whether or not it controls structured entities by
reviewing relevant term sheets to analyze whether the
Group has obligation to absorb any loss of structured
entities, as well as the Group's analysis on its power
over structured entities, the magnitude and variability
of variable returns from its involvement with
structured entities. We also assessed whether the
Group had provided liquidity support or credit
enhancement to structured entities, as well as fairness
of transactions between the Group and structured
entities.

Furthermore, we assessed and tested the design and
operating effectiveness of the Group's controls over its
disclosures of unconsolidated structured entities.
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Other information included in the Bank's 2016 annual report

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report
thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materialy misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the directors for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the
Group's ahility to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing
the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsihilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered materia if, individualy or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group'sinterna control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in amanner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the

audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.
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We aso provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated
in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Leung Shing Kit.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

30 March 2017
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